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d€celtem 1A. Risk Factorsa€ of the Companya€™s most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (d€ceSEC&€), as updated by the
Companya€™ s subsequent filings with the SEC, for a description of these and other risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those projected
or implied by the forward-looking statements. 1Table of ContentsPART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATIONITEM 1.CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAdvance
Auto Parts, Inc. and SubsidiariesCondensed Consolidated Balance Sheets(in thousands, except per share data) (Unaudited)AssetsJuly 13, 2024December 30, 2023Current
assets:A A Cash and cash equivalents$479,418A $503,471A Receivables, net847,609A 800,141A Inventories, net4,903,490A 4,857,702A Other current

assets229,623A 215,707A Total current assets6,460,140A 6,377,021A Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $2,996,092 and

$2,857,7261,579,886A 1,648,546A Operating lease right-of-use assets2,596,2014 2,578,776A Goodwill990,266A 991,743A Other intangible assets, net577,275A 593,341A Other
assets86,038A 86,899A Total assets$12,289,806A $12,276,326A Liabilities and Stockholdersa€™ EquityA A Current liabilities:A A Accounts

payable$4,048,321A $4,177,974A Accrued expenses694,970A 671,237A Other current liabilities513,483A 458,194A Total current liabilities5,256,774A 5,307,405A Long-term
debt1,787,867A 1,786,361A Noncurrent operating lease liabilities2,177,074A 2,215,766A Deferred income taxes375,658A 362,542A Other long-term

liabilities85,681A 84,524A Total liabilities9,683,054A 9,756,598A Commitments and contingenciesStockholdersa€™ equity:A A Preferred stock, nonvoting, $0.0001 par
valuea€”A 4€”A Common stock, voting, $0.0001 par value8A 8A Additional paid-in capital975,540A 946,099A Treasury stock, at cost(2,937,903)(2,933,286)Accumulated other
comprehensive loss(44,531)(52,232)Retained earnings4,613,638A 4,559,139A Total stockholdersa€™ equity2,606,752A 2,519,728A Total liabilities and stockholdersa€™
equity$12,289,806A $12,276,326A The accompanying notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.2Table of
ContentsAdvance Auto Parts, Inc. and SubsidiariesCondensed Consolidated Statements of Operations(in thousands, except per share data) (Unaudited)A Twelve Weeks
EndedTwenty-Eight Weeks Ended]July 13, 2024]uly 15, 2023]July 13, 2024July 15, 2023Net sales$2,683,053A $2,686,066A $6,089,307A $6,103,659A Cost of sales, including
purchasing and warehousing costs1,568,745A 1,545,611A 3,545,924A 3,501,277A Gross profit1,114,308A 1,140,455A 2,543,383A 2,602,382A Selling, general and administrative
expenses1,042,557A 1,014,495A 2,385,610A 2,378,484A Operating income71,751A 125,960A 157,773A 223,898A Other, net:Interest expense(18,668)(20,869)(43,543)
(50,587)Other income, net9,011A 1,684A 7,720A 1,009A Total other, net(9,657)(19,185)(35,823)(49,578)Income before provision for income

taxes62,094A 106,775A 121,950A 174,320A Provision for income taxes17,103A 28,198A 36,947A 47,420A Net income$44,991A $78,577A $85,003A $126,900A Basic earnings per
common share$0.75A $1.32A $1.43A $2.14A Weighted-average common shares outstanding59,633A 59,451A 59,590A 59,384A Diluted earnings per common

share$0.75A $1.32A $1.42A $2.13A Weighted-average common shares outstanding59,905A 59,604A 59,868A 59,570A Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive
Income(in thousands) (Unaudited)A Twelve Weeks EndedTwenty-Eight Weeks EndedJuly 13, 2024July 15, 2023July 13, 2024]July 15, 2023Net

income$44,991A $78,577A $85,003A $126,900A Other comprehensive income:Changes in net unrecognized other postretirement benefits, net of tax of $(10), $(14), $(31) and
$56(30)(38)(88)159A Currency translation adjustments1,949A 7,262A 7,789A 7,829A Total other comprehensive income1,919A 7,224A 7,701A 7,988A Comprehensive
income$46,910A $85,801A $92,704A $134,888A The accompanying notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.3Table of
ContentsAdvance Auto Parts, Inc. and SubsidiariesCondensed Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholdersa€™ Equity(in thousands, except per share data)
(Unaudited)Twelve Weeks Ended JulyA 13, 2024Common StockAdditionalPaid-in CapitalTreasury Stock, at CostAccumulated OtherComprehensive LossRetained
EarningsTotalStockholdersa€™ EquitySharesAmountBalance at April 20, 202459,623A $8A $963,741A $(2,936,624)$(46,450)$4,583,975A $2,564,650A Net

incomea€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A 44,991A 44,991A Total other comprehensive incomea€”A 4€”A a€”A a€”A 1,919A a€”A 1,919A Restricted stock units and deferred stock units
vested55A a€”A 4€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A 4€”A Share-based compensationa€”A a€”A 10,957A a€”A a€”A 4€”A 10,957A Stock issued under employee stock purchase

plan15A a€”A 842A a4€”A a€”A a€”A 842A Repurchases of common stock(18)a€”A &€”A (1,279)a€”A a€”A (1,279)Cash dividends declared ($0.25 per common

share)a€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A a4€”A (15,328)(15,328)Balance at July 13, 202459,675A $8A $975,540A $(2,937,903)$(44,531)$4,613,638A $2,606,752A Twelve Weeks Ended JulyA 15,
2023Common StockAdditionalPaid-in CapitalTreasury Stock, at CostAccumulated OtherComprehensive LossRetained EarningsTotalStockholdersa€™ EquitySharesAmountBalance
at April 22, 202359,444A $8A $914,184A $(2,931,373)$(43,931)$4,623,832A $2,562,720A Net incomea€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A 78,577A 78,577A Total other comprehensive
incomea€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A 7,224A a4€”A 7,224A Restricted stock units and deferred stock units vested20A 4€”A 4€”A a€”A a€”A 4€”A 4€”A Share-based

compensationa€”A a€”A 10,329A a4€”A 4€”A a€”A 10,329A Stock issued under employee stock purchase plana€”A 4€”A 898A a€”A a€”A 4€”A 898A Repurchases of common
stock(7)a€”A a€”A (1,203)a€”A a€”A (1,203)Cash dividends declared ($0.25 per common share)a€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A (15,891)(15,891)Balance at July 15,

202359,457A $8A $925,411A $(2,932,576)$(36,707)$4,686,518A $2,642,654A The accompanying notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements are an integral part of
these statements.4Table of ContentsAdvance Auto Parts, Inc. and SubsidiariesCondensed Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholdersa€™ Equity(in thousands, except
per share data) (Unaudited)Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended JulyA 13, 2024Common StockAdditionalPaid-in CapitalTreasury Stock, at CostAccumulated OtherComprehensive
LossRetained EarningsTotalStockholdersa€™ EquitySharesAmountBalance at Balance at December 30,

202359,512A $8A $946,099A $(2,933,286)$(52,232)$4,559,139A $2,519,728A Net incomea€”A a€”A 4€”A 4€”A a€”A 85,003A 85,003A Total other comprehensive

incomea€”A a€ ”Aké€ ”Aké€ "A 7,791A a€ "A Z,70lf§ Restricted stock units and deferred stock units vested187A é€j‘A é€:‘A é€“A é€”A a€ A a€ A Share-based

compensationa€”A a€”A 27,653A 4€”A 4€”A a€”A 27,653A Stock issued under employee stock purchase plan43A 4€”A 1,788A a€”A 4€”A 4€”A 1,788A Repurchases of common
stock(67)a€”A 4€”A (4,617)a€”A 4€”A (4,617)Cash dividends declared ($0.50 per common share)a€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A 4€”A (30,504)(30,504)Balance at July 13,

202459,675A $8A $975,540A $(2,937,903)$(44,531)$4,613,638A $2,606,752A Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended JulyA 15, 2023Common StockAdditionalPaid-in CapitalTreasury Stock,
at CostAccumulated OtherComprehensive LossRetained EarningsTotalStockholdersa€™ EquitySharesAmountBalance at December 31,

202259,264A $8A $897,560A $(2,918,768)$(44,695)$4,665,087A $2,599,192A Net incomea€”A 4€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A 126,900A 126,900A Total other comprehensive

incomea€”A a€”A a€”A 4€”A 7,988A 4€”A 7,988A Restricted stock units and deferred stock units vested276A a€”A a€”A 4€”A 4€”A a€”A 4€”A Share-based

compensationa€”A 4€”A 26,853A 4€”A a€”A a€”A 26,853A Stock issued under employee stock purchase plan18A a€”A 1,998A a€”A a€”A a€”A 1,998A Repurchases of common
stock(101)a€”A a€”A (13,808)a€”A 4€”A (13,808)Cash dividends declared ($1.75 per common share)a€”A 4€”A 4€”A 4€”A 4€”A (105,469)

(105,469)Othera€”A 4€”A (1,000)a€”A 4€”A a€”A (1,000)Balance at July 15, 202359,457A $8A $925,411A $(2,932,576)$(36,707)$4,686,518A $2,642,654A The accompanying
notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.5Table of ContentsAdvance Auto Parts, Inc. and SubsidiariesCondensed
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows(in thousands) (Unaudited)A Twenty-Eight Weeks EndedJuly 13, 2024July 15, 2023Cash flows from operating activities: A A Net
income$85,003A $126,900A Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:Depreciation and amortization167,443A 162,974A Share-based
compensation27,653A 26,791A (Gain) Loss and impairment of long-lived assets(15,645)859A Provision for deferred income taxes13,634A 21,497A Other, net2,076A 1,628A Net
change in:Receivables, net(49,546)(97,022)Inventories, net(53,472)(148,918)Accounts payable(125,351)(319,785)Accrued expenses33, 166A 118,781A Other assets and liabilities,
net2,853A (60,836)Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities87,814A (167,131)Cash flows from investing activities:A A Purchases of property and equipment(92,445)
(144,874)Proceeds from sales of property and equipment12, 820A 1,532A Net cash used in investing activities(79,625)(143,342)Cash flows from financing

activities:A A Borrowings under credit facilitiesa€”A 4,327,000A Payments on credit facilitiesa€”A (4,417 ,000)Borrowings on senior unsecured notesa€”A 599,571A Dividends
paid(29,920)(179,347)Purchase of noncontrolling interest(9,101)a€”A Proceeds from the issuance of common stock1,788A 2,060A Repurchases of common stock(4,617)
(13,808)0ther, net(1,143)(4,531)Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities(42,993)313,945A Effect of exchange rate changes on cash10,751A 949A Net (decrease)
increase in cash and cash equivalents(24,053)4,421A Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period503,471A 270,805A Cash and cash equivalents, end of

period$479,418A $275,226A Non-cash transactions:Accrued purchases of property and equipment$5, 041A $10,177A The accompanying notes to the condensed consolidated
financial statements are an integral part of these statements.6Table of Contents1.A A A A Nature of Operations and Basis of PresentationDescription of BusinessAdvance Auto
Parts, Inc. and subsidiaries is a leading automotive aftermarket parts provider in North America, serving both professional installers (a&€ceprofessionala€) and a€cedo-it-yourselfa€
(&€eDIYa€) customers. The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Advance Auto Parts, Inc., its wholly owned subsidiaries, Advance
Stores Company, Incorporated (d&€ceAdvance Storesa€) and Neuse River Insurance Company, Inc., and their subsidiaries (collectively referred to as 4€cethe Companya€).As of
JulyA 13, 2024, the Company operated a total of 4,776 stores and 321 branches primarily within the United States, with additional locations in Canada, Puerto Rico and the U.S.
Virgin Islands. In addition, as of JulyA 13, 2024, the Company served 1,138 independently owned Carquest branded stores across the same geographic locations served by the
Companya€™ s stores and branches in addition to Mexico and various Caribbean islands. The Companya€ ™ s stores operate primarily under the trade names a€ceAdvance Auto
Partsa€ and a€ceCarquesta€ and the Companya€™s branches operate under the 4€eWorldpacd€ and 4€ceAutopart Internationala€ trade names.Basis of PresentationThe
accounting policies followed in the presentation of interim financial results are consistent with those followed on an annual basis. Certain information and footnote disclosures
normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (a4€ceGAAPa€), have been
condensed or omitted based upon the Securities and Exchange Commission (a€ceSEC&€) interim reporting principles. These condensed consolidated financial statements should
be read in conjunction with the financial statements and notes thereto included in the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for 2023 as filed with the SEC on MarchA 12,
2024, and the amended Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed with the SEC on May 30, 2024 (collectively the 4€0e2023 Form 10-Ka€).The accompanying condensed consolidated
financial statements reflect all normal recurring adjustments that are necessary to present fairly the results for the interim periods presented. The results of operations for the
interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the operating results to be expected for the full year. The Companya€™s first quarter of the year contains sixteen weeks. The
Companya€™s remaining three quarters each consist of twelve weeks.Revision of Previously Issued Financial Statements for Correction of Immaterial ErrorsDuring the year
ended December 30, 2023, the Company identified errors impacting cost of sales, selling, general and administrative expenses (4€eSG&A&€) and other income (expense), net, of
$62.9 million, $36.6 million and $1.7 million incurred in prior years but not previously recognized. These charges primarily related to product costs and vendor credits.
Management assessed the materiality of the errors, including the presentation on prior period consolidated financial statements, on a qualitative and quantitative basis in
accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 99, Materiality, codified in Accounting Standards Codification Topic 250, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections. The
Company concluded that these errors and the related impacts did not result in a material misstatement of its previously issued consolidated financial statements as of and for the
years ended December 31, 2022 and January 1, 2022 and its previously issued unaudited condensed consolidated interim financial statements as of and for the sixteen weeks
ended April 22, 2023; the twelve and twenty-eight weeks ended July 15, 2023; and the twelve and forty weeks ended October 7, 2023. Correcting the cumulative effect of these
errors in the fifty-two weeks ended December 30, 2023 would have had a significant effect on the results of operations for such period. 7Table of ContentsThe Company has
corrected the relevant prior periods of its consolidated financial statements and related footnotes for these and other immaterial corrections for comparative purposes, as
previously disclosed in Note 18. Immaterial Restatement of Prior Period Financial Statements of the Companya€™s 2023 Form 10-K. The Company will also adjust previously
reported financial information for such immaterial errors in future filings, as applicable. A summary of the corrections to the impacted financial statement line items from our
previously issued financial statements are presented in Note 12. Immaterial Misstatement of Prior Period Financial Statements.2.A A A A Significant Accounting
PoliciesRevenuesThe following table summarizes disaggregated revenue from contracts with customers by product group:Twelve Weeks EndedTwenty-Eight Weeks Ended]July 13,
2024]July 15, 2023July 13, 2024]July 15, 2023Percentage of Sales:Parts and Batteries65A %66A %66A %66A %Accessories and Chemicals20A 20A 20A 20A Engine
Maintenance14A 13A 13A 13A Other1A 1A 1A 1A Total100A %100A %100A %100A %Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - Not Yet Adopted Disclosure Improvementsin
October 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (a€ceFASBa€) issued Accounting Standards Update (a€0eASUa€) 2023-06, Disclosure Improvements (&€ceASU 2023-
064a€), which defines when companies will be required to improve and clarify disclosure and presentation requirements. This ASU should be applied prospectively, and the
effective date will be determined for each individual disclosure based on the effective date of the SECa€™ s removal of the related disclosure. If the applicable requirements have
not been removed by the SEC by June 30, 2027, this ASU will not become effective. Early adoption is prohibited. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU
2023-06 on the consolidated financial statements and related disclosures, and does not believe it will have a material impact on the consolidated financial
statements.Improvements to Reportable Segment DisclosuresIn November 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-07, Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures (a€ceASU
2023-07a€), which requires a company to disclose additional, more detailed information about a reportable segmenta€™s significant expenses, even if there is one reportable
segment, and is intended to improve the disclosures about a public entitya€™s reportable segments. The ASU is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and
for interim periods beginning after December 15, 2024, with early adoption permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of ASU 2023-07 and
believes that the adoption will result in additional disclosures, but will not have any other impact on its consolidated financial statements and segment reporting.Income Tax
Disclosure ImprovementsIn December 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-09, Income Taxes (a€0eASU 2023-094€), which requires a company to enhance its income tax disclosures.
In each annual reporting period, the company should disclose the specific categories used in the rate reconciliation and additional information for reconciling items that meet a
quantitative threshold, including disaggregation of taxes paid by jurisdiction. The related disclosures are effective for the fiscal 8Table of Contentsyear beginning after December
15, 2024. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU 2023-09 on our consolidated financial statements and related disclosures and believes that the
adoption will result in additional disclosures, but will not have any other impact on its consolidated financial statements.Climate Disclosure Requirements In March 2024, the SEC



issued its final climate disclosure rules, which require the disclosure of climate-related information in annual reports and registration statements. The rules require disclosure in
the audited financial statements of certain effects of severe weather events and other natural conditions and greenhouse gas emissions above certain financial thresholds, as well
as amounts related to carbon offsets and renewable energy credits or certificates, if material. Additionally, the rule established disclosure requirements regarding material
climate-related risks, descriptions of board oversight and risk management activities, the material impacts of these risks on a registrants' strategy, business model and outlook
and any material climate-related targets or goals. On April 4, 2024, the SEC determined to voluntarily stay the final rules pending certain legal challenges. Prior to the stay in the
new rules, disclosures would have been effective for annual periods beginning January 1, 2025, except for the greenhouse gas emissions disclosure which would have been
effective for annual periods beginning January 1, 2026. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the new rules on the consolidated financial statements and related
disclosures.3.A A A A Inventories, netThe Company used the last in, first out (A4€ceLIFOA€) method of accounting for approximately 91.3% of inventories as of JulyA 13, 2024 and
91.4% as of DecemberA 30, 2023. As a result, the Company recorded a reduction to cost of sales of $37.4A million and $26.8 million for the twelve weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024
and JulyA 15, 2023 to state inventories at LIFO. For the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 and JulyA 15, 2023, the Company recorded a reduction to cost of sales of
$42.4A million and $33.5 million to state inventories at LIFO.Purchasing and warehousing costs included in inventories as of JulyA 13, 2024 and DecemberA 30, 2023 were
$559.7A million and $576.9 million. An actual valuation of inventory under the LIFO method is performed at the end of each fiscal year based on inventory levels and carrying
costs at that time. Accordingly, interim LIFO calculations are based on the Companya€™s estimates of expected inventory levels and costs at the end of the year.Inventory
balances were as follows:July 13, 2024December 30, 2023Inventories at first in, first out (4€ceFIFOa€)$5,045,131A $5,041,752A Adjustments to state inventories at LIFO(141,641)
(184,050)Inventories at LIFO$4,903,490A $4,857,702A 4.A A A A Intangible AssetsThe Companya€™s definite-lived intangible assets include customer relationships and non-
compete agreements. Amortization expense was $6.1 million and $6.8 million for the twelve weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 and JulyA 15, 2023, and $14.4A million and $16.0A million
for the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 and JulyA 15, 2023.9Table of Contents5.A A A A Receivables, netReceivables, net, consisted of the following:July 13,
2024December 30, 2023Trade$628,025A $558,953A Vendor237,896A 257,847A Other10,196A 10,930A Total receivables876,117A 827,730A Less: allowance for credit
losses(28,508)(27,589)Receivables, net$847,609A $800,141A 6.A A A A Long-term Debt and Fair Value of Financial InstrumentsLong-term debt consisted of the following:July 13,
2024December 30, 20235.90% Senior Unsecured Notes due March 9, 2026$298,768A $298,369A 1.75% Senior Unsecured Notes due October 1, 2027347,821A 347,514A 5.95%
Senior Unsecured Notes due March 9, 2028298,361A 298,116A 3.90% Senior Unsecured Notes due April 15, 2030496,467A 496,149A 3.50% Senior Unsecured Notes due March
15, 2032346,450A 346,213A Revolver credit facilitya€”A 4€”A $1,787,867A $1,786,361A Less: Current portion of long-term debta€”A 4€”A Long-term debt, excluding the current
portion$1,787,867A $1,786,361A Fair value of long-term debt$1,668,101A $1,641,409A Fair Value of Financial Assets and LiabilitiesThe fair value of the Companya€™s senior
unsecured notes was determined using Level 2 inputs based on quoted market prices. The carrying amounts of the Companya€™s cash and cash equivalents, receivables, net,
accounts payable and accrued expenses approximate their fair values due to the relatively short-term nature of these instruments.Bank DebtOn February 26, 2024, the Company
entered into Amendment No. 4 (d4€ceAmendment No. 4a€) to the Companya€™ s unsecured revolving credit facility (4€0e2021 Credit Agreementa€) to enable certain addbacks to
the definition of Consolidated Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization (4€0eEBITDA&€) contained therein for specific write-downs of inventory and vendor
receivables. Amendment No. 4 also updated certain limitations on future incurrences of other indebtedness and liens, replacing the cap thereon of 10% of consolidated net
tangible assets with $400 million, and eliminated the $250 million basket for accounts receivable securitization transactions. Amendment No. 4 made no other material changes to
the terms of the 2021 Credit Agreement.The 2021 Credit Agreement contains customary covenants restricting the ability of: (a) Advance Auto Parts, Inc. and its subsidiaries to,
among other things, (i) create, incur or assume additional debt (only with respect to subsidiaries of Advance Auto Parts, Inc.), (ii) incur liens, (iii) guarantee obligations, and (iv)
change the nature of 10Table of Contentstheir business; (b) Advance Auto Parts, Inc., Advance Stores and their subsidiaries to, among other things (i) enter into certain hedging
arrangements, (ii) enter into restrictive agreements limiting their ability to incur liens on any of their property or assets, pay distributions, repay loans, or guarantee indebtedness
of their subsidiaries; and (c) Advance Auto Parts, Inc., among other things, to change its holding company status. The Company is also required to comply with financial covenants
with respect to a maximum leverage ratio and a minimum coverage ratio. The 2021 Credit Agreement also provides for customary events of default, including non-payment
defaults, covenant defaults and cross-defaults of Advancea€™s other material indebtedness. The Company was in compliance with the financial covenants with respect to the 2021
Credit Agreement as of JulyA 13, 2024.As of JulyA 13, 2024 and DecemberA 30, 2023, the Company had no outstanding borrowings, $1.2 billion of borrowing availability and no
letters of credit outstanding under the 2021 Credit Agreement.As of JulyA 13, 2024 and DecemberA 30, 2023, the Company had $90.8 million and $91.2 million of bilateral letters
of credit issued separately from the 2021 Credit Agreement, none of which were drawn upon. These bilateral letters of credit generally have a term of one year or less and
primarily serve as collateral for the Companya€™s self-insurance policies.Senior Unsecured NotesThe Companya€™s 3.90% senior unsecured notes due April 15, 2030 (the
&€0eOriginal Notesa€) were issued April 16, 2020, at 99.65% of the principal amount of $500.0 million, and were not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the
d€ceSecurities Acta€). The Original Notes bear interest, payable semi-annually in arrears on April 15 and October 15, at a rate of 3.90% per year. On July 28, 2020, the Company
completed an exchange offer whereby the Original Notes in the aggregate principal amount of $500.0A million were exchanged for a like principal amount (the &€ceExchange
Notesa€ or &€0e2030 Notesa€), and which have been registered under the Securities Act. The Original Notes were substantially identical to the Exchange Notes, except the
Exchange Notes are registered under the Securities Act and are not subject to the transfer restrictions and certain registration rights agreement provisions applicable to the
Original Notes. The Companya€™s 1.75% senior unsecured notes due October 1, 2027 (the a€0e2027 Notesa€) were issued September 29, 2020, at 99.67% of the principal
amount of $350.0A million. The 2027 Notes bear interest, payable semi-annually in arrears on April 1 and October 1, at a rate of 1.75% per year. In connection with the 2027
Notes offering, the Company incurred $2.9 million of debt issuance costs. The Companya€™s 3.50% senior unsecured notes due 2032 (the 4€e2032 Notesa€) were issued March
4, 2022, at 99.61% of the principal amount of $350.0A million. The 2032 Notes bear interest, payable semi-annually in arrears on March 15 and September 15, at a rate of 3.50%
per year. In connection with the 2032 Notes offering, the Company incurred $3.2 million of debt issuance costs.The Companya€™s 5.90% senior unsecured notes due March 9,
2026 (the 4€0e2026 Notesa€) were issued March 9, 2023, at 99.94% of the principal amount of $300.0 million. The 2026 Notes bear interest, payable semi-annually in arrears on
March 9 and September 9, at a rate of 5.90% per year. In connection with the 2026 Notes offering, the Company incurred $1.6 million of debt issuance costs.The Companya€™s
5.95% senior unsecured notes due March 9, 2028 (the 4€22028 Notesa€) were issued March 9, 2023, at 99.92% of the principal amount of $300.0A million. The 2028 Notes bear
interest, payable semi-annually in arrears on March 9 and September 9, at a rate of 5.95% per year. In connection with the 2028 Notes offering, the Company incurred $1.9
million of debt issuance costs.11Table of ContentsThe Company may redeem some or all of the 2026 Notes and 2028 Notes (the 4€ceNotesa€) at any time, or from time to time,
prior to March 9, 2026 in the case of the 2026 Notes, or February 9, 2028 in the case of the 2028 Notes, at the redemption price described in the related indenture for the Notes
(the &€celndenturea€). In the event of a change of control triggering event, as defined in the Indenture, the Company will be required to offer the repurchase of the Notes at a
price equal to 101% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest to the repurchase date. Currently, the Notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed,
jointly and severally, on an unsubordinated unsecured basis by guarantor and subsidiary guarantees, as defined by the Indenture.Debt GuaranteesThe Company is a guarantor of
loans made by banks to various independently owned Carquest-branded stores that are customers of the Company. These loans totaled $105.5 million and $106.9 million as of
JulyA 13, 2024 and DecemberA 30, 2023 and are collateralized by security agreements on merchandise inventory and other assets of the borrowers. The approximate value of the
inventory collateralized by these agreements was $189.8 million and $221.2 million as of JulyA 13, 2024 and DecemberA 30, 2023. The Company believes that the likelihood of
performance under these guarantees is remote.7.A A A A LeasesSubstantially all of the Companya€™ s leases are for facilities, vehicles and equipment. The initial term for
facilities is typically five to ten years, with renewal options typically at five-year intervals, with the exercise of lease renewal options at the Companya€™s sole discretion. The
Companya€™s vehicle and equipment lease terms are typically three to six years. The Companya€™s lease agreements do not contain any material residual value guarantees or
material restrictive covenants.Total lease cost is included in cost of sales and SG&A in the accompanying condensed consolidated statements of operations and is recorded net of
immaterial sublease income. Total lease cost comprised the following:Twelve Weeks EndedTwenty-Eight Weeks EndedJuly 13, 2024]July 15, 2023]uly 13, 2024July 15,
20230perating lease cost$136, 234A $130, 931A $317, 824A $304,590A Variable lease cost44,871A 41,087A 103,532A 92,433A Total lease

cost$181,105A $172,018A $421,356A $397,023A Other information relating to the Companya€™s lease liabilities was as follows:Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended]July 13, 2024]uly 15,
2023Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities:Operating cash flows from operating leases$307,345A $298,175A Right-of-use assets obtained in
exchange for lease obligations:Operating leases$286,875A $271,182A During first quarter 2024, the Company entered into a sale-leaseback transaction where the Company sold a
building and land and entered into a three-year lease of the property upon the sale. This transaction resulted in a gain of $22.3 million and is included in selling, general and
administrative expenses on the condensed consolidated statement of operations. 12Table of Contents8.A A A A Share Repurchase ProgramThe Companya€™s Board of Directors
had previously authorized $2.7 billion to its share repurchase program. The share repurchase program permits the repurchase of the Companya€™s common stock on the open
market and in privately negotiated transactions from time to time.During the twelve and twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 and JulyA 15, 2023, the Company did not
purchase any shares of the Companya€™s common stock under the share repurchase program. The Company had $947.3 million remaining under the share repurchase program
as of JulyA 13, 2024.9.A A A A Earnings per ShareThe computations of basic and diluted earnings per share were as follows: A Twelve Weeks EndedTwenty-Eight Weeks EndedJuly
13, 2024]July 15, 2023July 13, 2024]July 15, 2023NumeratorNet income applicable to common shares$44,991A $78,577A $85,003A $126,900A DenominatorBasic weighted-average
common shares59,633A 59,451A 59,590A 59,384A Dilutive impact of share-based awards272A 153A 278A 186A Diluted weighted-average common shares

(1)59,905A 59,604A 59,868A 59,570A Basic earnings per common share$0.75A $1.32A $1.43A $2.14A Diluted earnings per common share$0.75A $1.32A $1.42A $2.13A (1) For
the twelve weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 and JulyA 15, 2023, 491 thousand and 402 thousand restricted stock units (4€ceRSUsa€) were excluded from the diluted calculation as
their inclusion would have been anti-dilutive. For the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 and JulyA 15, 2023, 385 thousand and 289 thousand RSUs were excluded from the
diluted calculation as their inclusion would have been anti-dilutive.10.A A A A Share-Based CompensationThe Company grants options to purchase common stock to certain
employees under the Companya€™s 2023 Omnibus Incentive Compensation Plan. The general terms of the time-based and market-based RSUs and stock options are similar to
awards previously granted by the Company. The Company records compensation expense for the grant date fair value of the option awards evenly over the vesting period. During
the twelve and twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024, the Company granted the following time-based and market-based RSUs:Twelve Weeks EndedTwenty-Eight Weeks
EndedJuly 13, 2024]July 13, 2024Time-based RSUsNumber of awards49.4A 549.5A Weighted-average fair value$64.16A $78.01A Market-based RSUsNumber of

awardsa€”A 149.2A Weighted-average fair value&€”A $113.31A 13Table of ContentsThe fair value of each market-based RSU was determined using a Monte Carlo simulation
model. For time-based RSUs, the fair value of each award was determined based on the market price of the Companya€™s stock on the date of grant adjusted for expected
dividends during the vesting period, as applicable. During the twelve and twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024, the Company granted the following stock options:Twelve
Weeks EndedTwenty-Eight Weeks EndedNumber of awards9.8A 203.5A Weighted-average fair value$25.48A $31.88A The fair value of each option was estimated on the date of
grant by applying the Black-Scholes option-pricing valuation model. Twelve Weeks EndedTwenty-Eight Weeks EndedRisk-free interest rate (1)4.2A %4.1A -4.2A %Expected term
(2)6 years6 yearsExpected volatility (3)41.6A %41.6A -42.6A %Expected dividend yield (4)1.4A %1.4A -1.5A %(1) The risk-free interest rate is based on the yield in effect at grant
for zero-coupon U.S. Treasury notes with maturities equivalent to the expected term of the stock options.(2) The expected term represents the period of time options granted are
expected to be outstanding. As the Company does not have sufficient historical data, the Company utilized the simplified method provided by the SEC to calculate the expected
term as the average of the contractual term and vesting period.(3) Expected volatility is the measure of the amount by which the stock price has fluctuated or is expected to
fluctuate. The Company utilized historical trends and the implied volatility of the Companya€™ s publicly traded financial instruments in developing the volatility estimate for its
stock options.(4) The expected dividend yield is calculated based on our expected quarterly dividend and the three month average stock price as of the grant date.The total income
tax benefit related to share-based compensation expense for the twelve and twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 was $2.7 million and $6.6 million. As of JulyA 13, 2024, there
was $100.3 million of unrecognized compensation expense related to all share-based awards that is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.7 years.11.
Supplier Finance ProgramsThe Company maintains supply chain financing agreements with third-party financial institutions to provide the Companya€™s suppliers with enhanced
receivables options. Through these agreements, the Companya€™s suppliers, at their sole discretion, may elect to sell their receivables due from the Company to the third-party
financial institution at terms negotiated between the supplier and the third-party financial institution. The Company does not provide any guarantees to any third party in
connection with these financing arrangements. The Companya€™s obligations to suppliers, including amounts due and scheduled payment terms, are not impacted, and no assets
are pledged under the agreements. All outstanding amounts due to third-party financial institutions related to suppliers participating in such financing arrangements are recorded
within accounts payable and represent obligations outstanding under these supplier finance programs for invoices that were confirmed as valid and owed to the third-party
financial institutions in the Companya€™s condensed consolidated balance sheets. As of JulyA 13, 2024, and DecemberA 30, 2023, $3.2 billion and $3.4 billion of the
Companya€™s accounts payable were to suppliers participating in these financing arrangements.14Table of Contents12. Immaterial Restatement of Prior Period Financial
StatementsAs discussed in Note 1, the Company made corrections to the consolidated financial statements for periods ended December 31, 2022, January 1, 2022, and the
quarterly periods of 2023. A summary of the corrections related to prior periods presented are as follows (tables may not foot or cross foot due to rounding): Condensed
Consolidated Statement of Operationsjuly 15, 2023Twelve Weeks EndedTwenty-Eight Weeks EndedAs Previously ReportedAdjustmentsAs CorrectedAs Previously



ReportedAdjustmentsAs CorrectedCost of sales$1,537,997A $7,614A $1,545,611A $3,484,927A $16,350A $3,501,277A Gross

profit1,148,069A (7,614)1,140,455A 2,618,732A (16,350)2,602,382A Selling, general and administrative

expenses1,013,701A 794A 1,014,495A 2,394,365A (15,881)2,378,484A Operating income134,368A (8,408)125,960A 224,367A (469)223,898A Income before provision for income
taxes115,183A (8,408)106,775A 174,789A (469)174,320A Provision for income taxes29,821A (1,623)28,198A 46,776A 644A 47,420A Net

income$85,362A $(6,785)$78,577A $128,013A $(1,113)$126,900A Basic earnings per share$1.44A $(0.12)$1.32A $2.16A $(0.02)$2.14A Diluted earnings per common
share$1.43A $(0.11)$1.32A $2.15A $(0.02)$2.13A Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive IncomeJuly 15, 2023Twelve Weeks EndedTwenty-Eight Weeks EndedAs
Previously ReportedAdjustmentsAs CorrectedAs Previously ReportedAdjustmentsAs CorrectedNet income$85,362A $(6,785)$78,577A $128,013A $(1,113)$126,900A Currency
translation adjustments7,569A (307)7,262A 8,160A (331)7,829A Total other comprehensive loss7,531A (307)7,224A 8,319A (331)7,988A Comprehensive

income$92,893A $(7,092)$85,801A $136,332A $(1,444)$134,888A 15Table of ContentsCondensed Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholdersa€™ EquityTwelve Weeks
Ended JulyA 15, 2023Accumulated Other Comprehensive LossRetainedEarningsTotal Stockholders' EquityTwelve Weeks Ended As Previously ReportedBalance at April 22,
2023%$(44,355)$4,697,697A $2,636,161A Net incomea€”A 85,362A 85,362A Total other comprehensive income?7,531A 4€”A 7,531A Balance at July 15,

2023%$(36,824)$4,767,168A $2,723,187A AdjustmentsBalance at April 22, 2023$424A $(73,865)$(73,441)Net incomea€”A (6,785)(6,785)Total other comprehensive
income(307)a€”A (307)Balance at July 15, 2023$117A $(80,650)$(80,533)As CorrectedBalance at April 22, 2023$(43,931)$4,623,832A $2,562,720A Net

incomea€”A 78,577A 78,577A Total other comprehensive income7,224A 4€”A 7,224A Balance at July 15, 2023$(36,707)$4,686,518A $2,642,654A Condensed Consolidated
Statements of Changes in Stockholdersa€™ EquityTwenty-Eight Weeks Ended JulyA 15, 2023Accumulated Other Comprehensive LossRetainedEarningsTotal Stockholders'
EquityTwenty-Eight Weeks Ended As Previously ReportedBalance at December 31, 2022$(45,143)$4,744,624A $2,678,281A Net incomea€”A 128,013A 128,013A Total other
comprehensive income8,319A 4€”A 8,319A Balance at July 15, 2023$(36,824)$4,767,168A $2,723,187A AdjustmentsBalance at December 31, 2022$448A $(79,537)$(79,089)Net
incomea€”A (1,113)(1,113)Total other comprehensive income(331)a4€”A (331)Balance at July 15, 2023$117A $(80,650)$(80,533)As CorrectedBalance at December 31,
2022$(44,695)$4,665,087A $2,599,192A Net incomea€”A 126,900A 126,900A Total other comprehensive income7,988A a€”A 7,988A Balance at July 15,
2023$(36,707)$4,686,518A $2,642,654A 16Table of ContentsCondensed Consolidated Statement of Cash FlowsTwenty-Eight Weeks Ended JulyA 15, 2023As Previously
ReportedAdjustmentsAs CorrectedNet income$128,013A $(1,113)$126,900A Provision for deferred income taxes16,249A 5,248A 21,497A Other, net1,170A 458A 1,628A Net
change in:Receivables, net(93,539)(3,483)(97,022)Inventories, net(145,148)(3,770)(148,918)Accounts payable(346,808)27,023A (319,785)Accrued

expenses120,888A (2,107)118,781A Other assets and liabilities, net(36,008)(24,828)(60,836)Net cash used in operating activities(164,559)(2,572)(167,131)Other, net (1)(4,073)
(458)(4,531)Net cash provided by financing activities314,403A (458)313,945A Effect of exchange rate changes on cash1,280A (331)949A Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents7,782A (3,361)4,421A Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period269,282A 1,523A 270,805A Cash and cash equivalents, end of

period$277,064A $(1,838)$275,226A (1) The summary of corrections table above inadvertently omitted disclosure for proceeds from the issuance of common stock as follows: $2.1
million as previously reported, $0 adjustments and $2.1 million as corrected. 13. ContingenciesOn October 9, 2023, and October 27, 2023, two putative class actions on behalf of
purchasers of the Companya€™s securities who purchased or otherwise acquired their securities between November 16, 2022, and May 30, 2023, inclusive (the a€ceClass
Perioda€), were commenced against the Company and certain of the Companya€™s former officers in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of North Carolina.
The plaintiffs allege that the defendants made certain false and materially misleading statements during the alleged Class Period in violation of Section 10(b) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder. These cases were consolidated on February 9, 2024, and the court-appointed lead plaintiff filed a consolidated and
amended complaint on April 22, 2024. The consolidated and amended complaint proposes a Class Period of November 16, 2022 to November 15, 2023, and alleges that defendants
made false and misleading statements in connection with (a) the Companya€™s 2023 guidance and (b) certain accounting issues previously disclosed by the Company. On June 21,
2024, defendants filed a motion to dismiss the consolidated and amended complaint. The Company strongly disputes the allegations and intends to defend the case vigorously. On
January 17, 2024, February 20, 2024, and February 26, 2024, derivative shareholder complaints were commenced against the Companya€™s directors and certain former officers
alleging derivative liability for the allegations made in the securities class action complaints noted above. On April 9, 2024, the court consolidated these actions and appointed co-
lead counsel. On June 10, 2024, the court issued a stay order on the consolidated derivative complaint pending resolution of the motion to dismiss for the underlying securities
class action complaint.17Table of Contents14. Subsequent EventOn AugustA 22, 2024, the Company entered into a definitive purchase agreement to sell its Worldpac business for
$1.5 billion, with customary adjustments for working capital and other items. The transaction is expected to close in the fourth quarter of 2024. The Company expects net
proceeds from the transaction after paying expenses and taxes to be approximately $1.2 billion. The Company intends to use net proceeds from the transaction for general
corporate purposes, which may include the provision of additional working capital, funding internal operational improvement initiatives, and repayment or refinancing of
outstanding indebtedness.18Table of ContentsITEM 2.MANAGEMENT&€™ S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONSThe
following discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes
included in the Company&€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecemberA 30, 2023 (filed with the SEC on MarchA 12, 2024, and the amended Annual Report on
Form 10-K/A filed with the SEC on May 30, 2024 (collectively the 4€0e2023 Form 10-K&€)), and the Companya€™s condensed consolidated financial statements and the notes to
those statements that appear elsewhere in this report. The results of operations for the interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the operating results to be expected for
the full year. The Companya€™s first quarter of the year contains sixteen weeks. The Companya€™ s remaining three quarters each consist of twelve weeks.Management
OverviewA high-level summary of the Companya€™s financial results for the second quarter of 2024 includes:A 4€¢Net sales during the second quarter of 2024 were $2.68 billion,
a decrease of 0.1% compared with the second quarter of 2023. Comparable store sales increased 0.4%. 4€¢Gross profit margin for the second quarter of 2024 was 41.5% of net
sales, a decrease of 93 basis points compared with the second quarter of 2023. Gross profit margin was negatively impacted by strategic pricing investments and higher product
costs.a€¢Selling, general and administrative (&€0eSG&A&€) expenses for the second quarter of 2024 were 38.9% of net sales, an increase of 109 basis points compared with the
second quarter of 2023. This was primarily due to higher labor costs.a€¢The Company generated diluted earnings per share (a€ceDiluted EPSa€) of $0.75 during the second
quarter of 2024, compared with $1.32 for the comparable period of 2023. Business and Risks UpdateThe Company continues to make progress on the various elements of the
Companya€™s strategic business plan, which is focused on improving the customer experience, margin expansion, and driving consistent execution for both professional and DIY
customers. To achieve these improvements, the Company has undertaken planned strategic actions to help build a foundation for long-term success across the organization, which
include:a€¢Entering into a definitive purchase agreement on August 22, 2024 to sell Worldpac for $1.5 billion, with customary adjustments for working capital and other items.
The transaction is expected to close in the fourth quarter of 2024;4€¢Reducing costs to remain competitive while reinvesting in the frontline;a4€¢Making organizational changes to
position the Company for success;a€¢Assessing the productivity of all assets, including company-owned stores and Carquest Independents; anda€¢Consolidating the

Companya€™ s supply chain.The entry into the definitive agreement for the sale of Worldpac was part of the Companya€™ s previously announced strategic and operational review.
As part of this review, the Company also previously announced that it was evaluating whether to divest the Companya€™s Canadian business. The Company's Canadian business
predominantly serves commercial customers and operates under the Carquest banner. The Company has determined to retain its Canadian business. The strategic and operational
review is ongoing.19Table of ContentsIndustry UpdateOperating within the automotive aftermarket industry, the Company is influenced by a number of general macroeconomic
factors, many of which are similar to those affecting the overall retail industry, and include but are not limited to:a€¢Inflationary pressures, including logistics and labora€¢Global
supply chain disruptionsa€¢Cost of fueld€¢Miles drivena€¢Unemployment ratesa€¢Interest ratesa€¢Consumer confidence and purchasing powera€¢Competitiona€¢Changes in
new car salesé€¢Economic and geopolitical uncertaintya€¢Increased foreign currency exchange volatilityStores and BranchesKey factors in selecting sites and market locations in
which the Company operates include population, demographics, traffic count, vehicle profile, competitive landscape, and the cost of real estate. During the twenty-eight weeks
ended JulyA 13, 2024, 16 stores and branches were opened and 26 were closed, resulting in a total of 5,097 stores and branches as of the end of the second fiscal quarter
compared with a total of 5,107 stores and branches as of DecemberA 30, 2023. 20Table of ContentsResults of OperationsTwelve Weeks Ended$ Favorable/ (Unfavorable)Basis
Points($ in millions)July 13, 2024]July 15, 2023Net sales$2,683.1A 100.0A %$2,686.1A 100.0A %$(3.0)a€”A Cost of sales1,568.7A 58.5A 1,545.6A 57.5A (23.1)(93)Gross
profit1,114.4A 41.5A 1,140.5A 42.5A (26.1)(93)SG&A1,042.6A 38.9A 1,014.5A 37.8A (28.1)(109)Operating income71.8A 2.7A 126.0A 4.7A (54.2)(202)Interest expense(18.7)(0.7)
(20.9)(0.8)2.2A 8A Other income, net9.0A 0.3A 1.7A 0.1A 7.3A 27A Provision for income taxes17.1A 0.6A 28.2A 1.0A 11.1A 41A Net income$45.0A 1.7A %$78.6A 2.9A %$(33.6)
(126)Twenty-Eight Weeks Endeds$ Favorable/ (Unfavorable)Basis Points($ in millions)July 13, 2024July 15, 2023Net sales$6,089.3A 100.0A %$6,103.7A 100.0A %$(14.4)a€"A Cost
of sales3,545.9A 58.2A 3,501.3A 57.4A (44.6)87A Gross profit2,543.441.8A 2,602.4A 42.6A (59.0)(87)SG&A2,385.6A 39.2A 2,378.5A 39.0A (7.1)(21)Operating

income157.82.6A 223.93.7A (66.1)(108)Interest expense(43.5)(0.7)(50.6)(0.8)7.1A 11A Other income, net7.7A 0.1A 1.0A a€”A 6.7A 11A Provision for income

taxes36.9A 0.6A 47.4A 0.8A 10.5A 17A Net income$85.0A 1.4A %$126.9A 2.1A %$(41.8)(69)Note: Table amounts may not foot due to rounding.Net SalesFor the second quarter of
2024, net sales decreased 0.1% and comparable store sales increased 0.4% compared with the second quarter of 2023. Category growth was led by heating and cooling, fluids and
chemicals and engine management.Net sales for the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024, decreased 0.2% compared with the same period in 2023. Comparable store sales
increased 0.03% for the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024, compared with the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 15, 2023. Category growth was led by batteries, filters and
engine management.The Company calculates comparable store sales based on the change in store or branch sales starting once a location has been open for approximately one
year and by including e-commerce sales and excluding sales fulfilled by distribution centers to independently owned Carquest locations. Acquired stores are included in the
Companya€™s comparable store sales one year after acquisition. The Company includes sales from relocated stores in comparable store sales from the original date of
opening.Gross ProfitGross profit for the second quarter of 2024 was $1.11 billion, or 41.5% of net sales, compared with $1.14 billion, or 42.5% of net sales, for the second quarter
of 2023.21Table of ContentsGross profit for the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 and JulyA 15, 2023 was $2.54 billion, or 41.8% of Net sales, and $2.60 billion, or 42.6%
of Net sales. During the second quarter of 2024 and the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024, gross profit margin was negatively impacted by strategic pricing investments
and higher product costs.Selling, General and Administrative ExpensesSG&A expenses for the second quarter of 2024 were $1.04 billion, or 38.9% of net sales, compared with
$1.01 billion, or 37.8% of net sales, for the second quarter of 2023. The increase of SG&A as a percentage of net sales was due to wage investments in frontline team members as
well as an increase in professional fees, including costs associated with the implementation of the Companya€™s strategic plan and the remediation of the previously disclosed
material weaknesses. This was partially offset by a reduction in marketing program expenses. SG&A expenses for the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 were $2.39 billion,
or 39.2% of Net sales, compared with $2.38 billion, or 39.0% of Net sales, for the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 15, 2023. Provision for Income TaxesThe Companya€™s
provision for income taxes for the second quarter of 2024 was $17.1 million compared with $28.2 million for the same period in 2023. The Companya€™s provision for income
taxes for the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 and JulyA 15, 2023 was $36.9 million and $47.4 million. The decrease in tax expense for the second quarter of 2024 and the
twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 resulted from lower income before provision for income taxes compared with prior year.The Companya€™s effective tax rate was 30.3%
and 27.2% for the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 and JulyA 15, 2023. Liquidity and Capital ResourcesOverviewThe Company4€™s primary cash requirements necessary
to maintain the Companya€™s current operations include payroll and benefits, inventory purchases, contractual obligations, capital expenditures, payment of income taxes,
funding of initiatives and other operational priorities, including payment of interest on the Companya€™s long-term debt. Historically, the Company has also used available funds
to repay borrowings under the Companya€™s credit facility, to periodically repurchase shares of the Companya€™s common stock under the share repurchase program, to pay
the Companya€™s quarterly cash dividend and for acquisitions. However, the Companya€™s future uses of cash may differ, including with respect to the weight the Company
places on the preservation of cash and liquidity, degree of investment in the Companya€™ s business and other capital allocation priorities. Typically, the Company has funded its
cash requirements primarily through cash generated from operations, supplemented by borrowings under the Companya€™s credit facilities and note offerings as needed. On
August 22, 2024, the Company entered into a definitive purchase agreement to sell its Worldpac business for $1.5 billion, with customary adjustments for working capital and
other items, as well as provision of a $200 million letter of credit for up to 12 months following the closing of the transaction, which letter of credit will reduce to zero no later
than 24 months after the closing, to support supply chain financing for the buyer. The transaction is expected to close in the fourth quarter of 2024. The Company expects net
proceeds from the transaction after paying expenses and taxes to be approximately $1.2 billion. The Company intends to use net proceeds from the transaction for general
corporate purposes, which may include the provision of additional working capital, funding internal operational improvement initiatives and repayment or refinancing of
outstanding indebtedness. The Company believes funds generated from its expected results of operations, available cash and cash equivalents, 22Table of Contentsnet proceeds
from the Worldpac sale and available borrowings under credit facilities and note offerings as needed will be sufficient to fund its obligations for the next year and beyond. The
Companya€™s supplier finance programs did not have a material impact on its liquidity or capital resources in the periods presented nor does the Company expect such
arrangements to have a material impact on its liquidity for the foreseeable future. However, as further described below, a future decline in our credit ratings would be expected to
result in a significant impact to bank participation in the Companya€™ s supplier finance programs. While the Company does not expect such an impact to have a material impact
on our overall liquidity, the Company does expect that it would have a material impact on its capital resources and capital allocation. See Note 11. Supplier Finance Programs of
the Companya€™s condensed consolidated financial statements for further discussion.Share Repurchase ProgramThe Companya€™s share repurchase program permits the



repurchase of the Companya€™s common stock on the open market and in privately negotiated transactions from time to time. The Company expects to continue its temporary
pause on repurchases under the existing share repurchase program and to continue to evaluate current and expected business conditions with respect to resumption of share
repurchase activity.During the second quarter and twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 and JulyA 15, 2023, the Company did not purchase any shares of its common stock
under the share repurchase program. The Company had $947.3 million remaining under the share repurchase program as of JulyA 13, 2024.Analysis of Cash FlowsThe following
table summarizes the Companya€™s cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities:Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended(in thousands)July 13, 2024]July 15, 2023Cash flows
provided by (used in) operating activities$87,814A $(167,131)Cash flows used in investing activities(79,625)(143,342)Cash flows (used in) provided by financing
activities(42,993)313,945A Effect of exchange rate changes on cash10,751A 949A Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents$(24,053)$4,421A Operating ActivitiesFor
the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024, cash flows provided by operating activities increased by $254.9 million to $87.8 million compared with the same period of prior year.
The net increase in cash flows provided by operating activities was primarily attributable to a decrease in cash utilized for working capital mainly due to accounts payable
payments and inventory purchases. Investing ActivitiesFor the twenty-eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024, cash flows used in investing activities decreased by $63.7 million to $79.6
million compared with the same period of prior year. The decrease in cash used in investing activities was attributable to lower capital spend due to fewer store openings and
projects in the current year coupled with higher proceeds on asset sales (see Note 7. Leases for additional information).23Table of ContentsFinancing ActivitiesFor the twenty-
eight weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024, cash flows used in financing activities was $43.0 million, a decrease of $356.9 million compared with the same period of prior year. The
decrease in cash provided by financing activities was due to the issuances of senior unsecured notes in the prior year and a decrease in dividends paid during the twenty-eight
weeks ended JulyA 13, 2024 compared with the same period of prior year.The Companya€™s Board of Directors has declared a cash dividend every quarter since 2006. Any
payments of dividends in the future will be at the discretion of the Companya€™ s Board of Directors and will depend upon the Companya€™s results of operations, cash flows,
capital requirements and other factors deemed relevant by the Board of Directors.Long-Term DebtWith respect to all senior unsecured notes for which Advance Auto Parts, Inc.
(a€celssuera€) is an issuer or provides full and unconditional guarantee, Advance Stores, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Issuer, serves as the guarantor (a&€ceGuarantor
Subsidiarya€). The subsidiary guarantees related to the Issuera€™s senior unsecured notes are full and unconditional and joint and several, and there are no restrictions on the
ability of the Issuer to obtain funds from its Guarantor Subsidiary. The Companya€™s captive insurance subsidiary, an insignificant wholly owned subsidiary of the Issuer, does
not serve as guarantor of its senior unsecured notes.For additional information, refer to Note 6. Long-term Debt and Fair Value of Financial Instruments of the Notes to the
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements included herein.As of JulyA 13, 2024, the Company had a credit rating from Standard & Poora€™s of BB+ and from Moodya€™s
Investor Service of Baa3. As of JulyA 13, 2024, the outlooks by Standard & Poora€™s and Moodya€™s on the Companya€™s credit rating were stable and negative. The current
pricing grid used to determine the Companya€™s borrowing rate under the Credit Agreement is based on the Companya€™ s credit ratings. The Company anticipates that it may
receive a future downgrade in its credit ratings dependent on the strengthening of its balance sheet and the success and timing of its efforts to improve business operations. If the
Companya€™s credit ratings decline, the interest rate on outstanding balances may increase and the Companya€™s access to additional financing on favorable terms may be
limited. In addition, declines could reduce the attractiveness of certain supplier finance programs whereby third-party institutions finance arrangements to the Companya€™s
vendors based on the Companya€™s credit rating, which could result in increased working capital requirements. The Company expects that a future decline in its credit ratings
would have a significant impact on bank participation in its supplier finance programs, resulting in increased working capital requirements. The Company believes that its sources
of cash, together with its ability to generate cash through existing or new credit facilities and notes offerings as needed, will be sufficient to fund any increases in working capital
requirements. ITEM 3.QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISKThere have been no significant changes in the Companya€™s exposure to
market risk since DecemberA 30, 2023. Refer to 4€celtem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Riska€ in the Companya€™s 2023 Form 10-K.ITEM
4.CONTROLS AND PROCEDURESDisclosure Controls and ProceduresDisclosure controls and procedures (as that term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the &€ceExchange Acta€)), are our controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be
disclosed by us in our reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SECa€™s
rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our principal 24Table of Contentsexecutive officer and principal
financial officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. Internal controls over financial reporting, no matter how well designed, have inherent
limitations, including the possibility of human error and the override of controls. Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can provide only a€cereasonable
assurancea€ with respect to the reliability of financial reporting and financial statement preparation and presentation. Further, because of changes in conditions, the effectiveness
of our internal controls may vary over time.Our management evaluated, with the participation of our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, the effectiveness of
our disclosure controls and procedures as of JulyA 13, 2024. Based on this evaluation, our principal executive officer and our principal financial officer have concluded that, as of
the end of the period covered by this report, our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective to accomplish their objectives at the reasonable assurance level solely due
to the material weaknesses described below.Material Weaknesses in Internal Control over Financial ReportingA material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies,
in internal control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the annual or interim financial statements will not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis.Details on Accounting Resources Material WeaknessIn our Form 10-Q for the period ended April 22, 2023, management identified a
material weakness in our internal control over financial reporting that existed due to turnover of key accounting positions during the first quarter of 2023. The Company was
unable to attract, develop and retain sufficient resources to fulfill internal control responsibilities during the first quarter 2023. Details on Account Reconciliation Material
WeaknessIn addition, as disclosed in our Form 10-Q for the period ended April 20, 2024, in connection with the preparation of the financial statements for the first quarter of
2024, management identified certain cash account reconciliations whereby a former employee in the Companya€™ s India-based shared services center circumvented a cash
reconciliation controls policy and concealed unreconciled items. This individual did not follow the Company&€™s policy to display all reconciling items in the reconciliation
process. The Company believes the cash reconciliation policy noncompliance primarily related to inadequately trained and supervised personnel and is closely linked to the
material weakness disclosed in the Form 10-Q for the period ended April 22, 2023. Remediation Efforts to Address the Material WeaknessesThe Company has devoted significant
time and resources to complete its remediation of the material weaknesses described above and has made significant progress towards the remediation during the second quarter
of 2024. The following components of the remediation plan, among others, have been executed:a€¢Backfilled open roles and hired approximately 40 experienced personnel, an
increase of 37% from the first quarter of 2024, (both permanent employees and contract labor) with the requisite accounting and internal controls knowledge and experience to
sufficiently complement the existing global controllership organization;a€¢Completed the review of the organizational structure of the global controllership function by a third-
party consultant and implemented recommended changes;a€¢Assessed our methodologies, policies, and procedures to ensure adequate design and effectiveness of processes
supporting internal control over financial reporting;a€¢Added redundant and compensating internal controls to enhance our internal control structure;a€¢Assessed the specific
training needs for newly hired and existing personnel and developed and delivered training programs designed to uphold our internal controls standards. Monthly trainings have
been held with account reconciliation preparers and reviewers along with target trainings for individual control owners;25Table of Contentsa€¢Implemented a new quality control
function within management in the second quarter of 2024 to perform quality reviews of account reconciliations prior to independent control testing;a€¢Following the departure
of the Companya€™ s Chief Financial Officer during the third fiscal quarter of 2023, hired a new Chief Financial Officer who began employment with the Company on November
27, 2023; a€¢Following the departure of the Companya€™s Chief Accounting Officer during the fourth fiscal quarter of 2023, hired a new Chief Accounting Officer who began
employment with the Company on January 9, 2024; anda€¢Reperformed cash reconciliations for 2023 year end and during the period ended July 13, 2024, and will continue to
execute the same comprehensive testing until this matter is considered fully remediated. The Company considers that the actions described above are comprehensive and have
strengthened the Companya€ ™s internal control over financial reporting. The significant progress observed to date provides evidence that the remediation efforts are effective in
improving the control environment. Given the time that the open roles have been filled and the expanded control activities have been in place, the Company believes that
additional time will be beneficial to demonstrate that personnel have the ability to consistently perform their responsibilities to ensure that the material weaknesses have been
fully remediated. Therefore, the Company has concluded that these material weaknesses will not be considered fully remediated until the remediation actions, including those
above, have operated effectively for a sufficient period of time. Consistent with prior quarter, the Company is targeting completion of the remediation and testing of these material
weaknesses in the second half of fiscal 2024. Management believes that the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements and related financial information included in this Form
10-Q present fairly, in all material respects, our balance sheets, statements of operations, comprehensive income and cash flows as of and for the periods presented.Changes in
Internal Control Over Financial ReportingExcept for the changes described above, there has been no change in the Companya€™s internal control over financial reporting during
the second quarter ended JulyA 13, 2024, that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect its internal control over financial reporting as defined in Rules
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act.PART II.A A A A A OTHER INFORMATIONNone.ITEM 1. A A A A LEGAL PROCEEDINGSOn October 9, 2023, and October 27,
2023, two putative class actions on behalf of purchasers of the Companya€™ s securities who purchased or otherwise acquired their securities between November 16, 2022 and
May 30, 2023, inclusive (the &€ceClass Perioda€), were commenced against the Company and certain of the Companya€™ s former officers in the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of North Carolina. The plaintiffs allege that the defendants made certain false and materially misleading statements during the alleged Class Period in
violation of Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder. These cases were consolidated on February 9, 2024, and the court-
appointed lead plaintiff filed a consolidated and amended complaint on April 22, 2024. The consolidated and amended complaint proposes a Class Period of November 16, 2022 to
November 15, 2023 and alleges that defendants made false and misleading statements in connection with (a) the Companya€™s 2023 guidance and (b) certain accounting issues
previously disclosed by the Company. On June 21, 2024, defendants filed a motion to dismiss the consolidated and amended complaint. The Company strongly disputes the
allegations and intends to defend the case vigorously. On January 17, 2024, February 20, 2024, and February 26, 2024, derivative shareholder complaints were commenced
against the Companya€™s directors and certain former officers alleging derivative liability for the allegations made in the securities class action complaints noted above. On April
9, 2024, the court consolidated these actions and appointed co-lead counsel. On June 10, 2024, the court issued a stay order on the consolidated 26Table of Contentsderivative
complaint pending resolution of the motion to dismiss for the underlying securities class action complaint.ITEM 1A .RISK FACTORSPlease refer to &€celtem 1A. Risk Factorsa€
found in the 2023 Form 10-K filed for the year ended DecemberA 30, 2023 for risks that, if they were to occur, could materially adversely affect the Companya€™ s business,
financial condition, results of operations, cash flows and future prospects, which could in turn materially affect the price of the Companya€™s common stock.ITEM
2.UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDSThe following table sets forth the information with respect to repurchases of the Companya€™s
common stock for the quarter ended JulyA 13, 2024: Total Number of Shares Purchased (1) Average Price Paid per Share (1)Total Number of Shares Purchased as Part of Publicly
Announced Plans or ProgramsMaximum Dollar Value of Shares that May Yet Be Purchased Under the Plans or Programs (in thousands)April 21, 2024 to May 18,

202481A $73.63A a€”A $947,339A May 19, 2024 to June 15, 202417,913A $65.08A 4€”A $947,339A June 16, 2024 to July 13,

202422A $64.61A a€”A $947,339A Total18,016A $65.12A 4€”A (1) The aggregate cost of repurchasing shares in connection with the net settlement of shares issued as a result of
the vesting of restricted stock units was $1.2A million, or an average price of $65.12 per share, during the second quarter of 2024.ITEM 5. A A A A OTHER INFORMATIONDuring
the second quarter of 2024, no Rule 10b5-1 or non-Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangements were adopted or terminated by the Companya€™s officers or directors as each term is
defined in Item 408 of Regulation S-K.27Table of ContentsA EXHIBIT INDEXIncorporated by ReferenceFiledExhibit No.Exhibit DescriptionFormExhibitFiling
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undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. ADVANCE AUTO PARTS, INC.Date: August 22, 2024/s/ Ryan P. GrimslandRyan P. GrimslandExecutive Vice President, Chief Financial
Officer29 EX-3.1 2 aap exhibit31x07132024.htm EX-3.1 DocumentExhibit 3.1FIFTH AMENDMENT TO THE RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF ADVANCE AUTO
PARTS, INC.Advance Auto Parts, Inc. (the 4&€ceCorporationa€), a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware,
DOES HEREBY CERTIFY: FIRST: The original Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware on August 1, 2001.
SECOND: The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation, as amended by the filing of a Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware Secretary
of State on August 8, 2001, as further amended by the filing of a Restated Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware Secretary of State on November 26, 2001, the filing of a



Certificate of Amendment of Restated Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware Secretary of State on May 19, 2004, the filing of a Certificate of Second Amendment to
Restated Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware Secretary of State on June 7, 2013, the filing of a Certificate of Third Amendment to Restated Certificate of Incorporation
with the Delaware Secretary of State on June 6, 2016, and the filing of a Certificate of Fourth Amendment to Restated Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware Secretary of
State on May 24, 2017 (as amended, the 4€ceAmended and Restated Certificate of Incorporationa€), shall be amended as follows: Article VIII of the Amended and Restated
Certificate of Incorporation is hereby amended and restated in its entirety as follows:a€ceNo director or officer of the Corporation shall be personally liable to the Corporation or
its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director or officer, as applicable, except for liability (i) of any director or officer for any breach of the
director's or officera€™s duty of loyalty to the Corporation or its stockholders, (ii) of any director or officer for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional
misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) of any director under Section 174 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, as the same exists or hereafter may be amended, (iv) of
any director or officer for any transaction from which the director or officer derived any improper personal benefit, or (v) of any officer in any action by or in the right of the
Corporation. If the Delaware General Corporation Law hereafter is amended to authorize the further elimination or limitation of the liability of directors or officers, then the
liability of a director or officer of the Corporation, in addition to the limitation on personal liability provided herein, shall be limited to the fullest extent permitted by the amended
Delaware Corporation Law. No amendment to or repeal of this Article Eighth shall apply to or have any effect on the liability or alleged liability of any director or officer of the
Corporation for or with respect to any acts or omissions of such director or officer occurring prior to such amendment or repeal.4€All other provisions of the Amended and
Restated Certificate of Incorporation shall remain in effect. THIRD: The foregoing fifth amendment to the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation
(the 4€ccAmendmenta€) was adopted and approved by the Board of Directors of the Corporation in accordance with Section 242 of the General Corporation Law of the State of
Delaware. FOURTH: The Amendment was adopted and approved by the holders of the requisite number of shares of the Corporation in accordance with applicable requirements
of Sections 242 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware . FIFTH: This Amendment shall be effective upon filing with the Secretary of State of the State of
Delaware. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused this Amendment to be signed by its Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary this 9th
day of August, 2024. By: /s/ Tammy Finley Tammy M. FinleyExecutive Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary EX-3.2 3 aap_exhibit32x07132024.htm EX-3.2
DocumentExhibit 3.2THIS COMPOSITE CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF ADVANCE AUTO PARTS, INC. (THE 4€0ecCORPORATION&€) REFLECTS THE PROVISIONS OF
THE CORPORATION&E™ S CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION, INCLUDING ALL AMENDMENTS THERETO FILED WITH THE DELAWARE SECRETARY OF STATE
THEREAFTER ON OR PRIOR TO AUGUST 6, 2024.RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATIONOFADVANCE AUTO PARTS, INC.The original Certificate of Incorporation of
Advance Auto Parts, Inc. (originally incorporated as MUR Holding Corp.), filed with the Delaware Secretary of State on August 1, 2001 and amended by the filing of a Certificate
of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware Secretary of State on August 8, 2001, which was further amended by the filing of a Restated Certificate of
Incorporation with the Delaware Secretary of State on November 26, 2001, the filing of a Certificate of Amendment of Restated Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware
Secretary of State on May 19, 2004, the filing of a Certificate of Second Amendment to Restated Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware Secretary of State on June 7, 2013,
the filing of a Certificate of Third Amendment to Restated Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware Secretary of State on June 6, 2016, the filing of a Certificate of Fourth
Amendment to Restated Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware Secretary of State on May 24, 2017, and the filing of a Certificate of Fifth Amendment to Restated
Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware Secretary of State on August 6, 2024 is hereby restated and integrated with no further amendments to read in its entirety as
follows:ARTICLE IThe name of the corporation is Advance Auto Parts, Inc. (the a&€ceCorporationa€).ARTICLE IIThe address of the Corporationa€™ s registered office in the State of
Delaware is 160 Greentree Drive, Suite 101 in the City of Dover, County of Kent, 19904. The name of the Corporationa€™s registered agent at such address is National Registered
Agents, Inc.ARTICLE IlIThe nature of the business or purposes to be conducted or promoted is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which corporations may be organized
under the General Corporation Law of Delaware.ARTICLE IVA.The total number of shares of all classes of stock which the Corporation shall have the authority to issue is Two
Hundred Ten Million (210,000,000) shares, consisting of Two Hundred Million (200,000,000) shares of Common Stock, par value, $0.0001 per share ("Common Stock"), and Ten
Million (10,000,000) shares of Preferred Stock, par value $0.0001 per share ("Preferred Stock").B.The holders of Common Stock shall be entitled to one (1) vote per share on all
matters to be voted on by the stockholders of the Corporation.C.Shares of Preferred Stock may be issued in one or more series, from time to time, with each such series to consist
of such number of shares and to have such voting powers, full or limited, or no voting powers, and such designations, preferences and relative, participating, optional or other
special rights, and the qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, as shall be stated in the resolution or resolutions providing for the issuance of such series adopted by the
Board of Directors of the Corporation (the &€ceBoard of Directorsa€), and the Board of Directors is hereby expressly vested with authority, to the full extent now or hereafter
provided by law, to adopt any such resolution or resolutions.The authority of the Board of Directors with respect to each series shall include, but not be limited to, determination
of the following:(i)The number of shares constituting that series and the distinctive designation of that series;(ii)The dividend rate on the shares of that series, whether dividends
shall be cumulative, and, if so, from which date or dates, and the relative rights of priority, if any, of payment of dividends on shares of that series;(iii)Whether that series shall
have voting rights, in addition to the voting rights provided by law, and, if so, the terms of such voting rights;(iv)Whether that series shall have conversion privileges, and, if so,
the terms and conditions of such conversion, including provision for adjustment of the conversion rate in such events as the Board of Directors shall determine;(v)Whether or not
the shares of that series shall be redeemable, and, if so, the terms and conditions of such redemption, including the date or dates upon or after which they shall be redeemable,
and the amount per share payable in case of redemption, which amount may vary under different conditions and at different redemption dates;(vi)Whether that series shall have a
sinking fund for the redemption or purchase of shares of that series, and, if so, the terms and amount of such sinking fund;(vii)The rights of the shares of that series in the event of
voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the Corporation, and the relative rights of priority, if any, of payment of shares of that series; and(viii) Any other
relative rights, preferences and limitations of that series. ARTICLE VUnless and except to the extent that the Bylaws of the Corporation shall so require, the election of directors of
the Corporation need not be by written ballot. ARTICLE VIIn furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by the laws of the State of Delaware, the Board of Directors
is expressly authorized to adopt, alter, amend and repeal the Bylaws of the Corporation, subject to the power of the stockholders of the Corporation to alter or repeal any bylaw
whether adopted by them or otherwise.ARTICLE VIIA.Any action required or permitted to be taken by the stockholders of the Corporation must be effected at a duly called annual
or special meeting of such holders and may not be effected by any consent in writing by such holders.B.Special meetings of stockholders may be called only by the Board of
Directors, the Chairman of the Board of Directors, the Chief Executive Officer, or stockholders following receipt by the Secretary of the Corporation of a written request for a
special meeting from record holders owning at least ten percent (10%), in the aggregate, of the outstanding common stock of the Corporation, and may not be called by any other
person or persons.ARTICLE VIIINo director or officer of the Corporation shall be personally liable to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of
fiduciary duty as a director or officer, as applicable, except for liability (i) of any director or officer for any breach of the director's or officera€™s duty of loyalty to the Corporation
or its stockholders, (ii) of any director or officer for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) of any director
under Section 174 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, as the same exists or hereafter may be amended, (iv) of any director or officer for any transaction from which the
director or officer derived any improper personal benefit, or (v) of any officer in any action by or in the right of the Corporation. If the Delaware General Corporation Law
hereafter is amended to authorize the further elimination or limitation of the liability of directors or officers, then the liability of a director or officer of the Corporation, in addition
to the limitation on personal liability provided herein, shall be limited to the fullest extent permitted by the amended Delaware Corporation Law. No amendment to or repeal of
this Article Eighth shall apply to or have any effect on the liability or alleged liability of any director or officer of the Corporation for or with respect to any acts or omissions of
such director or officer occurring prior to such amendment or repeal. ARTICLE IXThe Corporation reserves the right at any time, and from time to time, to amend, alter, change or
repeal any provision contained in this Restated Certificate of Incorporation, and other provisions authorized by the laws of the State of Delaware at the time in force may be added
or inserted, in the manner now or hereafter prescribed by law; and all rights, preferences and privileges of whatsoever nature conferred upon stockholders, directors or any other
persons whomsoever by and pursuant to this Restated Certificate of Incorporation in its present form or as hereafter amended are granted subject to the rights reserved in this
article. EX-31.1 4 aap_exhibit311x07132024.htm EX-31.1 DocumentExhibit 31.1A CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICERPURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 20021, Shane M. O'Kelly, certify that:1.I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Advance Auto Parts, Inc.;2.Based on my knowledge, this
report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;3.Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this report;4.The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(e)and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:(a)designed such
disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,A to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
(b)designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance withA generally accepted accounting
principles;(c)evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and(d)disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and5.The registrant's other certifying officer and I have
disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):(a)all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and(b)any fraud, whether or not
material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.Date: August 22, 2024/s/ Shane M.
O'KellyShane M. O'KellyPresident and Chief Executive Officer EX-31.2 5 aap_exhibit312x07132024.htm EX-31.2 DocumentExhibit 31.2A CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICERPURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 20021, Ryan P. Grimsland, certify that:1.I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of
Advance Auto Parts, Inc.;2.Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;3.Based on my
knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;4.The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e)and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:(a)designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision,A to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;(b)designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance withA generally accepted accounting principles;(c)evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such
evaluation; and(d)disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter
(the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting; and5.The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):(a)all significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial information; and(b)any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.Date: August 22, 2024/s/ Ryan P. GrimslandRyan P. GrimslandExecutive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer EX-32.1 6

aap exhibit321x07132024.htm EX-32.1 DocumentExhibit 32.1A CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICERPURSUANT TO SECTION
906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002I, Shane M. O'Kelly, certify, pursuant to Rule 13a-14(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act") and 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, that, to my knowledge, the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Advance Auto Parts, Inc. for the quarterly period ended JulyA 13, 2024 (the "Report") fully complies
with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act and that the information contained in such Report fairly presents in all material respects the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company. The foregoing certification is being furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission as part of the accompanying



Report.A Date: August 22, 2024/s/ Shane M. O'KellyShane M. O'KellyPresident and Chief ExecutiveA Officer I, Ryan P. Grimsland, certify, pursuant to Rule 13a-14(b) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act") and 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that, to my knowledge, the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Advance Auto Parts, Inc. for the
quarterly period ended JulyA 13, 2024 (the "Report") fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act and that the information contained in such
Report fairly presents in all material respects the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. The foregoing certification is being furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission as part of the accompanying Report.Date: August 22, 2024/s/ Ryan P. GrimslandRyan P. GrimslandExecutive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer EX-
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EX-101.LAB 10 aap-20240713_lab.xml XBRL TAXONOMY EXTENSION LABEL LINKBASE DOCUMENT Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities: Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss) to Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract] Statistical Measurement [Domain] Statistical Measurement
[Domain] Share Repurchase Program, Remaining Authorized Repurchase Amount Share Repurchase Program, Remaining Authorized, Amount Lease, Cost Lease, Cost [Table Text
Block] August 2019 Share Repurchase Program [Member] August 2019 Share Repurchase Program [Member] August 2019 Share Repurchase Program [Member] Cover [Abstract]
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Period Increase (Decrease), Including Exchange Rate Effect
Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Period Increase (Decrease), Including Exchange Rate Effect Other current liabilities Other Liabilities,
Current Trading Symbol Trading Symbol Comprehensive income Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest
Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest All Trading Arrangements All Trading Arrangements [Member] Compensation
Actually Paid vs. Net Income Compensation Actually Paid vs. Net Income [Text Block] Non-NEOs Non-NEOs [Member] Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted
Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted [Table Text Block] Tax benefit from compensation expense Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Expense, Tax Benefit Share-
Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Dividend Rate, Maximum Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by
Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Dividend Rate, Maximum Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value
Assumptions, Expected Dividend Rate, Maximum Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share, Declared
Cash dividends declared (per common share) Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share, Declared Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures Awards Close in Time to MNPI
Disclosures [Table] Debt Instrument, Restrictive Covenants Debt Instrument, Restrictive Covenants Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts Accounts Receivable, Allowance for
Credit Loss, Current Cash dividends declared Dividends, Cash Pay vs Performance Disclosure [Line Items] Peer Group Total Shareholder Return Amount Peer Group Total
Shareholder Return Amount Receivables, net Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Receivable Treasury Stock, Shares, Acquired as Part of Authorized Plan Treasury Stock, Shares,
Acquired as Part of Plan Treasury Stock, Shares, Acquired as Part of Plan Nature of Operations and Basis of Presentation Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of
Financial Statements Disclosure [Text Block] Inventories Inventory, Policy [Policy Text Block] Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted
[Flag] Restricted stock and deferred stock units vested (in shares) Stock Issued During Period, Shares, Restricted Stock Award, Net of Forfeitures Award Timing Disclosures [Line
Items] Other assets and liabilities, net Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Assets and Liabilities, Net Other Performance Measure, Amount Other Performance Measure,
Amount Legal Matters and Contingencies Legal Matters and Contingencies [Text Block] Leases Lessee, Operating Leases [Text Block] Balance (in shares) Balance (in shares)
Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding Operating lease cost Operating Lease, Cost Noncurrent operating lease liabilities Operating Lease, Liability, Noncurrent Other assets Other
Assets, Noncurrent Entity Tax Identification Number Entity Tax Identification Number Leases [Abstract] Repurchases of common stock (in shares) Treasury Stock, Shares,
Acquired Receivables, net Loans, Notes, Trade and Other Receivables Disclosure [Text Block] Supplier [Domain] Supplier [Domain] Receivable Type [Axis] Receivable Type [Axis]
Net cash provided by operating activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities Cash flows from operating
activities: Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract] Treasury Stock, at Cost Treasury Stock, Common [Member] Inventories at first in, first out (a€ceFIFO&€)
FIFO Inventory Amount Number of Stores [Axis] Number of Stores [Axis] Number of Stores [Axis] Other Stockholders' Equity, Other Debt Instrument, Restrictive Covenants,
Eliminated Debt Instrument, Restrictive Covenants, Eliminated Debt Instrument, Restrictive Covenants, Eliminated Equity Components [Axis] Equity Components [Axis] Other
current assets Other Assets, Current Award Timing Method Award Timing Method [Text Block] Trading Arrangements, by Individual Trading Arrangements, by Individual [Table]
Share Repurchase Program [Table] Share Repurchase Program [Table] Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Insider Trading
Policies and Procedures [Line Items] Revision of Prior Period, Adjustment Revision of Prior Period, Adjustment [Member] Proceeds from Divestiture of Businesses Proceeds from
Divestiture of Businesses Receivable [Domain] Receivable [Domain] Adjustment to Compensation, Amount Adjustment to Compensation Amount Additional paid-in capital
Additional Paid in Capital, Common Stock Compensation Amount Outstanding Recovery Compensation Amount Non-cash transactions: Cash Flow, Noncash Investing and
Financing Activities Disclosure [Abstract] Aggregate Change in Present Value of Accumulated Benefit for All Pension Plans Reported in Summary Compensation Table Aggregate
Change in Present Value of Accumulated Benefit for All Pension Plans Reported in Summary Compensation Table [Member] Error Corrections and Prior Period Adjustments
Restatement [Line Items] Error Corrections and Prior Period Adjustments Restatement [Line Items] Entity Small Business Entity Small Business Company Selected Measure
Amount Company Selected Measure Amount Tabular List, Table Tabular List [Table Text Block] Market-based RSUs Market Based Shares [Member] Market Based Shares
[Member] Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award [Line Items] Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award [Line
Items] Receivables, net Receivables, Net, Current Aggregate Grant Date Fair Value of Equity Award Amounts Reported in Summary Compensation Table Aggregate Grant Date
Fair Value of Equity Award Amounts Reported in Summary Compensation Table [Member] Lessee, Lease, Description [Line Items] Lessee, Lease, Description [Line Items] Stock
issued under employee stock purchase plan (in shares) Stock Issued During Period, Shares, Employee Stock Purchase Plans Accrued expenses Accrued Liabilities, Current Loss
Contingency Accrual Loss Contingency Accrual Antidilutive securities excluded from computation of earnings per share (in shares) Antidilutive Securities Excluded from
Computation of Earnings Per Share, Amount Credit Facility [Domain] Credit Facility [Domain] Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period Cash and cash equivalents, end of
period Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash and Restricted Cash Equivalents Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents Schedule of Accounts,
Notes, Loans and Financing Receivable [Table] Accounts and Financing Receivables [Table] Unrecognized compensation expense Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonvested
Award, Cost Not yet Recognized, Amount Independently owned Carquest store locations [Member] Independently-owned Carquest store locations [Member] Independently-owned
Carquest store locations [Member] Current assets: Assets, Current [Abstract] Goodwill Goodwill Stock Repurchase Program, Authorized Amount Share Repurchase Program,
Authorized, Amount Inventories Inventory Disclosure [Text Block] Forgone Recovery due to Disqualification of Tax Benefits, Amount Forgone Recovery due to Disqualification of
Tax Benefits, Amount Product and Service [Domain] Product and Service [Domain] Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option
[Member] Proceeds from (Payments for) Other Financing Activities Proceeds from (Payments for) Other Financing Activities Acquired, Average Cost Per Share, Acquired as Part of
Plan Acquired, Average Cost Per Share, Acquired as Part of Plan Acquired, Average Cost Per Share, Acquired as Part of Plan Payments on credit facilities Repayments of Lines of
Credit Purchasing and Warehousing Costs included in Inventory at FIFO Purchasing and Warehousing Costs included in Inventory at FIFO Purchasing and Warehousing Costs
included in Inventory at FIFO Security Exchange Name Security Exchange Name Award Type [Axis] Award Type [Axis] Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Portion
Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest Property and equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation of $2,996,092 and $2,857,726 Property, Plant and Equipment, Net Total Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities Other comprehensive (loss) income:
Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Attributable to Parent [Abstract] Common stock par value (in usd per share) Common Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share Forgone
Recovery, Explanation of Impracticability Forgone Recovery, Explanation of Impracticability [Text Block] Schedule of Share-based Compensation Arrangements by Share-based
Payment Award [Table] Schedule of Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by Share-Based Payment Award [Table] Revolving Credit Facility [Member] Revolving Credit
Facility [Member] Expiration Date Trading Arrangement Expiration Date Cash flows from investing activities: Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities [Abstract]
Goodwill and Intangible Assets Disclosure [Abstract] Total Shareholder Return Amount Total Shareholder Return Amount Accounts Receivable, Other [Member] Accounts
Receivable, Other [Member] Accounts Receivable, Other [Member] Equity Awards Adjustments, Footnote Equity Awards Adjustments, Footnote [Text Block] Maximum borrowing
capacity Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity Error Correction [Table] Error Correction [Table] Equipment [Member] Equipment [Member] Insider Trading
Policies and Procedures Adopted Insider Trading Policies and Procedures Adopted [Flag] Accumulated depreciation Accumulated Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization,
Property, Plant, and Equipment Subsequent Event [Line Items] Subsequent Event [Line Items] Issuance of shares upon the exercise of stock options (in shares) Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Exercises in Period Debt Instrument [Line Items] Debt Instrument [Line Items] Named Executive Officers,
Footnote Named Executive Officers, Footnote [Text Block] Proceeds from (Payments to) Noncontrolling Interests Proceeds from (Payments to) Noncontrolling Interests Weighted-
average common shares outstanding Diluted weighted-average common shares (in shares) Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted Percentage Of Sales By
Product Group Percentage Of Sales By Product Group Percentage of Sales by Product Group MNPI Disclosure Timed for Compensation Value MNPI Disclosure Timed for



Compensation Value [Flag] Long-term Debt, Type [Axis] Long-Term Debt, Type [Axis] Total stockholdersa€™ equity Balance Balance Stockholders' Equity Attributable to Parent
Equity, Attributable to Parent Borrowings on senior unsecured notes Proceeds from Issuance of Debt Lessee, Operating Lease, Renewal Term Lessee, Operating Lease, Renewal
Term Stock Repurchases: [Abstract] Stock Repurchase Program: [Abstract] Provision for deferred income taxes Deferred Income Tax Expense (Benefit) Letters of Credit
Outstanding, Amount Letters of Credit Outstanding, Amount Selling, general and administrative expenses Selling, General and Administrative Expense Receivables, net Accounts
Receivable, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Current Accrued purchases of property and equipment Noncash or Part Noncash Acquisition, Fixed Assets Acquired Long-term debt
Long-Term Debt Pension Adjustments Prior Service Cost Pension Adjustments Prior Service Cost [Member] Document Fiscal Period Focus Document Fiscal Period Focus All
Executive Categories All Executive Categories [Member] Dilutive impact of share-based awards (in shares) Incremental Common Shares Attributable to Dilutive Effect of Share-
Based Payment Arrangements Total receivables Accounts Receivable, before Allowance for Credit Loss, Current Changed Peer Group, Footnote Changed Peer Group, Footnote
[Text Block] Assets Assets [Abstract] Maximum possible increase Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Possible Increase Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Possible Increase Total
other comprehensive (loss) income Total other comprehensive income (loss) Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax Expected dividend yield Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Dividend Rate Document Type Document Type Pension Benefits Adjustments, Footnote Pension
Benefits Adjustments, Footnote [Text Block] Total Shareholder Return Vs Peer Group Total Shareholder Return Vs Peer Group [Text Block] Number of Stores [Domain] Number of
Stores [Domain] Number of Stores [Domain] Risk-free interest rate Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Risk Free
Interest Rate Inventory, Current [Table] Inventory, Current [Table] Subsequent Event [Table] Subsequent Event [Table] Maximum [Member] Maximum [Member] Amortization
expense Amortization of Intangible Assets Equity Valuation Assumption Difference, Footnote Equity Valuation Assumption Difference, Footnote [Text Block] 3.90% senior
unsecured notes (2030 Notes) 3.90% senior unsecured notes (2030 Notes) [Member] 3.90% senior unsecured notes (2030 Notes) Accounts payable Accounts Payable, Current
Accounting Policies [Abstract] Schedule of Share-based Payment Award, Stock Options, Valuation Assumptions Schedule of Share-Based Payment Award, Stock Options, Valuation
Assumptions [Table Text Block] Fair Value Measurement Fair Value Measurement, Policy [Policy Text Block] Current Fiscal Year End Date Current Fiscal Year End Date Total
lease cost Lease, Cost Statistical Measurement [Axis] Statistical Measurement [Axis] PEO Name PEO Name Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated Non-Rule 10b5-1
Arrangement Terminated [Flag] Income before provision for income taxes Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interest Income (Loss)
from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interest Non-PEO NEO Average Total Compensation Amount Non-PEO NEO Average Total Compensation
Amount Award Type [Domain] Award Type [Domain] Name Outstanding Recovery, Individual Name Adjustments to state inventories at LIFO Inventory, LIFO Reserve Variable
lease cost Variable Lease, Cost Compensation Actually Paid vs. Company Selected Measure Compensation Actually Paid vs. Company Selected Measure [Text Block] Revision of
Prior Period [Axis] Revision of Prior Period [Axis] Non-PEO NEO Non-PEO NEO [Member] Additional Paid-in Capital Additional Paid-in Capital [Member] Schedule of Accounts
Receivable Schedule of Accounts, Notes, Loans and Financing Receivable [Table Text Block] Award Timing Predetermined Award Timing Predetermined [Flag] Subsequent Event
Type [Domain] Subsequent Event Type [Domain] Debt Issuance, Percentage Of Principal Debt Issuance, Percentage Of Principal Percentage of face value received upon issuance
of notes. Debt Instrument, Redemption Price, Percentage Debt Instrument, Redemption Price, Percentage Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - Adopted New Accounting
Pronouncements, Policy [Policy Text Block] Diluted earnings per common share (in dollars per share) Earnings Per Share, Diluted Earnings Per Share, Diluted Name Measure
Name Entity Interactive Data Current Entity Interactive Data Current Restatement does not require Recovery Restatement Does Not Require Recovery [Text Block] Statement of
Financial Position [Abstract] Share-based compensation Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Noncash Expense Proceeds from sales of property and equipment Proceeds from Sale
of Property, Plant, and Equipment Provision for income taxes Income Tax Expense (Benefit) Other, net: Nonoperating Income (Expense) [Abstract] Debt Instrument, Interest Rate,
Stated Percentage Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage Unrecognized compensation expense, period for recognition Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonvested
Award, Cost Not yet Recognized, Period for Recognition Organization and Description of Business [Table] Organization and Description of Business [Table] Organization and
Description of Business [Table] Net sales Revenue from Contract with Customer, Excluding Assessed Tax Total other, net Nonoperating Income (Expense) Type of Underlying
Asset Leased [Axis] Type of Underlying Asset Leased [Axis] Type of Underlying Asset Leased [Axis] Statement of Comprehensive Income [Abstract] Net cash used in investing
activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities Operating income Operating Income (Loss) Operating Income (Loss) Liabilities and Equity Liabilities and Equity
Subsequent Events Subsequent Events [Text Block] Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] All Adjustments to Compensation All
Adjustments to Compensation [Member] Short-term Debt, Type [Domain] Short-Term Debt, Type [Domain] Guarantor Obligations, Maximum Exposure Guarantor Obligations,
Maximum Exposure, Undiscounted Dividends paid Payments of Dividends Interest expense Interest Income (Expense), Nonoperating Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for
lease obligations: Right-of-Use Asset Obtained in Exchange for Operating Lease Liability Underlying Security Market Price Change Underlying Security Market Price Change,
Percent Individual: Individual [Axis] Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss AOCI Attributable to Parent [Member] Earnings Per Share, Diluted, by Common Class, Including Two
Class Method [Line Items] Earnings Per Share, Diluted, by Common Class, Including Two Class Method [Line Items] Expected term Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by
Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Term Inventories Inventories at LIFO Inventory, Net Long-term Debt, Type [Domain] Long-Term Debt, Type
[Domain] Product and Service [Axis] Product and Service [Axis] Entity Address, State or Province Entity Address, State or Province Statement [Line Items] Statement [Line Items]
Basis of Presentation [Line Items] Organization and Description of Business [Line Items] [Line Items] for Organization and Description of Business [Table] Erroneous
Compensation Analysis Erroneous Compensation Analysis [Text Block] Disposal Group, Including Discontinued Operation, Consideration Disposal Group, Including Discontinued
Operation, Consideration Inventory [Domain] Inventory [Domain] 1.75% senior unsecured notes (2027 Notes) 1.75% senior unsecured notes (2027 Notes) [Member] 1.75% senior
unsecured notes (2027 Notes) Compensation Actually Paid vs. Total Shareholder Return Compensation Actually Paid vs. Total Shareholder Return [Text Block] Accounts, Notes,
Loans and Financing Receivable [Line Items] Accounts, Notes, Loans and Financing Receivable [Line Items] Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity Liabilities and Equity [Abstract]
Schedule of Error Corrections and Prior Period Adjustments Schedule of Error Corrections and Prior Period Adjustments [Table Text Block] Share Repurchase Program [Line
Items] Share Repurchase Program [Line Items] Minimum [Member] Minimum [Member] Restatement Determination Date Restatement Determination Date Adoption Date Trading
Arrangement Adoption Date Pay vs Performance Disclosure Pay vs Performance Disclosure [Table] Operating lease right-of-use assets Operating Lease, Right-of-Use Asset
Erroneously Awarded Compensation Recovery Erroneously Awarded Compensation Recovery [Table] Short-term Debt, Type [Axis] Short-Term Debt, Type [Axis] Change in Fair
Value as of Vesting Date of Prior Year Equity Awards Vested in Covered Year Change in Fair Value as of Vesting Date of Prior Year Equity Awards Vested in Covered Year
[Member] Inventory [Line Items] Inventory [Line Items] Exercise Price Award Exercise Price Immaterial Error Correction, Selling, General and Administrative Immaterial Error
Correction, Selling, General and Administrative Immaterial Error Correction, Selling, General and Administrative Earnings Per Share Earnings Per Share [Text Block]
Arrangement Duration Trading Arrangement Duration Stock issued under employee stock purchase plan Stock Issued During Period, Value, Employee Stock Purchase Plan
Subsequent Event Subsequent Event [Member] Trade Accounts Receivable [Member] Trade Accounts Receivable [Member] Issuance of shares upon the exercise of stock options
Stock Issued During Period, Value, Stock Options Exercised Inventory [Axis] Inventory [Axis] Stockholders' equity: Equity, Attributable to Parent [Abstract] Weighted average
grant date fair value (in dollars per share) Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Grants in Period,
Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value Peer Group Issuers, Footnote Peer Group Issuers, Footnote [Text Block] Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Diluted, by Common Class,
Including Two Class Method [Table] Earnings Per Share, Diluted, by Common Class, Including Two-Class Method [Table] Payments for Repurchase of Common Stock Payments for
Repurchase of Common Stock, Acquired as Part of Plan Payments for Repurchase of Common Stock, Acquired as Part of Plan Material Terms of Trading Arrangement Material
Terms of Trading Arrangement [Text Block] All Individuals All Individuals [Member] Borrowings under credit facilities Proceeds from Lines of Credit PEO PEO [Member] Name
Trading Arrangement, Individual Name Other (expense) income, net Other Nonoperating Income (Expense) Loss and impairment of long-lived assets Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets
and Asset Impairment Charges Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract] Other intangible assets, net Intangible Assets, Net (Excluding Goodwill) Receivables [Abstract]
Percentage of LIFO Inventory Percentage of LIFO Inventory Treasury stock, at cost Treasury Stock, Common, Value Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures, Table Awards
Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures [Table Text Block] Prior Year End Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Any Prior Year that Fail to Meet Applicable Vesting Conditions
During Covered Year Prior Year End Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Any Prior Year that Fail to Meet Applicable Vesting Conditions During Covered Year [Member] Sale
and Leaseback Transaction, Gain (Loss), Net Sale and Leaseback Transaction, Gain (Loss), Net Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount Aggregate Erroneous Compensation
Amount Bilateral Letter of Credit Facility Bilateral Letter of Credit Facility [Member] Bilateral Letter of Credit Facility Local Phone Number Local Phone Number Supplier [Axis]
Supplier [Axis] Debt, Long-term and Short-term, Combined Amount Debt, Long-Term and Short-Term, Combined Amount Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Not Yet Determined
Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Not Yet Determined [Text Block] Deferred income taxes Deferred Income Tax Liabilities, Net Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by
Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate, Maximum Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value
Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate, Maximum Expected volatility Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected
Volatility Rate Net change in: Increase (Decrease) in Operating Capital [Abstract] PEO Total Compensation Amount PEO Total Compensation Amount Changes in net unrecognized
other postretirment benefits, net of tax Other Comprehensive (Income) Loss, Defined Benefit Plan, after Reclassification Adjustment, after Tax Type of Underlying Asset Leased
[Domain] Type of Underlying Asset Leased [Domain] [Domain] for Type of Underlying Asset Leased [Axis] Share Repurchase Program [Domain] Share Repurchase Program
[Domain] Contingencies Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Text Block] Debt Disclosure [Abstract] Common Stock, $0.0001 par value Common Stock Common Stock
[Member] Measure: Measure [Axis] Forgone Recovery due to Expense of Enforcement, Amount Forgone Recovery due to Expense of Enforcement, Amount Stock options granted
(in shares) Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Net of Forfeitures Entity Emerging Growth Company Entity
Emerging Growth Company Entity Central Index Key Entity Central Index Key Schedule of Inventory Schedule of Inventory, Current [Table Text Block] Lessee, Lease, Description
[Table] Lessee, Lease, Description [Table] Non-GAAP Measure Description Non-GAAP Measure Description [Text Block] Non-PEO NEO Average Compensation Actually Paid
Amount Non-PEO NEO Average Compensation Actually Paid Amount Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected
Volatility Rate, Minimum Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Volatility Rate, Minimum Award Timing,
How MNPI Considered Award Timing, How MNPI Considered [Text Block] Preferred stock par value (in usd per share) Preferred Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share Equity
Component [Domain] Equity Component [Domain] Current portion of long-term debt Long-term Debt, Current Maturities Long-Term Debt, Current Maturities Additional 402(v)
Disclosure Additional 402(v) Disclosure [Text Block] Entity Shell Company Entity Shell Company Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code Entity Incorporation, State or
Country Code Title Trading Arrangement, Individual Title Supplier Finance Program [Table] Supplier Finance Program [Table] Unsecured Debt Unsecured Debt [Member]
Statement [Table] Statement [Table] Significant Accounting Policies Significant Accounting Policies [Text Block] Schedule of Other Information Relating to Lease Liabilities
Schedule of Other Information Relating to Lease Liabilities [Table Text Block] Schedule of Other Information Relating to Lease Liabilities [Table Text Block] Real Estate [Member]
Real Estate [Member] City Area Code City Area Code Current liabilities: Liabilities, Current [Abstract] Share-based compensation APIC, Share-Based Payment Arrangement,
Restricted Stock Unit, Increase for Cost Recognition Insider Trading Policies and Procedures Not Adopted Insider Trading Policies and Procedures Not Adopted [Text Block]
Currency translation adjustments Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Foreign Currency Transaction and Translation Adjustment, Net of Tax Other Comprehensive Income
(Loss), Foreign Currency Transaction and Translation Adjustment, Net of Tax Other [Member] other [Member] other products [Member] Total current assets Assets, Current
Assets, Current 5.95% senior unsecured notes (2028 Notes) 5.95% senior unsecured notes (2028 Notes) [Member] 5.95% senior unsecured notes (2028 Notes) Statement of Cash
Flows [Abstract] Senior Notes [Member] Senior Notes [Member] Revision of Prior Period [Domain] Revision of Prior Period [Domain] Accrued expenses Increase (Decrease) in
Accrued Liabilities Accessories and Chemicals [Member] Accessories and chemicals [Member] Accessories [Member] Immaterial Error Correction, Cost of Goods Sold Immaterial
Error Correction, Cost of Goods Sold Immaterial Error Correction, Cost of Goods Sold Line of Credit Facility, Remaining Borrowing Capacity Line of Credit Facility, Remaining
Borrowing Capacity Repurchases of common stock Payments for Repurchase of Common Stock Document Information [Line Items] Document Information [Line Items] Schedule of
Long-term Debt Instruments [Table] Schedule of Long-Term Debt Instruments [Table] Weighted-average fair value of stock options granted Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value Subsequent Event Type [Axis] Subsequent Event Type [Axis]
Earnings Per Share [Abstract] Revenue from External Customers by Products and Services Revenue from External Customers by Products and Services [Table Text Block]
Retained earnings Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) Inventories Increase (Decrease) in Inventories Debt Issuance Costs, Gross Debt Issuance Costs, Gross Organization,
Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements [Abstract] Aggregate Available Trading Arrangement, Securities Aggregate Available Amount Equity Awards Adjustments
Equity Awards Adjustments [Member] 2021 Credit Agreement 2021 Credit Agreement [Member] 2021 Credit Agreement Net cash used in financing activities Net Cash Provided
by (Used in) Financing Activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities Underlying Securities Award Underlying Securities Amount Performance Shares
Performance Shares [Member] Branches [Member] Branches [Member] Branches [Member] Accounting Changes and Error Corrections [Abstract] Credit Facility [Axis] Credit
Facility [Axis] Amendment Flag Amendment Flag Fair value of long-term debt Long-Term Debt, Fair Value Entity Registrant Name Entity Registrant Name Adjustment to Non-PEO
NEO Compensation Footnote Adjustment to Non-PEO NEO Compensation Footnote [Text Block] Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) [Member]
Depreciation and amortization Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization Gross profit Gross Profit Gross Profit Intangible Assets Intangible Assets Disclosure [Text Block] Fair



Value as of Grant Date Award Grant Date Fair Value Subsequent Events [Abstract] Long-term Debt and Fair Value of Financial Instruments Debt Disclosure [Text Block] Recovery
of Erroneously Awarded Compensation Disclosure [Line Items] Debt Instrument, Face Amount Debt Instrument, Face Amount Parts and Batteries [Member] parts and batteries
[Member] parts and batteries [Member] Entity Address, Postal Zip Code Entity Address, Postal Zip Code Restatement Determination Date: Restatement Determination Date [Axis]
Title of 12(b) Security Title of 12(b) Security Common stock, voting, $0.0001 par value Common Stock, Value, Issued Guarantor Obligation, Collateral Amount Guarantor
Obligations, Collateral Held Guarantor Obligations, Collateral Held Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Abstract] Cash and cash equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents, at
Carrying Value Year-over-Year Change in Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Prior Years That are Outstanding and Unvested Year-over-Year Change in Fair Value of Equity
Awards Granted in Prior Years That are Outstanding and Unvested [Member] Loss on early redemption of senior unsecured notes Loss on early redemption of senior unsecured
notes Gain (Loss) on Extinguishment of Debt All Currencies [Domain] Cash flows from financing activities: Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities [Abstract] Year-end
Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Covered Year that are Outstanding and Unvested Year-end Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Covered Year that are Outstanding and
Unvested [Member] Preferred stock, nonvoting, $0.0001 par value Preferred Stock, Value, Issued Line of Credit Facility, Fair Value of Amount Outstanding Line of Credit Facility,
Fair Value of Amount Outstanding Basic earnings per common share (in dollars per share) Earnings Per Share, Basic Accounts payable Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities: Operating Lease,
Payments Adjustment To PEO Compensation, Footnote Adjustment To PEO Compensation, Footnote [Text Block] Award Timing MNPI Disclosure Award Timing MNPI Disclosure
[Text Block] Aggregate Pension Adjustments Service Cost Aggregate Pension Adjustments Service Cost [Member] Compensation Actually Paid vs. Other Measure Compensation
Actually Paid vs. Other Measure [Text Block] Total current liabilities Liabilities, Current Liabilities, Current Vesting Date Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted and Vested in
Covered Year Vesting Date Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted and Vested in Covered Year [Member] Previously Reported Previously Reported [Member] Share Repurchase
Program [Axis] Share Repurchase Program [Axis] Total assets Assets Assets Inventory, LIFO Reserve, Effect on Income, Net Inventory, LIFO Reserve, Effect on Income, Net Cost
of sales, including purchasing and warehousing costs Cost of Goods and Services Sold Supplier Finance Program Supplier Finance Program [Text Block] Grants in period (in
shares) Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Grants in Period Immaterial Error Correction, Other
Nonoperating Income (Expense) Immaterial Error Correction, Other Nonoperating Income (Expense) Immaterial Error Correction, Other Nonoperating Income (Expense)
Purchases of property and equipment Payments to Acquire Property, Plant, and Equipment Changes in net unrecognized other postretirement benefits, net of tax of $(10), $(14),
$(31) and $56 Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Defined Benefit Plan, Gain (Loss) Arising During Period, after Tax Other long-term liabilities Other Liabilities, Noncurrent
Other Liabilities, Noncurrent Supplier Finance Program [Line Items] Supplier Finance Program [Line Items] Share Repurchase Program Treasury Stock [Text Block] Forgone
Recovery due to Violation of Home Country Law, Amount Forgone Recovery due to Violation of Home Country Law, Amount Commitments and contingencies Commitments and
Contingencies Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate, Minimum Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate, Minimum Termination Date Trading Arrangement Termination Date Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Volatility Rate, Maximum Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-
Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Volatility Rate, Maximum Share-Based Compensation Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Text Block] Notes to
Financial Statements [Abstract] Entity Address, City or Town Entity Address, City or Town Leases Lessee, Leases [Policy Text Block] Debt Instrument [Axis] Debt Instrument
[Axis] Schedule of Debt Schedule of Carrying Values and Estimated Fair Values of Debt Instruments [Table Text Block] Net income Net income Net Income (Loss) Attributable to
Parent Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent Trading Arrangement: Trading Arrangement [Axis] Pay vs Performance Disclosure, Table Pay vs Performance [Table Text Block]
Subsequent Event, Description Subsequent Event, Description Equity Awards Adjustments, Excluding Value Reported in Compensation Table Equity Awards Adjustments,
Excluding Value Reported in the Compensation Table [Member] Dividends or Other Earnings Paid on Equity Awards not Otherwise Reflected in Total Compensation for Covered
Year Dividends or Other Earnings Paid on Equity Awards not Otherwise Reflected in Total Compensation for Covered Year [Member] Entity File Number Entity File Number
Document Fiscal Year Focus Document Fiscal Year Focus Revenue from External Customers by Products and Services [Table] Segment Reporting, Revenue from External
Customer, Product and Service [Table] Income Statement [Abstract] Entity Address, Address Line One Entity Address, Address Line One Repurchases of common stock Treasury
Stock, Value, Acquired, Cost Method Revenue from External Customer [Line Items] Revenue from External Customer [Line Items] Debt Instrument, Name [Domain] Debt
Instrument, Name [Domain] Effect of exchange rate changes on cash Effect of Exchange Rate on Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents,
Continuing Operations Lessee, Operating Lease, Term of Contract Lessee, Operating Lease, Term of Contract Name Forgone Recovery, Individual Name Document Period End
Date Document Period End Date Other Other Noncash Income (Expense) Award Timing MNPI Considered Award Timing MNPI Considered [Flag] Accounts Receivable, Vendor
[Member] Accounts Receivable, Vendor [Member] Accounts Receivable, Vendor [Member] Insider Trading Arrangements [Line Items] Inventory Disclosure [Abstract] Outstanding
Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount Outstanding Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount PEO Actually Paid Compensation Amount PEO Actually Paid Compensation
Amount Engine Maintenance [Member] engine maintenance [Member] engine maintenance Adjustment to Compensation: Adjustment to Compensation [Axis] Stores [Member]
Stores [Member] Stores [Member] Document Transition Report Document Transition Report Document Quarterly Report Document Quarterly Report Accumulated other
comprehensive loss Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax Entity Current Reporting Status Entity Current Reporting Status Retained Earnings Retained
Earnings [Member] 3.50% senior unsecured notes (2032 Notes) 3.50% senior unsecured notes (2032 Notes) [Member] 3.50% senior unsecured notes (2032 Notes) Pension
Adjustments Service Cost Pension Adjustments Service Cost [Member] 5.90% senior unsecured notes (2026 Notes) 5.90% senior unsecured notes (2026 Notes) [Member] 5.90%
senior unsecured notes (2026 Notes) Weighted-average common shares outstanding Basic weighted-average common shares (in shares) Weighted Average Number of Shares
Outstanding, Basic Stock Price or TSR Estimation Method Stock Price or TSR Estimation Method [Text Block] Payments to Suppliers Payments to Suppliers Document Information
[Table] Document Information [Table] RSUs Restricted Stock Units (RSUs) [Member] Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward] Increase (Decrease) in
Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward] Executive Category: Executive Category [Axis] Name Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures, Individual Name Number of Stores Number
of Stores Entity Filer Category Entity Filer Category Letter of Credit Letter of Credit [Member] Company Selected Measure Name Company Selected Measure Name EX-101.PRE
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Cover Page - shares 6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024
Aug. 16, 2024
Document Information [Line Items] Document Typel0-Q Document Quarterly Reporttrue Document Period End Datejul. 13, 2024 Document Transition Reportfalse
Entity File Number001-16797 Entity Registrant NameADVANCE AUTO PARTS, INC. Entity Incorporation, State or Country CodeDE Entity Tax Identification Number
54-2049910 Entity Address, Address Line One4200 Six Forks Road Entity Address, City or TownRaleigh Entity Address, State or ProvinceNC Entity Address, Postal Zip Code
27609 City Area Code540 Local Phone Number362-4911 Title of 12(b) SecurityCommon Stock, $0.0001 par value Trading SymbolAAP Security Exchange NameNYSE Entity
Current Reporting StatusYes Entity Interactive Data CurrentYes Entity Filer CategorylLarge Accelerated Filer Entity Small Businessfalse Entity Emerging Growth Company
false Entity Shell Companyfalse Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding 59,674,284 Entity Central Index Key0001158449 Current Fiscal Year End Date--12-28 Document
Fiscal Year Focus2024 Document Fiscal Period FocusQZ2 Amendment Flagfalse

- Definition

Boolean flag that is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or accepted submission.
+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei AmendmentFlag Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Area code of city

+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei CityAreaCode Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:-normalizedStringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition



End date of current fiscal year in the format --MM-DD.
+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei CurrentFiscalYearEndDate Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:gMonthDayltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Fiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or 10-QT statements have value Q1, Q2, and Q3 respectively, with 10-K, 10-KT or other fiscal year
statements having FY.

+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:dei:fiscalPeriodltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

This is focus fiscal year of the document report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which may also provide financial information from prior periods, fiscal 2006 should
be given as the fiscal year focus. Example: 2006.

+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei DocumentFiscalYearFocus Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrii:gYearltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or
many axes to the table.

+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei DocumentinformationLineltems Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

For the EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date;
for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD.

+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei DocumentPeriodEndDate Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as an quarterly report.
+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Form 10-Q -Number 240 -Section 308 -Subsection a

+ Details
Name:dei DocumentQuarterlyReport Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as a transition report.
+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Forms 10-K, 10-Q, 20-F -Number 240 -Section 13 -Subsection a-1

+ Details
Name:dei DocumentTransitionReport Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The type of document being provided (such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The document type is limited to the same value as the supporting SEC submission type, or the word
‘Other'.

+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei DocumentType Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:dei:submissionTypeltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Address Line 1 such as Attn, Building Name, Street Name
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details



Name:dei EntityAddressAddressLinel Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrii:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration
- Definition

Name of the City or Town

+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei EntityAddressCityOrTown Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Code for the postal or zip code
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei EntityAddressPostalZipCode Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Name of the state or province.
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei EntityAddressStateOrProvince Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:dei:stateOrProvinceltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
A unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to identify entities that have filed disclosures with the SEC. It is commonly abbreviated as CIK.
+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2

+ Details
Name:dei EntityCentrallndexKey Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:dei:centrallndexKeyltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Indicate number of shares or other units outstanding of each of registrant's classes of capital or common stock or other ownership interests, if and as stated on cover of
related periodic report. Where multiple classes or units exist define each class/interest by adding class of stock items such as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B
[Member] or Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of the Entity Listings, Instrument.

+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei_ EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:instant

- Definition

Indicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12
months (or for such shorter period that registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. This
information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure.

+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei EntityCurrentReportingStatus Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Indicate if registrant meets the emerging growth company criteria.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2

+ Details
Name:dei EntityEmergingGrowthCompany Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Commission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix may contain 1-3 digits, the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain
1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen.

+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei EntityFileNumber Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:dei:fileNumberitemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Indicate whether the registrant is one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer. Definitions of these categories are stated in Rule
12b-2 of the Exchange Act. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure.



+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2

+ Details
Name:dei EntityFilerCategory Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:dei:filerCategoryltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Two-character EDGAR code representing the state or country of incorporation.
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei_ EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:dei:edgarStateCountryltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Boolean flag that is true when the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files).

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-T -Number 232 -Section 405

+ Details
Name:dei EntityInteractiveDataCurrent Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
The exact name of the entity filing the report as specified in its charter, which is required by forms filed with the SEC.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2

+ Details
Name:dei EntityRegistrantName Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Boolean flag that is true when the registrant is a shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2

+ Details
Name:dei EntityShellCompany Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Indicates that the company is a Smaller Reporting Company (SRC).

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2

+ Details
Name:dei EntitySmallBusiness Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrii:booleanltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
The Tax Identification Number (TIN), also known as an Employer Identification Number (EIN), is a unique 9-digit value assigned by the IRS.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2

+ Details
Name:dei EntityTaxIdentificationNumber Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:dei:employerlditemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Local phone number for entity.



+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei_ LocalPhoneNumber Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Title of a 12(b) registered security.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b

+ Details

Name:dei Securityl2bTitle Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:dei:securityTitleItemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration
- Definition

Name of the Exchange on which a security is registered.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection d1-1

+ Details
Name:dei SecurityExchangeName Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:dei:edgarExchangeCodeltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Trading symbol of an instrument as listed on an exchange.
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details

Name:dei TradingSymbol Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:dei:tradingSymbolltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration XML 15 R2.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT

Contingencies 6 Months Ended
Jul 13, 2024

Notes to Financial Statements [Abstract] Legal Matters and Contingencies

13. Contingencies

On October 9, 2023, and October 27, 2023, two putative class actions on behalf of purchasers of the Company’s securities who purchased or otherwise acquired their securities between
November 16, 2022, and May 30, 2023, inclusive (the “Class Period”), were commenced against the Company and certain of the Company’s former officers in the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of North Carolina. The plaintiffs allege that the defendants made certain false and materially misleading statements during the alleged Class Period in violation
of Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder. These cases were consolidated on February 9, 2024, and the court-appointed lead plaintiff
filed a consolidated and amended complaint on April 22, 2024. The consolidated and amended complaint proposes a Class Period of November 16, 2022 to November 15, 2023, and alleges
that defendants made false and misleading statements in connection with (a) the Company’s 2023 guidance and (b) certain accounting issues previously disclosed by the Company. On
June 21, 2024, defendants filed a motion to dismiss the consolidated and amended complaint. The Company strongly disputes the allegations and intends to defend the case vigorously.

On January 17, 2024, February 20, 2024, and February 26, 2024, derivative shareholder complaints were commenced against the Company'’s directors and certain former officers alleging
derivative liability for the allegations made in the securities class action complaints noted above. On April 9, 2024, the court consolidated these actions and appointed co-lead counsel. On

June 10, 2024, the court issued a stay order on the consolidated derivative complaint pending resolution of the motion to dismiss for the underlying securities class action complaint.
- References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:aap_NotesToFinancialStatementsAbstract Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
The entire disclosure for legal proceedings, legal contingencies, litigation, regulatory and environmental matters and other contingencies.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 450 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/450/tableOfContent

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_LegalMattersAndContingenciesTextBlock Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration
XML 16 R3.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets - USD ($) $ in Thousandsjul. 13, 2024Dec. 30, 2023Current assets: Cash and cash equivalents$ 479,418$ 503,471
Receivables, net847,609800,141Inventories4,903,4904,857, 7020ther current assets229,623215, 707 Total current assets6,460,1406,377,021 Property and equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation of $2,996,092 and $2,.857,7261,579,8861,648, 546 Operating lease right-of-use assets2,596,2012,578, 776 Goodwill990,266991, 743Other intangible
assets, net577,275593,341Other assets86,03886,899Total assets12,289,80612,276,326 Current liabilities: Accounts payable4,048,3214,177,974Accrued expenses694,970
671,237Current portion of long-term debt00Qther current liabilities513,483458, 194 Total current liabilities5,256,7745,307,405Long-term debt1,787,8671,786,361
Noncurrent operating lease liabilities2,177,0742,215, 766 Deferred income taxes375,658362,5420ther long-term liabilities85,68184,524 Total Liabilities9,683,0549, 756,598
Commitments and contingencies Stockholders' equity: Preferred stock, nonvoting, $0.0001 par value00Common stock, voting, $0.0001 par value88Additional paid-in
capital975,540946,099 Treasury stock, at cost(2,937,903)(2,933,286)Accumulated other comprehensive loss(44,531)(52,232)Retained earnings4,613,6384,559,139Total
stockholders’ equity2,606,7522,519, 728Liabilities and Equity$ 12,289,806% 12,276,326

- Definition

Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to vendors for goods and services received
that are used in an entity's business. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer).

+ References
Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX

210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AccountsPayableCurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount, after allowance for credit loss, of right to consideration from customer for product sold and service rendered in normal course of business, classified as current.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481990/310-10-45-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AccountsReceivableNetCurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant

- Definition

Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred and payable, pertaining to costs that are statutory in nature, are incurred on contractual obligations, or
accumulate over time and for which invoices have not yet been received or will not be rendered. Examples include taxes, interest, rent and utilities. Used to reflect the
current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer).

+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-599-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount, after tax, of accumulated increase (decrease) in equity from transaction and other event and circumstance from nonowner source.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 14A -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-14AReference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-11Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (§X 210.5-02(30)(a)
(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-5S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(23)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-
210-5899-1Reference 7: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-14



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AccumulatedOtherComprehensivelncomeLossNetOfTax Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period
Type:instant

- Definition

Value received from shareholders in common stock-related transactions that are in excess of par value or stated value and amounts received from other stock-related
transactions. Includes only common stock transactions (excludes preferred stock transactions). May be called contributed capital, capital in excess of par, capital surplus, or
paid-in capital.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(30)(a)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AdditionalPaidInCapitalCommonStock Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit.
+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/refjotherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)
(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-599-1Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef
-Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-
12Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.7-03(a)(12)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -
SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-5S99-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-599-1Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-01(a)
(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-5S99-1AReference 18: http.//www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-
1AReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph
(§X 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1AReference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)
(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference
26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-
02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
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Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 30: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.9-03(11)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-599-1






+ Details
Name:us-gaap_Assels Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit, classified as current.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)
(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-599-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 6: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-
1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-
1AReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-5S99-1AReference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (5X 210.13-01(a)
(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1AReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)
(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
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Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference
18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-
02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-5S99-1BReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7



+ Details

Name:us-gaap_AssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant

- References

No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap AssetsCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration
- Definition

Amount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of demand
deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present
insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and discontinued operation.

+ References



Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference
3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue Namespace Prefix:us-gaa ,p_ Data Type:xbrili:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant

- Definition

Represents the caption on the face of the balance sheet to indicate that the entity has entered into (1) purchase or supply arrangements that will require expending a portion
of its resources to meet the terms thereof, and (2) is exposed to potential losses or, less frequently, gains, arising from (a) possible claims against a company's resources due
to future performance under contract terms, and (b) possible losses or likely gains from uncertainties that will ultimately be resolved when one or more future events that are
deemed likely to occur do occur or fail to occur.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.9-03(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (§X 210.5-02(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480566/210-
10-599-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-599-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_CommitmentsAndContingencies Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition

Aggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable common stock (or common stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock
repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable common shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders'

equity.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/retf/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)
(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_CommonStockValue Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount, after deferred tax asset, of deferred tax liability attributable to taxable differences with jurisdictional netting.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.7-03(a)(15)(b)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482525/740-10-45-4Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482525/740-10-45-6

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_DeferredincomeTaxLiabilitiesNet Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition

Amount, after accumulated impairment loss, of asset representing future economic benefit arising from other asset acquired in business combination or from joint venture
formation or both, that is not individually identified and separately recognized.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482548/350-20-55-24Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 100 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-100Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482598/350-20-45-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(10)
(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_Goodwill Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant

- Definition

Sum of the carrying amounts of all intangible assets, excluding goodwill, as of the balance sheet date, net of accumulated amortization and impairment charges.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference
3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482686/350-30-45-1



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_IntangibleAssetsNetExcludingGoodwill Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount after valuation and LIFO reserves of inventory expected to be sold, or consumed within one year or operating cycle, if longer.
+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-599-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap InventoryNet Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount of liability recognized for present obligation requiring transfer or otherwise providing economic benefit to others.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -
Topic 210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-599-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (§X 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-
10-599-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(5§X 210.5-02(24)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.5-02(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-5S99-1Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-5S99-1Reference 6:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.5-02(26)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 7: http.//fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference
10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)
(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-599-1Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 15: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.6-04(14))
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-5S99-1Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-
S599-1AReference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (5X 210.13-01(a)
(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (5X 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 22:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)
(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-5S99-1BReference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference
25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-
02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 28:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 29: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30









+ Details
Name:us-gaap_Liabilities Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount of liabilities and equity items, including the portion of equity attributable to noncontrolling interests, if any.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.4-
08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-
50-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -
Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic
210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-599-1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(32)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Total obligations incurred as part of normal operations that are expected to be paid during the following twelve months or within one business cycle, if longer.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference
3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)
(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-599-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-
S5Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph
(58X 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 11: http.//www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference
13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-
01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1BReference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)
(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1BReference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-02(a)
(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-5S99-1BReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference
21: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (b) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7






+ Details
Name:us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Amount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt. Excludes lease obligation.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -
Topic 210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-599-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-8Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.9-03(16)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-5S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69C -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69CReference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1D -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1DReference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-
03(a)(16)(a)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 8: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (b)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-4



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_LongTermDebt Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt classified as current. Excludes lease obligation.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X
210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_LongTermDebtCurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant
- Definition

Present value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as noncurrent.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant
- Definition

Amount of lessee's right to use underlying asset under operating lease.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1



+ Details

Name:us-gaap_OperatingLeaseRightOfUseAsset Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant

- Definition

Amount of current assets classified as other.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI

https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_OtherAssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant
- Definition

Amount of noncurrent assets classified as other.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-599-1

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_OtherAssetsNoncurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant
- Definition

Amount of liabilities classified as other, due within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_OtherLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount of liabilities classified as other, due after one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(24)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-599-1

+ Details



Name:us-gaap_OtherLiabilitiesNoncurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition

Aggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock
repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable preferred shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders'

equity.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)
(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-5S99-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_PreferredStockValue Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition

Amount after accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended
for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-7AReference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-599-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 360 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147478451/942-360-50-1

+ Details



Name:us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant
- Definition

Amount of accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit).

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(30)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-5S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(2)(i) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-1 1 Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(23)(a)(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.6-04(17))
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-5S99-1Reference 8: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (§X 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480566/210-
10-599-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
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10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-5S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (5X 210.6-05(4)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-599-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (5X 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-
220-599-3Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 11: http.//www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-599-
1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-
50-28Reference 14: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(SAB Topic 4.E) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480418/310-10-599-2



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_StockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_StockholdersEquityAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Amount allocated to previously issued common shares repurchased by the issuing entity and held in treasury.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481520/505-30-50-4Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481549/505-30-45-1

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_TreasuryStockCommonValue Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant XML 17 R4.htm
IDFEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets (Parenthetical) - USD ($)Jul. 13, 2024Dec. 30, 2023 Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] Accumulated depreciation
$ 2,996,092% 2,857, 726 Preferred stock par value (in usd per share)$ 0.0001$ 0.0001 Common stock par value (in usd per share)$ 0.0001$ 0.0001

- Definition

Amount of accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization for physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.7-03(a)(8)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-599-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(14)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 360 -SubTopic
10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AccumulatedDepreciationDepletionAndAmortizationPropertyPlantAndEquipment Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Face amount or stated value per share of common stock.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:instant

- Definition
Face amount or stated value per share of preferred stock nonredeemable or redeemable solely at the option of the issuer.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_PreferredStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:instant

- References
No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration XML 18
R5.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations - USD ($) shares in Th nds, $ in Th ds3 Months Ended6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024
Jul. 15, 2023
Jul. 13, 2024
Jul. 15, 2023

Income Statement [Abstract] Net sales$ 2,683,053% 2,686,066% 6,089,307% 6,103,659 Cost of sales, including purchasing and warehousing costs1,568,7451,545,611
3,5645,9243,501,277Gross profitl, 114,3081,140,4552,543,3832,602,382Selling, general and administrative expensesl,042,5571,014,4952,385,6102,378,484 Operating
income71,751125,960157,773223,8980ther, net: Interest expense(18,668)(20,869)(43,543)(50,587)0ther (expense) income, net9,0111,6847,7201,009Total other. net
(9,657)(19,185)(35,823)(49,578)Income before provision for income taxes62,094106,775121,9501 74,320 Provision for income taxes17,10328,19836,94747,420Net income
$44,991% 78,577% 85,003% 126,900Basic earnings per common share (in dollars per share)$ 0.75% 1.32$ 1.43$ 2.14Weighted-average common shares outstanding59,633
59,45159,59059,384 Diluted earnings per common share (in dollars per share)$ 0.75% 1.32¢$ 1.42% 2.13Weighted-average common shares outstanding59,90559,60459,868
59,570

- Definition

The aggregate costs related to goods produced and sold and services rendered by an entity during the reporting period. This excludes costs incurred during the reporting
period related to financial services rendered and other revenue generating activities.

+ References



Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-03(2)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-599-2Reference 2: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (§X 210.5-03(2)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-
10-599-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 924 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.L) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-599-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_CostOfGoodsAndServicesSold Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Definition
The amount of net income (loss) for the period per each share of common stock or unit outstanding during the reporting period.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(25)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(27)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-599-
1Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.7-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7






+ Details
Name:us-gaap_EarningsPerShareBasic Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The amount of net income (loss) for the period available to each share of common stock or common unit outstanding during the reporting period and to each share or unit
that would have been outstanding assuming the issuance of common shares or units for all dilutive potential common shares or units outstanding during the reporting period.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (§X 210.5-03(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.9-04(27))
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-599-1Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-599-
1Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7






+ Details
Name:us-gaap_EarningsPerShareDiluted Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Aggregate revenue less cost of goods and services sold or operating expenses directly attributable to the revenue generation activity.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 7:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/refjotherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (5X 210.5-03(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 9:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(1)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 10: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-
S599-1Reference 11: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph
(c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 12: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (5X 210.13-01(a)
(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1AReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference
16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-
01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (5X 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1BReference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-02(a)
(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1BReference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-5S99-1BReference 22:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-02(a)
(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-5S99-1BReference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31






+ Details
Name:us-gaap_GrossProfit Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amount of income (loss) from continuing operations, including income (loss) from equity method investments, before deduction of income tax expense (benefit), and income
(loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 2: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher



FASE -UKI NTIPS://@SC.IASD.0IG/ 1 Y4534 /4/4 14 / 484904/ 4 / U-1U-DU-1 KeIerence o: Nitp://WWWw.XDI1.0I'g/ZVUUY/I01€/COMMONLTactICeKEr -10PIC Z8U -SUD10PIC LU -IName ACCOUntng
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 7:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(11)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference
9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-05(b)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477314/942-235-S99-1Reference 11:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(10)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 12: http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-599-
1



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforelncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollinginterest Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:

xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_IncomeStatementAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Amount of current income tax expense (benefit) and deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining to continuing operations.
+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12Reference 4: hittp.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 231 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482663/740-10-55-231Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 6.1.7) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479360/740-10-5S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-10Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-5S99-1Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 20 -Topic 740 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482659/740-20-45-2Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(h)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 235 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_IncomeTaxExpenseBenefit Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Definition
Amount of interest income (expense) classified as nonoperating.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(S§X 210.5-03) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_InterestincomeExpenseNonoperatingNet Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration
- Definition

The portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
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https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-
10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-599-1Reference
20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (5X 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-
220-899-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (5X 210.13-
01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-5S99-1AReference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1AReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-01(a)
(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1AReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-
S599-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (5X 210.13-02(a)
(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-5S99-1BReference 32:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-599-1









+ Details

Name:us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- Definition

The aggregate amount of income or expense from ancillary business-related activities (that is to say, excluding major activities considered part of the normal operations of
the business).

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-03(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-599-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_NonoperatingIncomeExpense Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- References
No definition available.

+ Details



Name:us-gaap_NonoperatingIncomeExpenseAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
The net result for the period of deducting operating expenses from operating revenues.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_OperatingIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration
- Definition

Amount of income (expense) related to nonoperating activities, classified as other.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-03(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_OtherNonoperatingincomeExpense Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration



- Definition

Amount, excluding tax collected from customer, of revenue from satisfaction of performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to customer. Tax collected
from customer is tax assessed by governmental authority that is both imposed on and concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited to,
sales, use, value added and excise.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 41 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-41Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4: http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/role/ret/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/refjotherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 924 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.L) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-599-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-5Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-40Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-4



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerExcludingAssessedTax Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period

Type:duration

- Definition

The aggregate total costs related to selling a firm's product and services, as well as all other general and administrative expenses. Direct selling expenses (for example,
credit, warranty, and advertising) are expenses that can be directly linked to the sale of specific products. Indirect selling expenses are expenses that cannot be directly
linked to the sale of specific products, for example telephone expenses, Internet, and postal charges. General and administrative expenses include salaries of non-sales
personnel, rent, utilities, communication, etc.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-03(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-599-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_SellingGeneralAndAdministrativeExpense Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Definition

The average number of shares or units issued and outstanding that are used in calculating diluted EPS or earnings per unit (EPU), determined based on the timing of
issuance of shares or units in the period.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 16 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-16

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type:na Period Type:

duration
- Definition

Number of [basic] shares or units, after adjustment for contingently issuable shares or units and other shares or units not deemed outstanding, determined by relating the
portion of time within a reporting period that common shares or units have been outstanding to the total time in that period.

+ References
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Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10

+ Details

Name:us-gaap WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration
XML 19 R6.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Cond. dC lidated Statements of Comprehensive Income - USD ($) $ in Thousands3 Months Fnded6 Months Ended

Jul. 13, 2024

Jul. 15, 2023

Jul. 13, 2024

Jul. 15, 2023

Statement of Comprehensive Income [Abstract] Netincome$ 44,9918 78,577% 85,003% 126,9000ther comprehensive (loss) income: Changes in net
unrecognized other postretirement benefits, net of tax of $(10 14 31) and $56(30)(38)(88)159Currency translation adjustments1,9497,2627,7897,829Total other
comprehensive (loss) incomel,9197,2247,7017,988 Comprehensive income$ 46,910% 85,801$ 92,704% 134,888

- References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ComprehensivelncomeNetOfTaxAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amount after tax of increase (decrease) in equity from transactions and other events and circumstances from net income and other comprehensive income. Excludes changes
In equity resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 19 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-19Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (§X 210.5-03(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.9-04(24))
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-599-1Reference 7:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Section 55 -Paragraph 4K -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481175/810-10-55-4K



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ComprehensivelncomeNetOfTaxIncludingPortionAttributableToNoncontrollingInterest Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType

Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- Definition

The portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-
10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-599-1Reference
20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (5X 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-
220-599-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (5X 210.13-
01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-5S99-1AReference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1AReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-01(a)
(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-5S99-1AReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-
S599-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-02(a)
(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-5S99-1BReference 32:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI htitps://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-599-1









+ Details



Name:us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amount, after tax, of gain (loss) for (increase) decrease in value of benefit obligation for change in actuarial assumptions and increase (decrease) in value of plan assets from
experience different from that assumed of defined benefit plan, that has not been recognized in net periodic benefit (cost) credit.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-11Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10A -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-10AReference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 715 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480506/715-20-50-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_OtherComprehensivelncomeDefinedBenefitPlansNetUnamortizedGainLossArisingDuringPeriodNetOfTax Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:

xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amount after tax and reclassification adjustments of gain (loss) on foreign currency translation adjustments, foreign currency transactions designated and effective as
economic hedges of a net investment in a foreign entity and intra-entity foreign currency transactions that are of a long-term-investment nature.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10A -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 220 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-10AReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-599-
1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_OtherComprehensivelncomeLossForeignCurrencyTransactionAndTranslationAdjustmentNetOfTax Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:

xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amount after tax and reclassification adjustments of other comprehensive income (loss).
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481674/830-30-50-
1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 17 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481694/830-30-45-17Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-599-1Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-4Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-5Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 20 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481694/830-30-45-
20Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-03(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic
220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-5S99-1Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 12: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 220 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482739/220-10-55-15Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1A






+ Details
Name:us-gaap_OtherComprehensivelncomeLossNetOfTax Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- References
No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_StatementOflncomeAndComprehensivelncomeAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:
duration XML 20 R7.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Cond dC lidated Stat ts of Comprehensive Income (Parenthetical) - USD ($) $ in Thousands3 Months Ended6 Months Ended

Jul. 13, 2024

Jul 15, 2023

Jul. 13, 2024

Jul. 15, 2023

Statement of Comprehensive Income [Abstract] Changes in net unrecognized other postretirment benefits, net of tax$ (10)$ (14)$ (31)$ 56

- Definition

Amount, after tax and reclassification adjustment, of (increase) decrease in accumulated other comprehensive income for defined benefit plan.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10A -Subparagraph (j) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 220 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-10AReference 2: http.//fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10A -Subparagraph (k) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 220 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-10AReference
3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-11Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10A -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-10AReference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.7-04(19))
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-599-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_OtherComprehensivelncomeLossPensionAndOtherPostretirementBenefitPlansAdjustmentNetOfTax Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:

xbrili:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- References
No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_StatementOfincomeAndComprehensivelncomeAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:
duration XML 21 R8.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cbanges in Stockholders’ Equity - USD TotalCommon Additional Paid- Treasury Accumulated Other Retained
($) shares in Th ds, $ in Th Stock in Capital Stock, at Cost Comprehensive Loss Earnings
Balance (in shares) at Dec. 31, 2022 59,264 Balance at Dec. 31, 2022$ 2,599,192% 8% 897,560% (2,918,768)$ (44,695)$ 4,665,087 Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders'
Equity [Roll Forward]  Netincomel26,900 126,900Total other comprehensive income (loss)7,988 7,988 Restricted stock and deferred stock units vested (in shares)
276 Share-based compensation26,853 26,853 Stock issued under employee stock purchase plan (in shares) 18 Stock issued under employee stock purchase planl, 998
1,998 Repurchases of common stock (in shares) (101) Repurchases of common stock$ (13,808) (13,808) Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share, Declared$ 1.75 Cash
dividends declared$ (105,469) (105,469)0Other(1,000) (1,000) Balance (in shares) at Jul. 15, 2023 59,457 Balance at Jul. 15, 20232,642,654% 8925,411(2,932,576)
(36,707)4,686,518Balance (in shares) at Apr. 22, 2023 59,444 Balance at Apr. 22, 20232,562,720% 8914,184(2,931,373)(43,931)4,623,832Increase (Decrease) in
Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward]  Netincome78,577 78,577 Total other comprehensive income (loss)7,224 7,224 Restricted stock and deferred stock units vested
(in shares) 20 Share-based compensationl0,329 10,329 Stock issued under employee stock purchase plan898 898 Repurchases of common stock (in shares) (7)
Repurchases of common stock$ (1,203) (1,203) Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share, Declared$ 0.25 Cash dividends declared$ (15,891) (15,891)Balance (in shares) at
Jul. 15, 2023 59,457 Balance at Jul. 15, 20232,642,654% 8925,411(2,932,576)(36,707)4,686,518Balance (in shares) at Dec. 30, 2023 59,512 Balance at Dec. 30, 2023
2,519,728% 8946,099(2,933,286)(52,232)4,559,139Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward]  Net income85,003 85,003Total other




comprehensive income (loss)7,701 7,701 Restricted stock and deferred stock units vested (in shares) 187 Share-based compensation27,653 27,653 Stock issued under
employee stock purchase plan (in shares) 43 Stock issued under employee stock purchase planl,788 1,788 Repurchases of common stock (in shares) (67) Repurchases
of common stock$ (4,617) (4,617) Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share, Declared$ 0.50 Cash dividends declared$ (30,504) (30,504)Balance (in shares) at Jul. 13, 2024
59,675 Balance at Jul. 13, 20242,606,752% 8975,540(2,937,903)(44,531)4,613,638Balance (in shares) at Apr. 20, 2024 59,623 Balance at Apr. 20, 20242,564,650$ 8
963,741(2,936,624)(46,450)4,583,975Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward]  Net income44,991 44,991 7Total other comprehensive income
(loss)1,919 1,919 Restricted stock and deferred stock units vested (in shares) 55 Share-based compensationl0,957 10,957 Stock issued under employee stock purchase
plan (in shares) 15 Stock issued under employee stock purchase plan842 842 Repurchases of common stock (in shares) (18) Repurchases of common stock$ (1,279)
(1,279) Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share, Declared$ 0.25 Cash dividends declared$ (15,328) (15,328)Balance (in shares) at Jul. 13, 2024 59,675 Balance at Jul. 13,
2024% 2,606,752% 8% 975,540% (2,937,903)$ (44,531)% 4,613,638

- Definition

Amount of increase to additional paid-in capital (APIC) for recognition of cost for restricted stock unit under share-based payment arrangement.
+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AdjustmentsToAdditionalPaidInCapitalShareBasedCompensationRestrictedStockUnitsRequisite ServicePeriodRecognition Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data
Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- Definition
Aggregate dividends declared during the period for each share of common stock outstanding.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-599-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_CommonStockDividendsPerShareDeclared Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Number of shares of common stock outstanding. Common stock represent the ownership interest in a corporation.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http.//fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-5S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (5X 210.6-05(4)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (5X 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-
220-599-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (§X 210.6-
09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_CommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount of paid and unpaid cash dividends declared for classes of stock, for example, but not limited to, common and preferred.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1Reference 2: http.//fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 405 -Topic 942 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477787/942-405-45-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_DividendsCash Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Definition

A roll forward is a reconciliation of a concept from the beginning of a period to the end of a period.
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnStockholdersEquityRollForward Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
The portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent.
+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http.//fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-599-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-
10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference
20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-
220-599-3Reference 22: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 2.3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-
01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-5S99-1AReference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (5X 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-01(a)
(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-
599-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)
(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50- 7Reference 34: http.//fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36:

httn-/fmmwnr vhrl nree/2003/rnle/dicrineniraRaf -Tonir 220 -S1ihTonir 101 -Name Arconnntina Standarde Codifiratinn -Sertinn 45 -Paranranh 1R -Sithnaranranh (a) -Prnihlicher FASR
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-URI https ://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482 790/220 10-45-1BReference 37: http.//fash. org/us gaap/ra]e/reﬁ]egacyRef Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-599-1
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+ Details
Name:us-gaap_NetlncomeLoss Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- Definition
Amount after tax and reclassification adjustments of other comprehensive income (loss).
+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481674/830-30-50-
1Reference 4: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 17 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481694/830-30-45-1 7Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (§X 210.7-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-4Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-5Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 20 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147481694/830-30-45-
20Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-03(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic
220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 12: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 220 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482739/220-10-55-15Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1A



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_OtherComprehensivelncomeLossNetOfTax Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- Definition
Number of shares issued during the period as a result of an employee stock purchase plan.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http.//fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-5S99-1Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.5-02(29)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-5S99-1Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_StocklssuedDuringPeriodSharesEmployeeStockPurchasePlans Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type:na Period

Type:duration

- Definition
Number of shares issued during the period related to Restricted Stock Awards, net of any shares forfeited.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (§X 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_StocklssuedDuringPeriodSharesRestrictedStockAwardNetOfForfeitures Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:sharesltemType Balance Type:na

Period Type:duration

- Definition
Aggregate change in value for stock issued during the period as a result of employee stock purchase plan.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (§X 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http.//fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http.//fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-599-1



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_StocklssuedDuringPeriodValueEmployeeStockPurchasePlan Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period
Type:duration

- Definition
Amount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (§X 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-
10-599-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(S§X 210.5-02(31)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-5S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (5X 210.6-05(4)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-
220-599-3Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-599-
1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-
50-28Reference 14: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(SAB Topic 4.E) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480418/310-10-599-2



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_StockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant
- Definition

This element represents movements included in the statement of changes in stockholders' equity which are not separately disclosed or provided for elsewhere in the
taxonomy.

+ References

No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_StockholdersEquityOther Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration
- Definition

Number of shares that have been repurchased during the period and are being held in treasury.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http.//fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-5S99-1Reference 3:
http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-599-1



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_TreasuryStockSharesAcquired Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Equity impact of the cost of common and preferred stock that were repurchased during the period. Recorded using the cost method.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http.//fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481549/505-30-45-1

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_TreasuryStockValueAcquiredCostMethod Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration XML
22 R9.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity (Parenthetical) - $ / shares3 Months Fnded6 Months Ended

Jul 13, 2024

Jul 15, 2023

Jul 13, 2024

Jul. 15, 2023

Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract] Cash dividends declared (per common share)$ 0.25% 0.25% 0.50$ 1.75

- Definition
Aggregate dividends declared during the period for each share of common stock outstanding.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-599-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_CommonStockDividendsPerShareDeclared Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- References
No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_StatementOfStockholdersEquityAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration XML 23
R10.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Cond, dC lidated Statements of Cash Flows - USD ($) $ in Thousands6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024
Jul. 15, 2023

Cash flows from operating activities: Net income$ 85,003% 126,900Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization167,443162,974Share-based compensation27,65326,791Loss and impairment of long-lived assets(15,645)859Provision for deferred income
taxes13,63421,4970ther2,0761,628Net change in: Receivables, net(49,546)(97,022)Inventories(53,472)(148,918)Accounts payable(125,351)(319, 785)Accrued expenses
33,166118, 781 Other assets and liabilities, net2,853(60,836)Net cash provided by operating activities87,814(167,131)Cash flows from investing activities: Purchases of
property and equipment(92,445)(144,874)Proceeds from sales of property and equipment12,8201,532Net cash used in investing activities(79,625)(143,342)Cash flows from
financing activities: Borrowings under credit facilities04,327,000Payments on credit facilities0(4,417,000)Borrowings on senior unsecured notes0599,571 Dividends paid
(29,920)(179,347)Proceeds from (Payments to) Noncontrolling Interests(9,101)0Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stockl, 7882,060Repurchases of common stock(4,617)
(13,808) Proceeds from (Payments for) Other Financing Activities(1,143)(4,531)Net cash used in financing activities(42,993)313,945 Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
10,751949Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents(24,053)4,421Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period503,471270,805Cash and cash equivalents, end of period
479,418275,226 Non-cash transactions: Accrued purchases of property and equipment$ 5,041% 10,177

- References

No definition available.

+ Details



Name:us-gaap_AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringItemType
Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage. Excludes amount for disposal group and discontinued operations.
Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand
deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their
maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-8Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit

Period Type:instant

- Definition

Amount of increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage; including effect from exchange rate change. Cash
includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits.
Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity
that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 230 -Topic 830 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477401/830-230-45-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaselncludingExchangeRateEffect Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data

Type:xbrili:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration
- References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_CashFlowNoncashinvestingAndFinancingActivitiesDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:stringltemType Balance Type:na

Period Type:duration
- Definition
Amount of deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining to income (loss) from continuing operations.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(h)(1)(Note 1)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-5S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 9 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 740 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-9



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_DeferredincomeTaxExpenseBenefit Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Definition

The aggregate expense recognized in the current period that allocates the cost of tangible assets, intangible assets, or depleting assets to periods that benefit from use of the
assets.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_DepreciationDepletionAndAmortization Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amount of increase (decrease) from effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage; held in
foreign currencies. Excludes amounts for disposal group and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or
financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid
investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes

in interest rates.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 830 -SubTopic 230 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147477401/830-230-45-1



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_EffectOfExchangeRateOnCashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:

xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amount of gain (loss) from the difference between the sale price or salvage price and the book value of an asset that was sold or retired, and gain (loss) from the write down
of assets from their carrying value to fair value.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph
(b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_GainLossOnSalesOfAssetsAndAssetImpairmentCharges Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period

Type:duration

- Definition

The increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the aggregate amount of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to
vendors for goods and services received that are used in an entity's business.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsPayable Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration
- Definition

The increase (decrease) during the reporting period in amount due within one year (or one business cycle) from customers for the credit sale of goods and services.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsReceivable Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration
- Definition

The increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the aggregate amount of expenses incurred but not yet paid.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnAccruedLiabilities Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Definition

The increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the aggregate value of all inventory held by the reporting entity, associated with underlying transactions that are
classified as operating activities.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28



+ Details

Name:us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselninventories Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- References

No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnOperatingCapitalAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration
- Definition

Amount of increase (decrease) in operating assets after deduction of operating liabilities classified as other.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnOtherOperatingCapitalNet Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:
duration

- Definition

Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities, including discontinued operations. Financing activity cash flows include obtaining resources from owners and
providing them with a return on, and a return of, their investment; borrowing money and repaying amounts borrowed, or settling the obligation; and obtaining and paying for
other resources obtained from creditors on long-term credit.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:
duration

- References

No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:
duration

- Definition

Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities, including discontinued operations. Investing activity cash flows include making and collecting loans and acquiring
and disposing of debt or equity instruments and property, plant, and equipment and other productive assets.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration
- References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:
duration

- Definition

Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities, including discontinued operations. Operating activity cash flows include transactions, adjustments, and changes in
value not defined as investing or financing activities.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-25



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- References
No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:
duration

- Definition
The portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-
10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-599-1Reference
20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-
220-899-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-
01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1AReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)
(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1AReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-
S599-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (5X 210.13-02(a)
(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-599-1












+ Details
Name:us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration
- Definition

The amount of fixed assets that an Entity acquires in a noncash (or part noncash) acquisition. Noncash is defined as information about all investing and financing activities of
an enterprise during a period that affect recognized assets or liabilities but that do not result in cash receipts or cash payments in the period. "Part noncash" refers to that
portion of the transaction not resulting in cash receipts or cash payments in the period.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-4Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic
10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-3Reference 3: http.//fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-5

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_NoncashOrPartNoncashAcquisitionFixedAssetsAcquired! Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrili:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period

Type:duration

- Definition

Amount of income (expense) included in net income that results in no cash inflow (outflow), classified as other.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_OtherNoncashincomeExpense Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration
- Definition

The cash outflow to reacquire common stock during the period.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 15 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-15

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_PaymentsForRepurchaseOfCommonStock Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration
- Definition

Cash outflow in the form of capital distributions and dividends to common shareholders, preferred shareholders and noncontrolling interests.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 15 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-15



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_PaymentsOfDividends Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration
- Definition

The cash outflow associated with the acquisition of long-lived, physical assets that are used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended
for resale; includes cash outflows to pay for construction of self-constructed assets.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-13

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_PaymentsToAcquirePropertyPlantAndEquipment Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrili:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:

duration

- Definition

The cash inflow from the additional capital contribution to the entity.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ProceedsFromissuanceOfCommonStock Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration
- Definition

The cash inflow during the period from additional borrowings in aggregate debt. Includes proceeds from short-term and long-term debt.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph
(b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_ProceedsFromissuanceOfDebt Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amount of cash inflow from contractual arrangement with the lender, including but not limited to, letter of credit, standby letter of credit and revolving credit arrangements.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.4-08(f)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-5S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ProceedsFromLinesOfCredit Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amnnnt nf rach inflnw (nutflow) from financinm artivitiee rlaccified ac nther
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+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section 45 -Paragraph 15 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-15

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_ProceedsFromPaymentsForOtherFinancingActivities Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:
duration

- Definition

Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from (to) a noncontrolling interest. Excludes dividends paid to the noncontrolling interest.

+ References

No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_ProceedsFromPaymentsToMinorityShareholders Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:
duration

- Definition

The cash inflow from the sale of long-lived, physical assets that are used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 12 -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-12

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_ProceedsFromSaleOfPropertyPlantAndEquipment Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:
duration

- Definition

Amount of cash outflow for payment of an obligation from a lender, including but not limited to, letter of credit, standby letter of credit and revolving credit arrangements.
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+ Details

Name:us-gaap_RepaymentsOfLinesOfCredit Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration
- Definition

Amount of noncash expense for share-based payment arrangement.
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Nature of Operations and Basis of Presentation6 Months Fnded
Jul. 13, 2024

Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements [Abstract] Nature of Operations and Basis of Presentation

Nature of Operations and Basis of Presentation of the Company’s 2023 Form 10-K. The Company will also adjust previously reported financial information for such immaterial
errors in future filings, as applicable. A summary of the corrections to the impacted financial statement line items from our previously issued financial statements are
presented in

Description of Business

Advance Auto Parts, Inc. and subsidiaries is a leading automotive aftermarket parts provider in North America, serving both professional installers (“professional”) and “do-it-yourself”
(“DIY”) customers. The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Advance Auto Parts, Inc., its wholly owned subsidiaries, Advance Stores
Company, Incorporated (“Advance Stores”) and Neuse River Insurance Company, Inc., and their subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the Company”).

As of July 13, 2024, the Company operated a total of 4,776 stores and 321 branches primarily within the United States, with additional locations in Canada, Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin
Islands. In addition, as of July 13, 2024, the Company served 1,138 independently owned Carquest branded stores across the same geographic locations served by the Company'’s stores
and branches in addition to Mexico and various Caribbean islands. The Company’s stores operate primarily under the trade names “Advance Auto Parts” and “Carquest” and the
Company'’s branches operate under the “Worldpac” and “Autopart International” trade names.

Basis of Presentation

The accounting policies followed in the presentation of interim financial results are consistent with those followed on an annual basis. Certain information and footnote disclosures normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”), have been condensed or omitted based
upon the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) interim reporting principles. These condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the financial
statements and notes thereto included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for 2023 as filed with the SEC on March 12, 2024, and the amended Annual Report on Form 10-K/A
filed with the SEC on May 30, 2024 (collectively the “2023 Form 10-K”).

The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements reflect all normal recurring adjustments that are necessary to present fairly the results for the interim periods presented.
The results of operations for the interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the operating results to be expected for the full year. The Company'’s first quarter of the year contains
sixteen weeks. The Company’s remaining three quarters each consist of twelve weeks.

Revision of Previously Issued Financial Statements for Correction of Immaterial Errors

During the year ended December 30, 2023, the Company identified errors impacting cost of sales, selling, general and administrative expenses (“SG&A”) and other income (expense), net,
of $62.9 million, $36.6 million and $1.7 million incurred in prior years but not previously recognized. These charges primarily related to product costs and vendor credits. Management
assessed the materiality of the errors, including the presentation on prior period consolidated financial statements, on a qualitative and quantitative basis in accordance with SEC Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 99, Materiality, codified in Accounting Standards Codlfication Topic 250, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections. The Company concluded that these errors and
the related impacts did not result in a material misstatement of its previously issued consolidated financial statements as of and for the years ended December 31, 2022 and January 1,
2022 and its previously issued unaudited condensed consolidated interim financial statements as of and for the sixteen weeks ended April 22, 2023; the twelve and twenty-eight weeks
ended July 15, 2023; and the twelve and forty weeks ended October 7, 2023. Correcting the cumulative effect of these errors in the fifty-two weeks ended December 30, 2023 would have
had a significant effect on the results of operations for such period. The Company has corrected the relevant prior periods of its consolidated financial statements and related footnotes for

these and other immaterial corrections for comparative purposes, as previously disclosed in Note 18. Inmaterial Restatement of Prior Period Financial Statements
- References
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+ Details
Name:us-gaap_OrganizationConsolidationAndPresentationOfFinancialStatementsAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na
Period Type:duration

- Definition
The entire disclosure for organization, consolidation and basis of presentation of financial statements disclosure.
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Significant Acounting Policies6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Accounting Policies [Abstract] Significant Accounting Policies
2. Significant Accounting Policies

Revenues

The following table summarizes disaggregated revenue from contracts with customers by product group:

Twelve Weeks Ended Twen?/-Eé'ght Weeks Ended-
July 13, 2024—4/uly 15, 2023guly 13, 2024—%uly 15, 2023 Percentage of Sales:—---Parts and Batteries65 % 66 % 66 % 66 % Accessories and Chemicals20 20 20 20 Engine
Maintenancel4 13 13 13 Othérl 1 1 1 Totail00i%:100:%:100:%:100:%

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - Not Yet Adopted

Disclosure Improvements

In October 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2023-06, Disclosure Improvements (“ASU 2023-06"), which defines when
companies will be required to improve and clarify disclosure and presentation requirements. This ASU should be applied prospectively, and the effective date will be determined for each

individual disclosure based on the effective date of the SEC’s removal of the related disclosure. If the applicable requirements have not been removed by the SEC by June 30, 2027, this
ASU will not become effective. Early adoption is prohibited. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU 2023-06 on the consolidated financial statements and related



disclosures, and does not believe it will have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.
Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures

In November 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-07, Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures (“ASU 2023-07"), which requires a company to disclose additional, more detailed
information about a reportable segment’s significant expenses, even if there is one reportable segment, and is intended to improve the disclosures about a public entity’s reportable
segments. The ASU is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and for interim periods beginning after December 15, 2024, with early adoption permitted. The
Company is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of ASU 2023-07 and believes that the adoption will result in additional disclosures, but will not have any other impact on its
consolidated financial statements and segment reporting.

Income Tax Disclosure Improvements

In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-09, Income Taxes (“ASU 2023-09”), which requires a company to enhance its income tax disclosures. In each annual reporting period, the
company should disclose the specific categories used in the rate reconciliation and additional information for reconciling items that meet a quantitative threshold, including disaggregation
of taxes paid by jurisdiction. The related disclosures are effective for the fiscal

year beginning after December 15, 2024. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU 2023-09 on our consolidated financial statements and related disclosures and
believes that the adoption will result in additional disclosures, but will not have any other impact on its consolidated financial statements.

Climate Disclosure Requirements

In March 2024, the SEC issued its final climate disclosure rules, which require the disclosure of climate-related information in annual reports and registration statements. The rules require
disclosure in the audited financial statements of certain effects of severe weather events and other natural conditions and greenhouse gas emissions above certain financial thresholds, as
well as amounts related to carbon offsets and renewable energy credits or certificates, if material. Additionally, the rule established disclosure requirements regarding material climate-
related risks, descriptions of board oversight and risk management activities, the material impacts of these risks on a registrants’ strategy, business model and outlook and any material
climate-related targets or goals. On April 4, 2024, the SEC determined to voluntarily stay the final rules pending certain legal challenges. Prior to the stay in the new rules, disclosures
would have been effective for annual periods beginning January 1, 2025, except for the greenhouse gas emissions disclosure which would have been effective for annual periods beginning

January 1, 2026. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the new rules on the consolidated financial statements and related disclosures.
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+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AccountingPoliciesAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
The entire disclosure for all significant accounting policies of the reporting entity.
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Inventories 6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Inventory Disclosure [Abstract] Inventoriesinventories, net

The Company used the last in, first out (“LIFO”) method of accounting for approximately 91.3% of inventories as of July 13, 2024 and 91.4% as of December 30, 2023. As a result, the
Company recorded a reduction to cost of sales of $37.4 million and $26.8 million for the twelve weeks ended July 13, 2024 and July 15, 2023 to state inventories at LIFO. For the twenty-
eight weeks ended July 13, 2024 and July 15, 2023, the Company recorded a reduction to cost of sales of $42.4 million and $33.5 million to state inventories at LIFO.

Purchasing and warehousing costs included in inventories as of July 13, 2024 and December 30, 2023 were $559.7 million and $576.9 million.

An actual valuation of inventory under the LIFO method is performed at the end of each fiscal year based on inventory levels and carrying costs at that time. Accordingly, interim LIFO
calculations are based on the Company'’s estimates of expected inventory levels and costs at the end of the year.

Inventory balances were as follows:
July 13, 2024 December 30, 2023 Inventories at first

in, first out (“FIFO”)$5,045,131 -$5,041,752 "Adjustments to state inventories at LIFO(141,641) (184,050) Inventories at LIFO$4,903,490::$4,857,702:
- References
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+ Details
Name:us-gaap_InventoryDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The entire disclosure for inventory. Includes, but is not limited to, the basis of stating inventory, the method of determining inventory cost, the classes of inventory, and the
nature of the cost elements included in inventory.
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Intangible Assets 6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Goodwill and Intangible Assets Disclosure [Abstract] Intangible AssetsIntangible Assets
The Company'’s definite-lived intangible assets include customer relationships and non-compete agreements. Amortization expense was $6.1 million and $6.8 million for the twelve weeks

ended July 13, 2024 and July 15, 2023, and $14.4 million and $16.0 million for the twenty-eight weeks ended July 13, 2024 and July 15, 2023.
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+ Details
Name:us-gaap_GoodwillAndIntangibleAssetsDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition



The entire disclosure for all or part of the information related to intangible assets.
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Receivables, net 6 Months Ended

Jul. 13, 2024

Receivables [Abstract] Receivables, netReceivables, net

Receivables, net, consisted of the following:

July 13, 2024 December 30, 2023 Trade$628,025 -%
558,953 Vendor237,896 257,847 Other10,196 10,930 Total receivables876,117--827,730 Less: allowance for credit losses(28,508) (27,589) Receivables, net$847,609:$800,141.
- Definition

The entire disclosure for claims held for amounts due to entity, excluding financing receivables. Examples include, but are not Iimited to, trade accounts receivables, notes
receivables, loans receivables. Includes disclosure for allowance for credit losses.
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Long-term Debt and Fair Value of Financial Instruments6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024
Debt Disclosure [Abstract] Long-term Debt and Fair Value of Financial Instrumentslong-term Debt and Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Long-term debt consisted of the following:
July 13, 2024 December 30, 2023

5.90% Senior Unsecured Notes due March 9, 2026$298,768 -$298,369 "

1.75% Senior Unsecured Notes due October 1, 2027347,821 347,514

5.95% Senior Unsecured Notes due March 9, 2028298,361 298,116

3.90% Senior Unsecured Notes due April 15, 2030496,467 496,149

3.50% Senior Unsecured Notes due March 15, 2032 346,450 346,213 Revolver credit facility— $1,787,867-%1,786,361 Less: Current portion of long-term debt— — Long-term debt,
excluding the current portion$1,787,867 -$1,786,361 Fair value of long-term debt$1,668,101 ::$1 641,409.

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities



The fair value of the Company’s senior unsecured notes was determined using Level 2 inputs based on quoted market prices. The carrying amounts of the Company’s cash and cash
equivalents, receivables, net, accounts payable and accrued expenses approximate their fair values due to the relatively short-term nature of these instruments.

Bank Debt

On February 26, 2024, the Company entered into Amendment No. 4 (“Amendment No. 4”) to the Company’s unsecured revolving credit facility (“2021 Credit Agreement”) to enable certain
addbacks to the definition of Consolidated Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization (“EBITDA”) contained therein for specific write-downs of inventory and vendor
receivables. Amendment No. 4 also updated certain limitations on future incurrences of other indebtedness and liens, replacing the cap thereon of 10% of consolidated net tangible assets
with $400 million, and eliminated the $250 million basket for accounts receivable securitization transactions. Amendment No. 4 made no other material changes to the terms of the 2021
Credit Agreement.

The 2021 Credit Agreement contains customary covenants restricting the ability of: (a) Advance Auto Parts, Inc. and its subsidiaries to, among other things, (i) create, incur or assume
additional debt (only with respect to subsidiaries of Advance Auto Parts, Inc.), (ii) incur liens, (iii) guarantee obligations, and (iv) change the nature of

their business; (b) Advance Auto Parts, Inc., Advance Stores and their subsidiaries to, among other things (i) enter into certain hedging arrangements, (ii) enter into restrictive agreements
limiting their ability to incur liens on any of their property or assets, pay distributions, repay loans, or guarantee indebtedness of their subsidiaries; and (c) Advance Auto Parts, Inc., among
other things, to change its holding company status. The Company is also required to comply with financial covenants with respect to a maximum leverage ratio and a minimum coverage
ratio. The 2021 Credit Agreement also provides for customary events of default, including non-payment defaults, covenant defaults and cross-defaults of Advance’s other material
indebtedness. The Company was in compliance with the financial covenants with respect to the 2021 Credit Agreement as of July 13, 2024.

As of July 13, 2024 and December 30, 2023, the Company had no outstanding borrowings, $1.2 billion of borrowing availability and no letters of credit outstanding under the 2021 Credit
Agreement.

As of July 13, 2024 and December 30, 2023, the Company had $90.8 million and $91.2 million of bilateral letters of credit issued separately from the 2021 Credit Agreement, none of which
were drawn upon. These bilateral letters of credit generally have a term of one year or less and primarily serve as collateral for the Company’s self-insurance policies.

Senior Unsecured Notes

The Company'’s 3.90% senior unsecured notes due April 15, 2030 (the “Original Notes”) were issued April 16, 2020, at 99.65% of the principal amount of $500.0 million, and were not
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”). The Original Notes bear interest, payable semi-annually in arrears on April 15 and October 15, at a rate of
3.90% per year. On July 28, 2020, the Company completed an exchange offer whereby the Original Notes in the aggregate principal amount of $500.0 million were exchanged for a like
principal amount (the “Exchange Notes” or “2030 Notes”), and which have been registered under the Securities Act. The Original Notes were substantially identical to the Exchange Notes,
except the Exchange Notes are registered under the Securities Act and are not subject to the transfer restrictions and certain registration rights agreement provisions applicable to the
Original Notes.

The Company'’s 1.75% senior unsecured notes due October 1, 2027 (the “2027 Notes”) were issued September 29, 2020, at 99.67% of the principal amount of $350.0 million. The 2027
Notes bear interest, payable semi-annually in arrears on April 1 and October 1, at a rate of 1.75% per year. In connection with the 2027 Notes offering, the Company incurred $2.9 million
of debt issuance costs.

The Company'’s 3.50% senior unsecured notes due 2032 (the “2032 Notes”) were issued March 4, 2022, at 99.61% of the principal amount of $350.0 million. The 2032 Notes bear interest,
payable semi-annually in arrears on March 15 and September 15, at a rate of 3.50% per year. In connection with the 2032 Notes offering, the Company incurred $3.2 million of debt
issuance costs.

The Company'’s 5.90% senior unsecured notes due March 9, 2026 (the “2026 Notes”) were issued March 9, 2023, at 99.94% of the principal amount of $300.0 million. The 2026 Notes bear
interest, payable semi-annually in arrears on March 9 and September 9, at a rate of 5.90% per year. In connection with the 2026 Notes offering, the Company incurred $1.6 million of debt
issuance costs.

The Company'’s 5.95% senior unsecured notes due March 9, 2028 (the “2028 Notes”) were issued March 9, 2023, at 99.92% of the principal amount of $300.0 million. The 2028 Notes bear
interest, payable semi-annually in arrears on March 9 and September 9, at a rate of 5.95% per year. In connection with the 2028 Notes offering, the Company incurred $1.9 million of debt
issuance costs.

The Company may redeem some or all of the 2026 Notes and 2028 Notes (the “Notes”) at any time, or from time to time, prior to March 9, 2026 in the case of the 2026 Notes, or February
9, 2028 in the case of the 2028 Notes, at the redemption price described in the related indenture for the Notes (the “Indenture”). In the event of a change of control triggering event, as
defined in the Indenture, the Company will be required to offer the repurchase of the Notes at a price equal to 101% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest to
the repurchase date. Currently, the Notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed, jointly and severally, on an unsubordinated unsecured basis by guarantor and subsidiary guarantees, as
defined by the Indenture.

Debt Guarantees

The Company is a guarantor of loans made by banks to various independently owned Carquest-branded stores that are customers of the Company. These loans totaled $105.5 million and
$106.9 million as of July 13, 2024 and December 30, 2023 and are collateralized by security agreements on merchandise inventory and other assets of the borrowers. The approximate
value of the inventory collateralized by these agreements was $189.8 million and $221.2 million as of July 13, 2024 and December 30, 2023. The Company believes that the likelihood of
performance under these guarantees is remote. Supplier Finance Program

11. Supplier Finance Programs

The Company maintains supply chain financing agreements with third-party financial institutions to provide the Company’s suppliers with enhanced receivables options. Through these
agreements, the Company'’s suppliers, at their sole discretion, may elect to sell their receivables due from the Company to the third-party financial institution at terms negotiated between
the supplier and the third-party financial institution. The Company does not provide any guarantees to any third party in connection with these financing arrangements. The Company’s
obligations to suppliers, including amounts due and scheduled payment terms, are not impacted, and no assets are pledged under the agreements. All outstanding amounts due to thirad-
party financial institutions related to suppliers participating in such financing arrangements are recorded within accounts payable and represent obligations outstanding under these
supplier finance programs for invoices that were confirmed as valid and owed to the third-party financial institutions in the Company’s condensed consolidated balance sheets. As of

July 13, 2024, and December 30, 2023, $3.2 billion and $3.4 billion of the Company’s accounts payable were to suppliers participating in these financing arrangements.
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+ Details
Name:us-gaap_DebtDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The entire disclosure for information about short-term and long-term debt arrangements, which includes amounts of borrowings under each line of credit, note payable,
commercial paper issue, bonds indenture, debenture issue, own-share lending arrangements and any other contractual agreement to repay funds, and about the underlying
arrangements, rationale for a classification as long-term, including repayment terms, interest rates, collateral provided, restrictions on use of assets and activities, whether or
not in compliance with debt covenants, and other matters important to users of the financial statements, such as the effects of refinancing and noncompliance with debt
covenants.
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+ Details
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- Definition
The entire disclosure for supplier finance program.
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Leases 6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Leases [Abstract] LeasesLeases

Substantially all of the Company'’s leases are for facilities, vehicles and equipment. The initial term for facilities is typically to ten years, with renewal options typically at five-year intervals,
with the exercise of lease renewal options at the Company’s sole discretion. The Company’s vehicle and equipment lease terms are typically to six years. The Company’s lease agreements
do not contain any material residual value guarantees or material restrictive covenants.fivethree

Total lease cost is included in cost of sales and SG&A in the accompanying condensed consolidated statements of operations and is recorded net of immaterial sublease income. Total lease
cost comprised the following:

Twelve Weeks Ended Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended-
July 13, 2024/u9/ 15, 2023-July 13, 20243/uly 15, 2023 Operating lease cost$136,234 -$130,931-$317,824 --$304,590 Variable lease cost44,871 41,087 103,532 92,433 Total
lease cost$181,105:$172,018::$421,356::$397,023,

Other information relating to the Company’s lease liabilities was as follows:

Twenjty-Ei ht Weeks Ended-July 13, 2024-July 15, 2023 Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities:—-Operating cash flows from operating leases$
307,345 $298,175 Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for lease obligations: Operating leases$286,875 $271,182
During first quarter 2024, the Company entered into a sale-leaseback transaction where the Company sold a building and land and entered into a three-year lease of the property upon the
sale. This transaction resulted in a gain of $22.3 million and is included in selling, general and administrative expenses on the condensed consolidated statement of operations.
- References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_LeasesAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
The entire disclosure for operating leases of lessee. Includes, but is not limited to, description of operating lease and maturity analysis of operating lease liability.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/842-
20/tableOfContent
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Share Repurchase Program6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Stock Repurchases: [Abstract] Share Repurchase ProgramShare Repurchase Program

The Company'’s Board of Directors had previously authorized $2.7 billion to its share repurchase program. The share repurchase program permits the repurchase of the Company’s
common stock on the open market and in privately negotiated transactions from time to time.

During the twelve and twenty-eight weeks ended July 13, 2024 and July 15, 2023, the Company did not purchase any shares of the Company’s common stock under the share repurchase
program. The Company had $947.3 million remaining under the share repurchase program as of July 13, 2024.
- Definition

Stock Repurchase Program: [Abstract]
+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:aap_StockRepurchasesAbstract Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration



- Definition

The entire disclosure for treasury stock, including, but not limited to, average cost per share, description of share repurchase program, shares repurchased, shares held for
each class of treasury stock.

+ References
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+ Details
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Farnings per Share 6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Farnings Per Share [Abstract] Earnings Per ShareFEarnings per Share

The computations of basic and diluted earnings per share were as follows:

Twelve Weeks Ended
Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended-July 13, 2024-July 15, 2023(—7[uly 13, 2024 -juéy 15, 2023 Numerator---Net income applicable to common shares$44,991 $78,577 $85,003 $126,900
Denominator Basic weighted-average common shares59,633 59,451 59,590 59,384 Dilutive impact of share-based awards272 153 278 186

g/%teg]w;ég/g;%—gv;gagg common shares (1-59,905 -59,604--59,868-59,570 *+Basic earnings per common share$0.75 $1.32 $1.43 $2.14 Diluted earnings per common share $

@ For the twelve weeks ended July 13, 2024 and July 15, 2023, 491 thousand and 402 thousand restricted stock units (“RSUs”) were excluded from the diluted calculation as their inclusion would have been anti-dilutive. For the twenty-eight weeks ended
July 13, 2024 and July 15, 2023, 385 and 289 RSUs were luded from the diluted calculation as their inclusion would have been anti-dilutive.
- References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_EarningsPerShareAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
The entire disclosure for earnings per share.
+ References
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Share-Based Compensation6 Months Ended

Jul. 13, 2024

Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Abstract] Share-Based CompensationShare-Based Compensation

The Company grants options to purchase common stock to certain employees under the Company’s 2023 Omnibus Incentive Compensation Plan. The general terms of the time-based and
market-based RSUs and stock options are similar to awards previously granted by the Company. The Company records compensation expense for the grant date fair value of the option
awards evenly over the vesting period.

During the twelve and twenty-eight weeks ended July 13, 2024, the Company granted the following time-based and market-based RSUs:

Twelve Weeks Ended Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended-
July 13, 2024-July 13, 2024
Time-based s -
Number of awards49.4 549.5

Weighted-average fair value$64.16 $78.01
Market-based RSUs

Number of awards— 149.2

Weighted-average fair value— $113.31

The fair value of each market-based RSU was determined using a Monte Carlo simulation model. For time-based RSUs, the fair value of each award was determined based on the market

price of the Company'’s stock on the date of grant adjusted for expected dividends during the vesting period, as applicable.
During the twelve and twenty-eight weeks ended July 13, 2024, the Company granted the following stock options:

. . Twelve Weeks Ended Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended
Number of awards9.8-203.5 —Weighted-average fair value$25.48 $31.88

The fair value of each option was estimated on the date of grant by applying the Black-Scholes option-pricing valuation model.
Twelve Weeks Ended Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended



Risk-free interest rate V.4.2-%-4.1--4.2-%

Expected term ) 6 years 6 years

Expected volatility #/41.6 % 41.6 -42.6 %

Expected dividend yield 1.4 % 1.4 -1.5 %

W The risk-free interest rate is based on the yield in effect at grant for zero-coupon U.S. Treasury notes with maturities equivalent to the expected term of the stock options.

2) The expected term represents the period of time options granted are expected to be outstanding. As the Company does not have sufficient historical data, the Company utilized the simplified method provided by the SEC to calculate the expected term as
the average of the contractual term and vesting period.

) Expected volatility is the measure of the amount by which the stock price has fluctuated or is expected to fluctuate. The Company utilized historical trends and the implied volatility of the Company's publicly traded financial instruments in developing the
volatility estimate for its stock options.

4 The expected dividend yield is calculated based on our expected quarterly dividend and the three month average stock price as of the grant date.

The total income tax benefit related to share-based compensation expense for the twelve and twenty-eight weeks ended July 13, 2024 was $2.7 million and $6.6 million. As of July 13,

2024, there was $100.3 million of unrecognized compensation expense related to all share-based awards that is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.7 years.
- Definition

The entire disclosure for share-based payment arrangement.
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+ Details
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- References
No definition available.
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Subsequent Events 6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Subsequent Events [Abstract] Subsequent Events
14. Subsequent Event

On August 22, 2024, the Company entered into a definitive purchase agreement to sell its Worldpac business for $1.5 billion, with customary adjustments for working capital and other
items. The transaction is expected to close in the fourth quarter of 2024. The Company expects net proceeds from the transaction after paying expenses and taxes to be approximately
$1.2 billion. The Company intends to use net proceeds from the transaction for general corporate purposes, which may include the provision of additional working capital, funding internal

operational improvement initiatives, and repayment or refinancing of outstanding indebtedness.
- References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_SubsequentEventsAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The entire disclosure for significant events or transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date through the date the financial statements were issued or the date the
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significant foreign exchange rate changes, loans to insiders or affiliates, and transactions not in the ordinary course of business.
+ References
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Pay vs Performance Disclosure - USD ($) $ in Thousands3 Months Fnded6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024
Jul. 15, 2023
Jul. 13, 2024
Jul. 15, 2023
Pay vs Performance Disclosure NetIncome (Loss) Attributable to Parent$ 44,991$ 78,577% 85,003% 126,900
- References
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+ Details
Name:ecd PvpTable Namespace Prefix:ecd Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
The portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent.
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Insider Trading Arrangements3 Months Fnded
Jul. 13, 2024

Trading Arrangements, by Individual Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement AdoptedfalseNon-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adoptedfalse
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Significant Acounting Policies (Policies)6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Accounting Policies [Abstract] Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - Adopted

Disclosure Improvements

In October 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2023-06, Disclosure Improvements (“ASU 2023-06"), which defines when
companies will be required to improve and clarify disclosure and presentation requirements. This ASU should be applied prospectively, and the effective date will be determined for each
individual disclosure based on the effective date of the SEC’s removal of the related disclosure. If the applicable requirements have not been removed by the SEC by June 30, 2027, this
ASU will not become effective. Early adoption is prohibited. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU 2023-06 on the consolidated financial statements and related
disclosures, and does not believe it will have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures

In November 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-07, Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures (“ASU 2023-07"), which requires a company to disclose additional, more detailed
information about a reportable segment’s significant expenses, even if there is one reportable segment, and is intended to improve the disclosures about a public entity’s reportable
segments. The ASU is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and for interim periods beginning after December 15, 2024, with early adoption permitted. The
Company is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of ASU 2023-07 and believes that the adoption will result in additional disclosures, but will not have any other impact on its
consolidated financial statements and segment reporting.

Income Tax Disclosure Improvements

In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-09, Income Taxes (“ASU 2023-09"), which requires a company to enhance its income tax disclosures. In each annual reporting period, the
company should disclose the specific categories used in the rate reconciliation and additional information for reconciling items that meet a quantitative threshold, including disaggregation
of taxes paid by jurisdiction. The related disclosures are effective for the fiscal

year beginning after December 15, 2024. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU 2023-09 on our consolidated financial statements and related disclosures and
believes that the adoption will result in additional disclosures, but will not have any other impact on its consolidated financial statements.

Climate Disclosure Requirements

In March 2024, the SEC issued its final climate disclosure rules, which require the disclosure of climate-related information in annual reports and registration statements. The rules require
disclosure in the audited financial statements of certain effects of severe weather events and other natural conditions and greenhouse gas emissions above certain financial thresholds, as
well as amounts related to carbon offsets and renewable energy credits or certificates, if material. Additionally, the rule established disclosure requirements regarding material climate-
related risks, descriptions of board oversight and risk management activities, the material impacts of these risks on a registrants’ strategy, business model and outlook and any material
climate-related targets or goals. On April 4, 2024, the SEC determined to voluntarily stay the final rules pending certain legal challenges. Prior to the stay in the new rules, disclosures
would have been effective for annual periods beginning January 1, 2025, except for the greenhouse gas emissions disclosure which would have been effective for annual periods beginning
January 1, 2026. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the new rules on the consolidated financial statements and related disclosures. Leases

Total lease cost is included in cost of sales and SG&A in the accompanying condensed consolidated statements of operations and is recorded net of immaterial sublease
income.

Fair Value Measurement




For time-based RSUs, the fair value of each award was determined based on the market price of the Company’s stock on the date of grant adjusted for expected dividends
during the vesting period, as applicable.

- References

No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_AccountingPoliciesAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration
- Definition

Disclosure of accounting policy for fair value measurements of financial and non-financial assets, liabilities and instruments classified in shareholders' equity. Disclosures
include, but are not limited to, how an entity that manages a group of financial assets and liabilities on the basis of its net exposure measures the fair value of those assets
and liabilities.

+ References
No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_FairValueMeasurementPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:
duration

- Definition
Disclosure of accounting policy for leasing arrangement entered into by lessee.
+ References
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- Definition

Disclosure of accounting policy pertaining to new accounting pronouncements that may impact the entity's financial reporting. Includes, but is not limited to, quantification of
the expected or actual impact.

+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
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Significant Acounting Policies (Tables)6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Accounting Policies [Abstract] Revenue from External Customers by Products and Services

The following table summarizes disaggregated revenue from contracts with customers by product group:

X Twelve Weeks Ended Twenty- ll;ght Weeks Ended-
July 13, 2024-July 15, 2023-July 13, 2024-July 15, 2023 Percentage of Sales:—---Parts and Batteries65 % 66 % 66 % 66 % Accessories and Chemicals20 20 20 20 Engine

Maintenancel4 13 13 13 Otherl 1 1 1 Totail100:%:100:%:100:%:100:%
- References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AccountingPoliciesAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Tabular disclosure of entity-wide revenues from external customers for each product or service or each group of similar products or services if the information is not provided
as part of the reportable operating segment information.

+ References
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Inventories (Tables) 6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Inventory Disclosure [Abstract] Schedule of Inventory

Inventory balances were as follows:

July 13, 2024 December 30, 2023 Inventories at first

in, first out (“FIFO”)$5,045,131 -$5,041,752 "Adjustments to state inventories at LIFO(141,641) (184,050) Inventories at LIFO$4,903,490::$4,857,702:

- References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_InventoryDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Tabular disclosure of the carrying amount as of the balance sheet date of merchandise, goods, commodities, or supplies held for future sale or to be used in manufacturing,
servicing or production process.

+ References
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Receivables, net (Tables)6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Receivables [Abstract] Schedule of Accounts Receivable

Receivables, net, consisted of the following:

July 13, 2024 December 30, 2023 Trade$628,025 -$
558,953 Vendor237,896 257,847 Other10,196 10,930 Total receivables876,117--827,730 Less: allowance for credit losses(28,508) (27,589) Receivables, net$847,609::$800,141 ;
- References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ReceivablesAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Tabular disclosure of the various types of trade accounts and notes receivable and for each the gross carrying value, allowance, and net carrying value as of the balance sheet
date. Presentation is categorized by current, noncurrent and unclassified receivables.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-
599-1

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_ScheduleOfAccountsNotesLoansAndFinancingReceivableTextBlock Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type:na
Period Type:duration XML 41 R28.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Long-term Debt and Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Tables)6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Debt Disclosure [Abstract] Schedule of Debt

Long-term debt consisted of the following:

July 13, 2024 December 30, 2023
5.90% Senior Unsecured Notes due March 9, 2026 $298,768-$298,369"

1.75% Senior Unsecured Notes due October 1, 2027347,821 347,514
5.95% Senior Unsecured Notes due March 9, 2028298,361 298,116

3.90% Senior Unsecured Notes due April 15, 2030496,467 496,149

3.50% Senior Unsecured Notes due March 15, 2032346,450 346,213 Revolver credit facility— — -$1,787,867-$1,786,361 Less: Current portion of long-term debt— — Long-term debt,
excluding the current portion$1,787,867 -$1,786,361 Fair value of long-term debt$1,668,101.%1,641,409.

- References

No definition available.

+ Details



Name:us-gaap_DebtDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Tabular disclosure of information pertaining to carrying amount and estimated fair value of short-term and long-term debt instruments or arrangements, including but not
Iimited to, identification of terms, features, and collateral requirements.

+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
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Leases (Tables) 6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Leases [Abstract] Lease, CostTotal lease cost comprised the following:

Twelve Weeks Ended Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended-
July 13, 2024-July 15, 2023-July 13, 2024-July 15, 2023 Operating lease cost$136,234 -$130,931-$317,824 --$304,590 Variable lease cost44,871 41,087 103,532 92,433 Total
lease cost$181,105::$172,018:$421,356:.$397,023:Schedule of Other Information Relating to Lease Liabilities
Other information relating to the Company'’s lease liabilities was as follows:
Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended-July 13, 2024-July 15, 2023 Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities——-Operating cash flows from operating leases $
307,345 $298,175 Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for lease obligations: Operating leases $286,875 $271,182
- Definition

Schedule of Other Information Relating to Lease Liabilities [Table Text Block]
+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:aap_ScheduleofOtherinformationRelatingtoLeaseLiabilitiesTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:dtr-types]:textBlockItemType Balance Type:na
Period Type:duration

- Definition

Tabular disclosure of lessee's lease cost. Includes, but is not limited to, interest expense for finance lease, amortization of right-of-use asset for finance lease, operating lease
cost, short-term lease cost, variable lease cost and sublease income.

+ References
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Earnings per Share (Tables) 6 Months Ended
Jul 13, 2024

Farnings Per Share [Abstract] Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted

The computations of basic and diluted earnings per share were as follows:

Twelve Weeks Ended
Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended-July 13, 2024-July 15, 2023é~,july 13, 2024 July 15, 2023 Numerator---Net income agln//cab/e to common shares$44,991 $78,577 $85,003 $126,900
Denominator Basic weighted-average common shares59,633 59,451 59,590 59,384 Dilutive impact of share-based awards272 153 278 186

gi%teg]wgég/gg%gvg?gg common shares (1-59,905 -59,604--59,868--59,570 Basic earnings per common share$0.75 $1.32 $1.43 $2.14 Diluted earnings per common share $

W For the twelve weeks ended July 13, 2024 and July 15, 2023, 491 thousand and 402 thousand restricted stock units (“RSUs") were excluded from the diluted calculation as their inclusion would have been anti-dilutive. For the twenty-eight weeks ended
July 13, 2024 and July 15, 2023, 385 thousand and 289 thousand RSUs were excluded from the diluted calculation as their inclusion would have been anti-dilutive.
- References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_EarningsPerShareAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Tabular disclosure of an entity's basic and diluted earnings per share calculations, including a reconciliation of numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted per-
share computations for income from continuing operations.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_ScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dir-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type:na
Period Type:duration XML 44 R31.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Immaterial Restatement of Prior Period Financial Statements (Tables)6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Accounting Changes and Error Corrections [Abstract] Schedule of Error Corrections and Prior Period Adjustments

The summary of corrections table above inadvertently omitted disclosure for proceeds from the issuance of common stock as follows: $2.1 million as previously reported, $0

adjustments and $2.1 million as corrected.
12. Immaterial Restatement of Prior Period Financial Statements

As discussed in Note 1, the Company made corrections to the consolidated financial statements for periods ended December 31, 2022, January 1, 2022, and the quarterly periods of 2023.



A summary of the corrections related to prior periods presented are as follows (tables may not foot or cross foot due to rounding):

Conde d Ca lid d of Operations July 15, 2023 Twelve Weeks Ended Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended-As Previously Reported

-Adjustments-As Corrected
-As Previously Reported

-Adjustments-As Corrected
Cost of sales$1,537,997 -$7,614-$1,545,611-$3,484,927-$16,350:-$3,501,277 Gross profit1,148,069 (7,614) 1,140,455 2,618,732 (16,350) 2,602,382 Selling, general and administrative expenses 1,013,701
794 1,014,495 2,394,365 (15,881) 2,378,484 Operating income 134,368 (8,408) 125,960 224,367 (469) 223,898 Income before provision for income taxes115,183 (8,408) 106,775 174,789 (469) 174,320

Provision for income taxes29,821 (1,623) 28,198 46,776 644 47,420 Netincome$85,362 $(6,785) $78,577 $128,013 $(1,113) $126,900 Basic earnings per share$1.44 $(0.12) $1.32 $2.16 $(0.02) $
2.14 Diluted earnings per common share$1.43 $(0.11) $1.32 $2.15 $(0.02) $2.13

Cond d Ca lidated of Compreh ive Income July 15, 2023 Twelve Weeks Ended Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended-As Previously Reported

-Adjustments-As Corrected
-As Previously Reported

-Adjustments-As Corrected

Net income $85,362--$(6,785)-$78,577--$128,013-$(1,113)-$126,900 Currency translation adjustments 7,569 (307) 7,262 8,160 (331) 7,829 Total other comprehensive loss7,531 (307) 7,224 8,319 (331)
7,988 Camprehenswe /ncome$92 893 $(7,092) $85,801 $136,332 $(1,444) $134,888

Ce d C of Ch. in Stockh s’ Equity

Twelve Weeks Ended ]uly 15, 2023 Acc d Other Compr Los:

RetainedEarnings

Total Stockholders' Equity

Twelve Weeks Ended As Previously Reported---Balance at April 22, 2023 $(44,355) $4,697,697 $2,636,161 Net income — 85,362 85,362 Total other comprehensive income 7,531 — 7,531 Balance at July
15, 2023 $(36,824) $4,767,168 $2,723,187 Adjustments Balance at April 22, 2023 $424 $(73,865) $(73,441) Net income — (6,785) (6,785) Total other comprehensive income (307) — (307) Balance at July 15,
2023 $117 $(80,650) $(80,533)As Corrected Balance at April 22, 2023 $(43,931) $4,623,832 $2,562,720 Net income — 78,577 78,577 Total other comprehensive income 7,224 — 7,224 Balance at July 15,
2023 $(36,707) $4,686,518 $2,642,654

Cond. d C lidated of Ch in Stockholders’ Equity
Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended July 15, 2023 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

RetainedEarnings

Total Stockholders' Equity

Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended As Previously Reported---Balance at December 31, 2022 $(45,143) $4,744,624 $2,678,281 Net income — 128,013 128,013 Total other comprehensive income 8,319 — 8,319
Balance at July 15, 2023 $(36,824) $4,767,168 $2,723,187 Adjustments Balance at December 31, 2022 $448 $(79,537) $(79,089) Net income — (1,113) (1,113) Total other comprehensive income (331) —
(331) Balance at July 15, 2023 $117 $(80,650) $(80,533) As Corrected Balance at December 31, 2022 $(44,695) $4,665,087 $2,599,192 Net income — 126,900 126,900 Total other comprehensive income
7,988 — 7,988 Balance at July 15, 2023 $(36,707) $4,686,518 $2,642,654
Cond ! Ce lidated of Cash Flows
Twenty-Eight Weeks Ended July 15, 2023 As Previously Reported Adjustments As Corrected Net income$128,013-$(1,113)-$126,900" Provision for deferred income taxes16,249 5,248 21,497 Other, net
1,170 458 1,628 Net change in:  Receivables, net(93,539) (3,483) (97,022} Inventories, net(145,148) (3,770) (148,918) Accounts payable(346,808) 27,023 (319,785) Accrued expenses120,888 (2,107)
118,781 Other assets and liabilities, net(36,008) (24,828) (60,836) Net cash used in operating activities(164,559) (2,572) (167,131)
Other, net 7 (4,073) (458) (4,531)
Net cash provided by financing activities 314,403 (458) 313,945 Effect of exchange rate changes on cash1,280 (331) 949

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 7,782 (3,361) 4,421 Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period269,282 1,523 270,805 Cash and cash equivalents, end of period$277,064 $(1,838) $275,226
- References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AccountingChangesAndErrorCorrectionsAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Tabular disclosure of prior period adjustments to previously issued financial statements including (1) the effect of the correction on each financial statement line item and any
per-share amounts affected for each prior period presented (2) the cumulative effect of the change on retained earnings or other appropriate components of equity or net
assets in the statement of financial position, as of the beginning of the earliest period presented, and (3) the effect of the prior period adjustments (both gross and net of
applicable income tax) on the net income of each prior period presented in the entity's annual report for the year in which the adjustments are made.
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Nature of Operations and Basis of Presentation (Details) - store 12 Months Ended

Dec. 30, 2023
Jul. 13, 2024

Basis of Presentation [Line Items] Immaterial Error Correction, Cost of Goods Sold$62.9 million Immaterial Error Correction, Selling, General and Administrative
$36.6 million Immaterial Error Correction, Other Nonoperating Income (Expense)$1.7 million Stores [Member] Basis of Presentation [Line Items] Number of Stores
4,776 Branches [Member] Basis of Presentation [Line Items] Number of Stores 321Independently owned Carquest store locations [Member] Basis of Presentation
[Line Items] Number of Stores 1,138

- Definition

Immaterial Error Correction, Cost of Goods Sold
+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:aap ImmaterialErrorCorrectionCostOfGoodsSold Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Immaterial Error Correction, Other Nonoperating Income (Expense)
+ References

No definition available.



+ Details

Name:aap ImmaterialErrorCorrectionOtherNonoperatingincomeExpense Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:xbrii:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:
duration

- Definition

Immaterial Error Correction, Selling, General and Administrative
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:aap_ImmaterialErrorCorrectionSellingGeneralAndAdministrative Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

[Line Items] for Organization and Description of Business [Table]
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:aap_OrganizationandDescriptionofBusinessLineltems Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Represents the number of stores.
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_NumberOfStores Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:integerltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:instant

- Details

Name:aap NumberOfStoresAxis=aap_StoresMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:

- Details

Name:aap NumberOfStoresAxis=aap_BranchesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:

- Details

Name:aap NumberOfStoresAxis=aap_IndependentlyownedCarqueststorelocationsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 46
R33.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Significant Acounting Policies (Details)3 Months Ended6 Months Fnded
Jul. 13, 2024
Jul. 15, 2023
Jul. 13, 2024
Jul. 15, 2023

Revenue from External Customer [Line Items] Percentage Of Sales By Product Group100.00%100.00%100.00%100.00%Document Period End Date jul. 13, 2024 Parts
and Batteries [Member] Revenue from External Customer [Line Items] Percentage Of Sales By Product Group65.00%66.00%66.00%66.00%Accessories and
Chemicals [Member] Revenue from External Customer [Line Items] Percentage Of Sales By Product Group20.00%20.00%20.00%20.00% Engine Maintenance
[Member] Revenue from External Customer [Line Items] Percentage Of Sales By Product Group14.00%13.00%13.00%13.00%Other [Member] Revenue from
External Customer [Line Items] Percentage Of Sales By Product Group1.00%1.00%1.00%1.00%

- Definition

Percentage of Sales by Product Group
+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:aap_PercentageOfSalesByProductGroup Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:dtr-typesl:percentltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

For the EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date;
for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD.

+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei DocumentPeriodEndDate Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or
many axes to the table.

+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_EntityWideInformationRevenueFromExternalCustomerLineltems Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period
Type:duration

- Details
Name:srt_ProductOrServiceAxis=aap_PartsAndBatteriesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:
- Details
Name:srt_ProductOrServiceAxis=aap_AccessoriesAndChemicalsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:
- Details
Name:srt_ProductOrServiceAxis=aap EngineMaintenanceMember Na mespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:
- Details
Name:srt ProductOrServiceAxis=aap OtherMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 47 R34.htm IDEA: XBRL, DOCUMENT
Inventories (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands3 Months Ended6 Months Ended
Jul 13, 2024
Jul. 15, 2023
Jul. 13, 2024
Jul. 15, 2023
Dec. 30, 2023
Inventory [Line Items] Percentage of LIFO Inventory91.30% 91.30% 91.40%Inventory, LIFO Reserve, Effect on Income, Net$ (37,400)$ (26,800)$ (42,400)$ (33,500)
Inventories at first in, first out (“FIFO”)5,045,131 5,045,131 $ 5,041, 752Adjustments to state inventories at LIFO(141,641) (141,641) (184,050)Inventories at LIFO4,903,490
4,903,490 4,857, 702 Purchasing and Warehousing Costs included in Inventory at FIFO$ 559,700 $ 559,700 $ 576,900



- Definition

Purchasing and Warehousing Costs included in Inventory at FIFO
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:aap_PurchasingAndWarehousingCostsIncludedIninventoryAtFIFO Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:
Instant

- Definition
The amount of FIFO (first in first out) inventory present at the reporting date when inventory is also valued using different valuation methods.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483489/210-10-50-1

+ Details

Name:us-gaap FIFOInventoryAmount Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant
- Definition

Amount by which inventory stated at last-in first-out (LIFO) is less than (in excess of) inventory stated at other inventory cost methods.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(6)(c)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap InventoryLIFOReserve Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrili:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant
- Definition

The difference between the change in the inventory reserve representing the cumulative difference in cost between the first in, first out and the last in, first out inventory
valuation methods and any LIFO decrement which have been reflected in the statement of income during the period.

+ References

No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_InventoryLIFOReserveEffectOnIncomeNet Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration
- Definition

Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or
many axes to the table.

+ References

No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_InventoryLineltems Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amount after valuation and LIFO reserves of inventory expected to be sold, or consumed within one year or operating cycle, if longer.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3:

http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-599-1



+ Details
Name:us-gaap _InventoryNet Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant

- Definition

The percentage of LIFO (last in first out) inventory to total inventory as of the balance sheet date if other than 100 percent.
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_PercentageOfLIFOInventory Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:instant XML 48 R35.htm
IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Intangible Assets (Details) - USD ($) $ in Millions3 Months Ended6 Months Ended

Jul. 13, 2024

Jul. 15, 2023

Jul 13, 2024

Jul. 15, 2023

Goodwill and Intangible Assets Disclosure [Abstract] Amortization expense$ 6.1% 6.8% 14.4$ 16.0

- Definition

The aggregate expense charged against earnings to allocate the cost of intangible assets (nonphysical assets not used in production) in a systematic and rational manner to

the periods expected to benefit from such assets. As a noncash expense, this element is added back to net income when calculating cash provided by or used in operations
using the indirect method.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482640/350-30-55-40Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482686/350-30-45-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AmortizationOfintangibleAssets Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- References
No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_GoodwillAndIntangibleAssetsDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration XML
49 R36.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Receivables, net (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousandsjul. 13, 2024Dec. 30, 2023Accounts, Notes, Loans and Financing Receivable [Line Items] Total receivables
$876,117% 827,730Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts(28,508)(27,589)Receivables, net847,609800,141Trade Accounts Receivable [Member] Accounts, Notes, Loans
and Financing Receivable [Line Items] Total receivables628,025558,953Accounts Receivable, Vendor [Member] Accounts, Notes, Loans and Financing Receivable
[Line Items] Total receivables237,896257,847Accounts Receivable, Other [Member] Accounts, Notes, Loans and Financing Receivable [Line Items] Total
receivables$ 10,196$ 10,930

- Definition

Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or
many axes to the table.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 40 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481628/310-20-40-7Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481990/310-10-45-2



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AccountsNotesAndLoansReceivableLineltems Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amount, before allowance for credit loss, of right to consideration from customer for product sold and service rendered in normal course of business, classified as current.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481990/310-10-45-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(3)(a)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-5S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AccountsReceivableGrossCurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount of allowance for credit loss on accounts receivable, classified as current.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 326 -SubTopic 20 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479344/326-20-45-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481962/310-10-50-4

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AllowanceForDoubtfulAccountsReceivableCurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:

instant

- Definition

The total amount due to the entity within one year of the balance sheet date (or one operating cycle, if longer) from outside sources, including trade accounts receivable,
notes and loans receivable, as well as any other types of receivables, net of allowances established for the purpose of reducing such receivables to an amount that

approximates their net realizable value.
+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ReceivablesNetCurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant

- Details
Name:us-gaap_AccountsNotesLoansAndFinancingReceivableByReceivableTypeAxis=us-gaap_TradeAccountsReceivableMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na

Balance Type: Period Type:
- Details
Name:us-gaap_AccountsNotesLoansAndFinancingReceivableByReceivableTypeAxis=aap_AccountsReceivableVendorMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance
Type: Period Type:
- Details
Name:us-gaap AccountsNotesLoansAndFinancingReceivableByReceivableTypeAxis=aap AccountsReceivableOtherMember pNa mespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance
Type: Period Type: XML 50 R37.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
Long-term Debt and Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Details) - USD ($) 6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024
Dec. 30, 2023
Mar. 09, 2023
Mar. 04, 2022
Sep. 29, 2020
Apr. 16, 2020
Debt Instrument [Line Items]  Fair value of long-term debt$ 1,668,101,000% 1,641,409,000 Guarantor Obligations, Maximum Exposurel05,500,000106,900,000
Guarantor Obligation, Collateral Amount189,800,000221,200,000 Long-term debtl,787,867,0001,786,361,000 Debt, Long-term and Short-term, Combined Amount
1,787,867,0001,786,361,000 Long-term Debt, Current Maturities$ 00 Document Period End DateJul. 13, 2024  Long-term Debt and Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Long-term Debt and Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Long-term debt consisted of the following:

July 13, 2024 December 30, 2023
5.90% Senior Unsecured Notes due March 9, 2026$298 768--$298,369"
1 75% Senior Unsecured Notes due October 1, 2027347,821 347,514
5.95% Senijor Unsecured Notes due March 9, 2028298,361 298,116
3.90% Senior Unsecured Notes due April 15, 2030496,467 496,149
3.50% Senior Unsecured Notes due March 15, 2032346,450 346,213 Revolver credit faa//lty— — -$1,787,867--%$1,786,361Less: Current portion of long-term debt— — Long-term debt,
excluding the current portion$1,787,867 -%$1, '786,361Fair value oflong term debt$1,668,1011%1,641, 409!

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The fair value of the Company'’s senior unsecured notes was determined using Level 2 inputs based on quoted market prices. The carrying amounts of the Company’s cash and cash
equivalents, receivables, net, accounts payable and accrued expenses approximate their fair values due to the relatively short-term nature of these instruments.

Bank Debt

On February 26, 2024, the Company entered into Amendment No. 4 (“Amendment No. 4”) to the Company'’s unsecured revolving credit facility (“2021 Credit Agreement”) to enable certain
addbacks to the definition of Consolidated Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization (“EBITDA”) contained therein for specific write-downs of inventory and vendor
receivables. Amendment No. 4 also updated certain limitations on future incurrences of other indebtedness and liens, replacing the cap thereon of 10% of consolidated net tangible assets
with $400 million, and eliminated the $250 million basket for accounts receivable securitization transactions. Amendment No. 4 made no other material changes to the terms of the 2021
Credit Agreement.

The 2021 Credit Agreement contains customary covenants restricting the ability of: (a) Advance Auto Parts, Inc. and its subsidiaries to, among other things, (i) create, incur or assume
additional debt (only with respect to subsidiaries of Advance Auto Parts, Inc.), (ii) incur liens, (iii) guarantee obligations, and (iv) change the nature of

their business; (b) Advance Auto Parts, Inc., Advance Stores and their subsidiaries to, among other things (i) enter into certain hedging arrangements, (ii) enter into restrictive agreements
limiting their ability to incur liens on any of their property or assets, pay distributions, repay loans, or guarantee indebtedness of their subsidiaries; and (c) Advance Auto Parts, Inc., among
other things, to change its holding company status. The Company is also required to comply with financial covenants with respect to a maximum leverage ratio and a minimum coverage
ratio. The 2021 Credit Agreement also provides for customary events of default, including non-payment defaults, covenant defaults and cross-defaults of Advance’s other material
indebtedness. The Company was in compliance with the financial covenants with respect to the 2021 Credit Agreement as of July 13, 2024.

As of July 13, 2024 and December 30, 2023, the Company had no outstanding borrowings, $1.2 billion of borrowing availability and no letters of credit outstanding under the 2021 Credit
Agreement.

As of July 13, 2024 and December 30, 2023, the Company had $90.8 million and $91.2 million of bilateral letters of credit issued separately from the 2021 Credit Agreement, none of which
were drawn upon. These bilateral letters of credit generally have a term of one year or less and primarily serve as collateral for the Company’s self-insurance policies.

Senior Unsecured Notes

The Company'’s 3.90% senior unsecured notes due April 15, 2030 (the “Original Notes”) were issued April 16, 2020, at 99.65% of the principal amount of $500.0 million, and were not
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”). The Original Notes bear interest, payable semi-annually in arrears on April 15 and October 15, at a rate of
3.90% per year. On July 28, 2020, the Company completed an exchange offer whereby the Original Notes in the aggregate principal amount of $500.0 million were exchanged for a like
principal amount (the “Exchange Notes” or “2030 Notes”), and which have been registered under the Securities Act. The Original Notes were substantially identical to the Exchange Notes,
except the Exchange Notes are registered under the Securities Act and are not subject to the transfer restrictions and certain registration rights agreement provisions applicable to the
Original Notes.

The Company'’s 1.75% senior unsecured notes due October 1, 2027 (the “2027 Notes”) were issued September 29, 2020, at 99.67% of the principal amount of $350.0 million. The 2027
Notes bear interest, payable semi-annually in arrears on April 1 and October 1, at a rate of 1.75% per year. In connection with the 2027 Notes offering, the Company incurred $2.9 million
of debt issuance costs.

The Company'’s 3.50% senior unsecured notes due 2032 (the “2032 Notes”) were issued March 4, 2022, at 99.61% of the principal amount of $350.0 million. The 2032 Notes bear interest,
payable semi-annually in arrears on March 15 and September 15, at a rate of 3.50% per year. In connection with the 2032 Notes offering, the Company incurred $3.2 million of debt
issuance costs.

The Company'’s 5.90% senior unsecured notes due March 9, 2026 (the “2026 Notes”) were issued March 9, 2023, at 99.94% of the principal amount of $300.0 million. The 2026 Notes bear
interest, payable semi-annually in arrears on March 9 and September 9, at a rate of 5.90% per year. In connection with the 2026 Notes offering, the Company incurred $1.6 million of debt
issuance costs.

The Company'’s 5.95% senior unsecured notes due March 9, 2028 (the “2028 Notes”) were issued March 9, 2023, at 99.92% of the principal amount of $300.0 million. The 2028 Notes bear
interest, payable semi-annually in arrears on March 9 and September 9, at a rate of 5.95% per year. In connection with the 2028 Notes offering, the Company incurred $1.9 million of debt
issuance costs.

The Company may redeem some or all of the 2026 Notes and 2028 Notes (the “Notes”) at any time, or from time to time, prior to March 9, 2026 in the case of the 2026 Notes, or February
9, 2028 in the case of the 2028 Notes, at the redemption price described in the related indenture for the Notes (the “Indenture”). In the event of a change of control triggering event, as
defined in the Indenture, the Company will be required to offer the repurchase of the Notes at a price equal to 101% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest to
the repurchase date. Currently, the Notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed, jointly and severally, on an unsubordinated unsecured basis by guarantor and subsidiary guarantees, as
defined by the Indenture.

Debt Guarantees

The Company is a guarantor of loans made by banks to various independently owned Carquest-branded stores that are customers of the Company. These loans totaled $105.5 million and
$106.9 million as of July 13, 2024 and December 30, 2023 and are collateralized by security agreements on merchandise inventory and other assets of the borrowers. The approximate
value of the inventory collateralized by these agreements was $189.8 million and $221.2 million as of July 13, 2024 and December 30, 2023. The Company believes that the likelihood of
performance under these guarantees is remote.  Debt Instrument, Restrictive Covenants$400 million  Debt Instrument, Restrictive Covenants, Eliminated$250 million
Revolving Credit Facility [Member]  Debt Instrument [Line Items]  Letters of Credit Qutstanding, Amount$ 0  Debt, Long-term and Short-term, Combined Amount0
0 Line of Credit Facility, Remaining Borrowing Capacity1,200,000,000 Line of Credit Facility, Fair Value of Amount Qutstanding0  1.75% senior unsecured notes (2027
Notes)  Debt Instrument [Line Items]  Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage 1.75% Debt Issuance, Percentage Of Principal 99.67% Debt Issuance
Costs, Gross $ 2,900,000 Debt Instrument, Face Amount $ 350,000,000 3.90% senior unsecured notes (2030 Notes) Debt Instrument [Line Items] Debt
Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage 3.90%Debt Issuance, Percentage Of Principal  99.65%Debt Instrument, Face Amount $ 500,000,000.03.50% senior
unsecured notes (2032 Notes) Debt Instrument [Line Items]  Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage 3.50% Debt Issuance, Percentage Of Principal
99.61% Debt Issuance Costs, Gross $ 3,200,000 Debt Instrument, Face Amount $ 350,000,000 5.90% senior unsecured notes (2026 Notes) = Debt Instrument [Line
Items]  Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage 5.90% Debt Issuance, Percentage Of Principal 99.94% Debt Issuance Costs, Gross $ 1,600,000 Debt
Instrument, Face Amount $ 300 5.95% senior unsecured notes (2028 Notes) Debt Instrument [Line Items] Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage
5.95% Debt Issuance, Percentage Of Principal 99.92% Debt Issuance Costs, Gross $ 1,900,000 Debt Instrument, Face Amount $ 300,000,000 Bilateral Letter of Credit
Facility  Debt Instrument [Line Items] Letters of Credit Outstanding, Amount$ 90,800,00091,200,000 Senior Notes [Member] Debt Instrument [Line Items]
Debt Instrument, Redemption Price, Percentagel01.00%  Senior Notes [Member] | 1.75% senior unsecured notes (2027 Notes Debt Instrument [Line Items]
Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentagel.75%  Long-term debt$ 347,821,000347,514,000 Senior Notes [Member] | 3.90% senior unsecured notes (2030 Notes)




Debt Instrument [Line Items]  Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage3.90%  Long-term debt$ 496,467,000496,149,000 Senior Notes [Member] |
3.50% senior unsecured notes (2032 Notes) Debt Instrument [Line Items] Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage3.50%  Long-term debt$ 346,450,000
346,213,000 Senior Notes [Member] | 5.90% senior unsecured notes (2026 Notes. Debt Instrument [Line Items]  Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated
Percentage5.90% 590.00% Long-term debt$ 298,768,000298,369,000 Senior Notes [Member] | 5.95% senior unsecured notes (2028 Notes) Debt Instrument [Line
Items] Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage5.95%  Long-term debt$ 298,361,000% 298,116,000
- Definition

Debt Instrument, Restrictive Covenants, Eliminated
+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:aap_DebtInstrumentRestrictiveCovenantsEliminated Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Percentage of face value received upon issuance of notes.
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:aap_DebtIssuancePercentageOfPrincipal Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:dtr-typesl:percentltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:instant

- Definition

Guarantor Obligations, Collateral Held
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:aap_GuarantorObligationsCollateralHeld Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:xbrili:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant

- Definition

For the EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date;
for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD.

+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei DocumentPeriodEndDate Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The entire disclosure for information about short-term and long-term debt arrangements, which includes amounts of borrowings under each line of credit, note payable,
commercial paper issue, bonds indenture, debenture issue, own-share lending arrangements and any other contractual agreement to repay funds, and about the underlying
arrangements, rationale for a classification as long-term, including repayment terms, interest rates, collateral provided, restrictions on use of assets and activities, whether or
not in compliance with debt covenants, and other matters important to users of the financial statements, such as the effects of refinancing and noncompliance with debt
covenants.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (b) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481544/470-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481544/470-10-50-6Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1 BReference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(c)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 10: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 470 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/470/tableOfContentReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1 BReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1 BReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1C -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1CReference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1C -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1CReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1C -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1CReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1E -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1 EReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-11Reference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-11Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-11






+ Details
Name:us-gaap_DebtDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Face (par) amount of debt instrument at time of issuance.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-8Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69B -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69CReference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482900/835-30-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_DebtInstrumentFaceAmount Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Contractual interest rate for funds borrowed, under the debt agreement.
+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(22)(a)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-599-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-
50-1B

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_DebtInstrumentinterestRateStatedPercentage Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:instant

- Definition

Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or
many axes to the table.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-8Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(f)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-599-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.12-04(a)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-3Reference 4: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69B -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69CReference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69E -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69EReference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69F -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69FReference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1D -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1DReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1D -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1DReference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1D -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1DReference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1E -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1EReference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1E -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1 EReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1E -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1 EReference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1F -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1FReference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1F -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1FReference 2.3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1F -Subparagraph (b)(1) Pub]zsber
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Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1F -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1FReference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-11Reference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2Reference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482900/835-30-50-1






+ Details

Name:us-gaap_DebtinstrumentLineltems Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration
- Definition

Percentage price of original principal amount of debt at which debt can be redeemed by the issuer.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 470 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (e) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477734/942-470-50-3

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_DebtinstrumentRedemptionPricePercentage Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration
- Definition

Description of covenants that limit or prohibit certain actions or activities without the lender's prior consent within a specified period of time or until certain specified targets
are achieved for example, reduction of the debt or an increase in net worth to a specified amount).

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.4-08(e)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-599-1Reference 2: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 942 -SubTopic 470 -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477734/942-470-50-3

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_DebtinstrumentRestrictiveCovenants Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Represents the aggregate of total long-term debt, including current maturities and short-term debt.

+ References

No definition available.



+ Details

Name:us-gaap_DebtLongtermAndShorttermCombinedAmount Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant
- Definition

Amount, before accumulated amortization, of debt issuance costs. Includes, but is not limited to, legal, accounting, underwriting, printing, and registration costs.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482900/835-30-50-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_DeferredFinanceCostsGross Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant
- Definition

Maximum potential amount of future payments (undiscounted) the guarantor could be required to make under the guarantee or each group of similar guarantees before
reduction for potential recoveries under recourse or collateralization provisions.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 460 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (b)(1) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482425/460-10-50-4

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_GuaranteeObligationsMaximumExposure Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant
- Definition

The total amount of the contingent obligation under letters of credit outstanding as of the reporting date.

+ References

No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_LettersOfCreditOutstandingAmount Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant
- Definition

Fair value of the amount outstanding under the credit facility.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-10

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityFairValueOfAmountOutstanding Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:
instant

- Definition
Amount of borrowing capacity currently available under the credit facility (current borrowing capacity less the amount of borrowings outstanding).
+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (b) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481544/470-10-50-6Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.5-02(22)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-599-
1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(19)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityRemainingBorrowingCapacily Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:
instant

- Definition
Amount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt. Excludes lease obligation.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -
Topic 210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-8Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(16)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-5S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69C -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69CReference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1D -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1DReference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.7-
03(a)(16)(a)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 8: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (b)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-4



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_LongTermDebt Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrili:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition
Amount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt classified as current. Excludes lease obligation.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-599-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_LongTermDebtCurrent Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition

The fair value amount of long-term debt whether such amount is presented as a separate caption or as a parenthetical disclosure. Additionally, this element may be used in
connection with the fair value disclosures required in the footnote disclosures to the financial statements. The element may be used in both the balance sheet and disclosure
in the same submission.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (bbb)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-
2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(bbb)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (bbb)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_LongTermDebtFairValue Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Details

Name:us-gaap_ShortTermDebtTypeAxis=us-gaap_RevolvingCreditFacilityMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:

- Details

Name:us-gaap_DebtinstrumentAxis=aap Al75SeniorUnsecuredNotes2027NotesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:
- Details

Name:us-gaap_DebtinstrumentAxis=aap A390SeniorUnsecuredNotes2030NotesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:
- Details

Name:us-gaap_DebtinstrumentAxis=aap_A350SeniorUnsecuredNotes2032NotesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:
- Details

Name:us-gaap_DebtinstrumentAxis=aap_A590SeniorUnsecuredNotes2026NotesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:
- Details

Name:us-gaap_DebtinstrumentAxis=aap_A595SeniorUnsecuredNotes2028NotesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:
- Details

Name:us-gaap_LongtermDebtTypeAxis=aap_BilateralLetterofCreditFacilityMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:

- Details

Name:us-gaap_LongtermDebtTypeAxis=us-gaap_SeniorNotesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 51 R38.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT

Supplier Finance Programs - USD ($)6 Months Ended12 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

Dec. 30, 2023

Supplier Finance Program [Line Items] Document Period End Datejul. 13, 2024 Payments to Suppliers$ 3,200,000,000% 3,400,000,000

- Definition



For the EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date;
for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD.

+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:dei DocumentPeriodEndDate Namespace Prefix:dei Data Type:xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Payments of cash to suppliers for goods and services during the current period.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 17 -Subparagraph
(b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-17Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 17 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-17

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_PaymentsToSuppliers Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- Definition

Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or
many axes to the table.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 50 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479468/405-50-50-3Reference 2: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 50 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (b)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147479468/405-50-50-3Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 50 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147479468/405-50-50-3

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_SupplierFinanceProgramLineltems Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration XML 52 R39.htm
IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Leases (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands3 Months Ended6 Months Ended

Jul. 13, 2024

Jul. 15, 2023

Jul. 13, 2024

Jul. 15, 2023

Lessee, Lease, Description [Line Items] Operating lease cost$ 136,234$ 130,931¢% 317,824$ 304,590Variable lease cost44,87141,087103,53292,433Total lease cost

$ 181,105¢% 172,018421,356397,023Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities: 307,345298,175Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for
lease obligations: 286,875% 271,182Sale and Leaseback Transaction, Gain (Loss), Net $ 22,300 Real Estate [Member] Lessee, Lease, Description [Line Items]

Lessee, Operating Lease, Renewal Termb years 5 years Real Estate [Member] | Minimum [Member] Lessee, Lease, Description [Line Items] Lessee, Operating Lease,
Term of Contract5 years 5 years Real Estate [Member] | Maximum [Member] Lessee, Lease, Description [Line Items] Lessee, Operating Lease, Term of Contract

10 years 10 years Equipment [Member] | Minimum [Member] Lessee, Lease, Description [Line Items] Lessee, Operating Lease, Term of Contract3 years 3 years
Equipment [Member] | Maximum [Member] Lessee, Lease, Description [Line Items] Lessee, Operating Lease, Term of Contract6 years 6 years

- Definition

Amount of lease cost recognized by lessee for lease contract.
+ References
Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 53 -Publisher FASB -URI

https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479589/842-20-55-53Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4



+ Details

Name:us-gaap_LeaseCost Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Definition

Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or
many axes to the table.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7A -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-7AReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-3

+ Details
Name:us-gaap LesseeLeaseDescriptionLineltems Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Term of lessee's operating lease renewal, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph
(a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-3

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseRenewalTerm Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:instant

- Definition

Term of lessee's operating lease, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph
(a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-3

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseTermOfContract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:instant

- Definition

Amount of single lease cost, calculated by allocation of remaining cost of lease over remaining lease term. Includes, but is not limited to, single lease cost, after impairment of
right-of-use asset, calculated by amortization of remaining right-of-use asset and accretion of lease liability.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 53 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479589/842-20-55-53Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_OperatingLeaseCost Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amount of cash outflow from operating lease, excluding payments to bring another asset to condition and location necessary for its intended use.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 5 -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-5Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (g)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_OperatinglLeasePayments Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- Definition
Amount of increase in right-of-use asset obtained in exchange for operating lease liability.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 53 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479589/842-20-55-53Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (g)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_RightOfUseAssetObtainedInExchangeForOperatingLeaseLiabilily Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit

Period Type:duration

- Definition
Amount of gain (loss) on sale and leaseback transaction from transfer of asset accounted for as sale.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 53 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479589/842-20-55-53Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479741/842-40-50-2



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_SaleAndLeasebackTransactionGainLossNet Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- Definition
Amount of variable lease cost, excluded from lease liability, recognized when obligation for payment is incurred for finance and operating leases.
+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 53 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479589/842-20-55-53Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4

+ Details
Name:us-gaap VariableLeaseCost Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Details

Name:aap_TypeofUnderlyingAssetLeasedAxis=us-gaap_RealEstateMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:

- Details

Name:srt RangeAxis=srt MinimumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:

- Details

Name:srt RangeAxis=srt MaximumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:

- Details

Name:aap TypeofUnderlyingAssetLeasedAxis=us-gaap_EquipmentMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 53 R40.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT

Share Repurchase Program (Details) $ in Millions6 Months Ended
Jul. 13, 2024

USD ($)

Stock Repurchases: [Abstract] Stock Repurchase Program, Authorized Amount$ 2, 700.0Treasury Stock, Shares, Acquired as Part of Authorized PlananyShare Repurchase
Program, Remaining Authorized Repurchase Amount$ 947.3Share Repurchase Program [Line Items] Stock Repurchase Program, Authorized Amount$ 2,700.0

- Definition

Stock Repurchase Program: [Abstract]
+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:aap_StockRepurchasesAbstract Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Treasury Stock, Shares, Acquired as Part of Plan

+ References

No definition available.

+ Details

Name:aap_TreasuryStockSharesAcquiredAsPartOfPlan Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration
- Definition

Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or
many axes to the table.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481520/505-30-50-4

+ Details
Name:srt ShareRepurchaseProgramLineltems Namespace Prefix:srt Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Amount authorized for purchase of share under share repurchase plan. Includes, but is not limited to, repurchase of stock and unit of ownership.
+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481520/505-30-50-4



+ Details
Name:srt_StockRepurchaseProgramAuthorizedAmountl Namespace Prefix:srt Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:instant

- Definition

Amount remaining authorized for purchase of share under share repurchase plan. Includes, but is not limited to, repurchase of stock and unit of ownership.
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details

Name:us-gaap_StockRepurchaseProgramRemainingAuthorizedRepurchaseAmount! Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit
Period Type:instant XML 54 R41.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Earnings per Share (Details) - USD ($) $ / shares in Units, shares in Thousands, $ in Thousands3 Months EFnded6 Months Fnded

Jul. 13, 2024

Jul. 15, 2023

Jul. 13, 2024

Jul. 15, 2023

Earnings Per Share [Abstract] Netincome$ 44,991$ 78,577% 85,003¢% 126,900Basic weighted-average common shares (in shares)59,63359,45159,59059,384 Dilutive
impact of share-based awards (in shares)272153278186Diluted weighted-average common shares (in shares)59,90559,60459,86859,570Basic earnings per common share (in
dollars per share)$ 0.75% 1.32$ 1.43% 2.14Diluted earnings per common share (in dollars per share)$ 0.75% 1.32$ 1.42$ 2.13Earnings Per Share, Diluted, by Common
Class, Including Two Class Method [Line Items] Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent$ 44,991% 78,577¢% 85,003% 126,900 Weighted-average common shares
outstanding59,63359,45159,59059,384 Dilutive impact of share-based awards (in shares)272153278186Weighted-average common shares outstanding59,90559,60459,868
59,570Basic earnings per common share (in dollars per share)$ 0.75% 1.32$ 1.43$ 2.14 Earnings Per Share, Diluted$ 0.75% 1.32$ 1.42$ 2.13RSUs Farnings Per Share,
Diluted, by Common Class, Including Two Class Method [Line Items] Antidilutive securities excluded from computation of earnings per share (in shares)491402385
289

- Definition

Securities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could potentially dilute basic earnings per share (EPS) or earnings per unit (EPU) in the
future that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS or EPU because to do so would increase EPS or EPU amounts or decrease loss per share or unit amounts for
the period presented.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type:duration

- References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_EarningsPerShareAbstract Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
The amount of net income (loss) for the period per each share of common stock or unit outstanding during the reporting period.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(25)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(27)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-599-
1Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.7-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7






+ Details
Name:us-gaap_EarningsPerShareBasic Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The amount of net income (loss) for the period available to each share of common stock or common unit outstanding during the reporting period and to each share or unit
that would have been outstanding assuming the issuance of common shares or units for all dilutive potential common shares or units outstanding during the reporting period.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (§X 210.5-03(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (§X 210.9-04(27))
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-599-
1Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7






+ Details
Name:us-gaap_EarningsPerShareDiluted Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or
many axes to the table.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60B



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_EarningsPerShareDilutedLineltems Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Additional shares included in the calculation of diluted EPS as a result of the potentially dilutive effect of share based payment arrangements using the treasury stock
method.

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480454/718-10-45-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-22Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 23 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-23Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28A -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-28A

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_IncrementalCommonSharesAttributableToShareBasedPaymentArrangements Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type:
na Period Type:duration

- Definition
The portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (5X 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-
10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference
20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-
220-599-3Reference 22: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-
01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
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Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (5X 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (§X 210.13-01(a)
(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-
S599-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)
(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-599-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50- 7Reference 34: http.//fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/retf/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-599-1









+ Details
Name:us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:credit Period Type:duration

- Definition
The average number of shares or units issued and outstanding that are used in calculating diluted EPS or earnings per unit (EPU), determined based on the timing of
issuance of shares or units in the period.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 16 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-16

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:sharesitemType Balance Type:na Period Type:

duration

- Definition
Number of [basic] shares or units, after adjustment for contingently issuable shares or units and other shares or units not deemed outstanding, determined by relating the
portion of time within a reporting period that common shares or units have been outstanding to the total time in that period.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:
duration

- Details

Name:us-gaap AwardTypeAxis=us-gaap_RestrictedStockUnitsRSUMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 55 R42.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT

Share-Based Compensation - Narrative (Details) $ / shares in Units, $ in Millions3 Months Fnded6 Months Ended

Jul 13, 2024

USD ($)

$ / shares

shares

Jul. 13, 2024

USD ($)

$ / shares

shares

Share-b d Comp tion Arrang t by Share-based Payment Award [Line Items] Stock options granted (in shares) | shares9,800203,500Weighted-average fair
value of stock options granted | $ /shares$ 25.48% 31.88Tax benefit from compensation expense | $$ 2. 7$ 6 6Unrecognized compensation expense | $$ 100.3% 100.3
Unrecognized compensation expense, period for recognition 1 year 8 months 12 daysRSUs Share-b p tion Arrang t by Share-based Payment Award
[Line Items] Grants in period (in shares) | shares49,400549,500Weighted average grant date fair value (m dollars per share) | $ / shares$ 64.16$ 78.01 Market-based RSUs
Share-b d Comp tion Arrang t by Share-b d Payment Award [Line Items] Grants in period (in shares) | shares 149,200 Weighted average grant date
fair value (in dollars per share) | $ /shares $ 113.31

- Definition

Amount of cost not yet recognized for nonvested award under share-based payment arrangement.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (i) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_EmployeeServiceShareBasedCompensationNonvestedAwardsTotalCompensationCostNotYetRecognized Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:

xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:instant
- Definition

Weighted-average period over which cost not yet recognized is expected to be recognized for award under share-based payment arrangement, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS'
format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (i) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_EmployeeServiceShareBasedCompensationNonvestedAwardsTotalCompensationCostNotYetRecognizedPeriodForRecognition! Namespace Prefix:us-gaap

Data Type:xbrii:durationltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Amount of tax benefit for recognition of expense of award under share-based payment arrangement.
+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(1)(i)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_EmployeeServiceShareBasedCompensationTaxBenefitFromCompensationExpense Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:monetaryltemType Balance

Type:credit Period Type:duration
- Definition

The number of grants made during the period on other than stock (or unit) option plans (for example, phantom stock or unit plan, stock or unit appreciation rights plan,
performance target plan).

+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)
(iii)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2

+ Details



Name:us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsGrantsinPeriod Namespace Prefix:u. s-gaap Data
Type:xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The weighted average fair value at grant date for nonvested equity-based awards issued during the period on other than stock (or unit) option plans (for example, phantom
stock or unit plan, stock or unit appreciation rights plan, performance target plan).

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)
(iii)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsGrantsinPeriodWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue
Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or
many axes to the table.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 1D -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-1DReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-3Reference 3: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 7:
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FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(02) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(03) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)
(iv)(04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)
(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference
17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(01) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 19: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)
(iii)(03) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(2)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 22: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(2) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (£)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (£)(2)(ii) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (£)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (£)(2)(iv) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 28: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (£)(2)(v) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2









+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardLineltems Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:stringltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type:duration

- Definition
Net number of share options (or share units) granted during the period.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(c)(1)(iv)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsinPeriod Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:sharesitemType
Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition
The weighted average grant-date fair value of options granted during the reporting period as calculated by applying the disclosed option pricing methodology.
+ References

Reference 1: http.//www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(1) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsinPeriodWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue Namespace Prefix:

us-gaap Data Type:dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Details

Name:us-gaap AwardTypeAxis=us-gaap_RestrictedStockUnitsRSUMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type:

- Details

Name:us-gaap AwardTypeAxis=aap_MarketBasedSharesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 56 R43.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT

Share-Based Compensation - Stock Options, Valuation Assumptions (Details)3 Months Ended6 Months Fnded

Jul. 13, 2024

Jul. 13, 2024

Share-b d Comp tion Arrang t by Share-based Payment Award [Line Items] Risk-free interest rate4.20% Expected term6 years6 yearsShare-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Volatility Rate, Maximum 42.60% Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by
Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Volatility Rate, Minimum 41.60% Expected volatility41.60% Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by
Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Dividend Rate, Maximum 1.50% Expected dividend yield1.40%1.40% Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate, Minimum 4.10% Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based
Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate, Maximum 4.20%

- Definition

Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Dividend Rate, Maximum
+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:aap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedDividendRateMaximum Namespace Prefix:aap Data Type:

dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The estimated dividend rate (a percentage of the share price) to be paid (expected dividends) to holders of the underlying shares over the option's term.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph ()(2)
(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedDividendRate Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:

dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration
- Definition

The estimated measure of the percentage by which a share price is expected to fluctuate during a period. Volatility also may be defined as a probability-weighted measure of
the dispersion of returns about the mean. The volatility of a share price is the standard deviation of the continuously compounded rates of return on the share over a specified
period. That is the same as the standard deviation of the differences in the natural logarithms of the stock prices plus dividends, if any, over the period.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (£)(2)(ii)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedVolatilityRate Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:

dtr-types:percentitemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The estimated measure of the maximum percentage by which a share price is expected to fluctuate during a period. Volatility also may be defined as a probability-weighted
measure of the dispersion of returns about the mean. The volatility of a share price is the standard deviation of the continuously compounded rates of return on the share
over a specified period. That is the same as the standard deviation of the differences in the natural logarithms of the stock prices plus dividends, if any, over the period.

+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedVolatilityRateMaximum Namespace Prefix:us-gaap

Data Type:dtr-types:percentitemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The estimated measure of the minimum percentage by which a share price is expected to fluctuate during a period. Volatility also may be defined as a probability-weighted
measure of the dispersion of returns about the mean. The volatility of a share price is the standard deviation of the continuously compounded rates of return on the share
over a specified period. That is the same as the standard deviation of the differences in the natural logarithms of the stock prices plus dividends, if any, over the period.

+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedVolatilityRateMinimum Namespace Prefix:us-gaap

Data Type:dtr-types:percentitemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The risk-free interest rate assumption that is used in valuing an option on its own shares.
+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph ()(2)
(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsRiskFreelnterestRate Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:

dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The maximum risk-free interest rate assumption that is used in valuing an option on its own shares.
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsRiskFreelnterestRateMaximum Namespace Prefix:us-gaap

Data Type:dir-types:percentitemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Definition

The minimum risk-free interest rate assumption that is used in valuing an option on its own shares.
+ References

No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsRiskFreelnterestRateMinimum Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data

Type:dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration
- Definition

Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or
many axes to the table.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 1D -Publisher FASB -URI



https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-1DReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(02) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(03) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)
(iv)(04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)
(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https.//asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference
17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(01) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
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Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(2) -Publisher
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+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardLineltems Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrii:stringltemType Balance Type:

na Period Type:duration

- Definition

Expected term of award under share-based payment arrangement, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five
months, and thirteen days.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (0(2)(i)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2



+ Details
Name:us-gaap_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedTerml Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration XML 57 R44.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
Subsequent Events (Details) - Subsequent Event $ in MillionsAug. 22, 2024

USD ($) Subsequent Event [Line Items] Disposal Group, Including Discontinued Operation,
Consideration$ 1,500.0Proceeds from Divestiture of Businesses1,200.0Disposal Group, Including Discontinued Operation, Consideration1,500.0Proceeds from Divestiture of
Businesses$ 1,200.0
- Definition

Amount of consideration received or receivable for the disposal of assets and liabilities, including discontinued operation.
+ References
No definition available.

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_DisposalGroupIncludingDiscontinuedOperationConsideration Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period
Type:instant

- Definition

The cash inflow associated with the amount received from the sale of a portion of the company's business, for example a segment, division, branch or other business, during
the period.

+ References

Reference 1: http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/role/ret/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 12 -Subparagraph (b) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-12

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_ProceedsFromDivestitureOfBusinesses Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:debit Period Type:duration

- Definition

Detail information of subsequent event by type. User is expected to use existing line items from elsewhere in the taxonomy as the primary line items for this disclosure, which
is further associated with dimension and member elements pertaining to a subsequent event.

+ References

Reference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481674/830-30-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 855 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483399/855-10-50-2

+ Details
Name:us-gaap_SubsequentEventLineltems Namespace Prefix:us-gaap Data Type:xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:na Period Type:duration

- Details

Name:us-gaap_SubsequentEventTypeAxis=us-gaap_SubsequentEventMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 58 R45.htm IDEA:
XBRL DOCUMENT

Immaterial Restatement of Prior Period Financial Statements (Details) - USD ($) $ / shares in Units, $ in Thousands 3 Months Fnded6 Months Ended

Jul. 13, 2024

Jul. 15, 2023

Jul. 13, 2024

Jul. 15, 2023

Apr. 20, 2024

Dec. 30, 2023

Apr. 22, 2023

Dec. 31, 2022

Error Corrections and Prior Period Adjustments Restatement [Line Items] Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash and Restricted Cash Equivalents$ 479,418

$ 275,226% 479,418% 275,226 $ 503,471 $ 270,805Receivables, net847,609 847,609 800,141 Inventories4,903,490 4,903,490 4,857,702 Other current assets229,623
229,623 215,707 Assets, Current6,460,140 6,460,140 6,377,021 Assets12,289,806 12,289,806 12,276,326 Accounts payable4,048,321 4,048,321 4,177,974 Accrued
expenses694,970 694,970 671,237 Liabilities, Current5,256,774 5,256,774 5,307,405 Deferred income taxes375,658 375,658 362,542 Other Liabilities, Noncurrent
85,681 85,681 84,524 Liabilities9,683,054 9,683,054 9,756,598 Accumulated other comprehensive loss(44,531) (44,531) (52,232) Retained earnings4,613,638 4,613,638
4,559,139 Stockholders' Equity Attributable to Parent2,606,7522,642,6542,606,7522,642,654% 2,564,6502,519,728% 2,562,7202,599,192 Liabilities and Equity12,289,806
12,289,806 12,276,326 Cost of sales, including purchasing and warehousing costs1,568,7451,545,6113,545,9243,501,277 Gross Profitl, 114,3081,140,4552,543,383
2,602,382 Selling, general and administrative expensesl,042,5571,014,4952,385,6102,378,484 Operating Income (Loss)71,751125,960157,773223,898 Income (Loss)
from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interest62,094106,775121,950174,320 Provision for income taxes17,10328,19836,94747,420 Net
Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent44,99178,57785,003126,900 Provision for deferred income taxes 13,63421,497 Other 2,0761,628 Receivables, net (49,546)
(97,022) Inventories (53,472)(148,918) Accounts payable (125,351)(319,785) Accrued expenses 33,166118,781 Other assets and liabilities, net 2,853(60,836) Net
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 87,814(167,131) Proceeds from (Payments for) Other Financing Activities (1,143)(4,531) Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
Financing Activities (42,993)313,945 Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 10,751949 Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents,
Period Increase (Decrease), Including Exchange Rate Effect (24,053)4,421 Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Foreign Currency Transaction and Translation Adjustment,
Net of Tax1,9497,2627,7897,829 Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest 7,224 7,988 Comprehensive Income
(Loss), Net of Tax, Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest$ 46,910% 85,801% 92,704¢% 134,888 Basic earnings per common share (in dollars per share)
$0.75% 1.32% 1.43% 2.14 Earnings Per Share, Diluted$ 0.75% 1.32$ 1.42$ 2.13 Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock $ 1,788% 2,060 Retained Earnings Error




Corrections and Prior Period Adjustments Restatement [Line Items] Stockholders' Equity Attributable to Parent$ 4,613,638% 4,686,5184,613,6384,686,518
4,583,9754,559,1394,623,8324,665,087 Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent44,99178,57785,003126,900 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss Error
Corrections and Prior Period Adjustments Restatement [Line Items] Stockholders' Equity Attributable to Parent$ (44,531)(36,707)$ (44,531)(36,707)$ (46,450)
$ (52,232)(43,931)(44,695)Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest 7,224 7,988 Previously Reported FError
Corrections and Prior Period Adjustments Restatement [Line Items] Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash and Restricted Cash Equivalents 277,064 277,064
269,282 Stockholders' Equity Attributable to Parent 2,723,187 2,723,187 2,636,1612,678,281 Cost of sales, including purchasing and warehousing costs 1,537,997 3,484,927
Gross Profit 1,148,069 2,618,732 Selling, general and administrative expenses 1,013,701 2,394,365 Operating Income (Loss) 134,368 224,367 Income (Loss) from
Continuing Operations before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interest 115,183 174,789  Provision for income taxes 29,821 46,776 Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent
85,362 128,013




